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VALE
HANS TRUMM OAM

GERRY JEFFERY

Hans joined the Club in 1947 
and he obtained his Bronze 
Medallion later that year. 
He held many Committee 
positions including Vice 
Captain, Chief Instructor, 
Club Captain, Deputy 
President and was also a 
Delegate to SLS Manly 
Warringah Branch as well as 
SLSA. He was a member of 
the Judiciary and Building 
Committees also part of 
the inaugural Power Boat 
Committee in 1965 for 
the “Bartender” vessel.

On the competition 
scene, Hans was a Beach 
Sprinter, Surf Swimmer, 
R&R as well as March Past 
competitor for the Club.

He encouraged his 
three sons and a daughter 

to be part of the Club and 
they in turn obtained their 
Bronze Medallions, became 
excellent Patrol members 
for a number of years and 
competed in Boats and March 
Past with reasonable success. 
His daughter-in-law was 
also a patrolling member.

Hans and his wife 
Anne, together with their 
children, were always on 
hand to assist with Club fund 
raising activities, events and 
carnivals which was very 
much appreciated particularly 
when the Club had a lot 
smaller membership.

His OAM was awarded 
for his efforts in the NSW 
and Australian Snow Ski 
Federations as well as his great 
service to Surf Life Saving.

He was awarded Club 
Life Membership in 1965 and 
received his SLSA 50 Year 
Service Award in 1997 and his 
60 Year Service Award in 2007.

Hans’ legacy continues 
on within our Club with his 
generous contribution towards 
a Perpetual Trophy, the “Hans 
Trumm OAM Patrolling 
Excellence Award”, some 
years ago which is presented 
each year at our Gala Night 
for a member’s efforts in 
a major area of the Club 
that was dear to his heart.

Hans was a great friend 
and mentor to many of our 
younger members in his active 
years and later on in life. He 
will be missed by many.

Gerry joined the Club in 
1944 and obtained his Bronze 
Medallion in 1945. He 
served as Surf Boat Captain 
from 1946 to 1952, prior 
to this he was a boat crew 
member in both the junior 
and later senior crews.

He was the sweep in the 
Senior Boat Crew which won 
the silver medal at the SLSA 
Australian Championships 
in 1948-49 which also 
included fellow Life Member, 
the late Bert King OAM.

Gerry was also a very 
accomplished Long Board 
(5.5m plywood type) and surf 
ski paddler, particularly wave 
skis, in later years. One of his 
favourite pastimes in retirement 
and on weekends was to troll 
a fishing line behind his wave 
ski whilst paddling out and 
around the Newport Reef 
often coming home with 
enough fish for a good feed 
for family and friends.

Club Life Membership was 
awarded to Gerry in 1975 and 

he was presented his SLSA 60 
Year Service Award in 2006.

Gerry had a very good 
knowledge of the surf and the 
varying conditions at Newport 
Beach. He was always willing 
to share his experience with 
younger members, particularly 
boat sweeps and rowers.

Gerry was a quiet, gentle 
man, a very good member 
and will be missed.
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106th ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Notice of 106th  

Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the 106th Annual 
General Meeting of the Newport Surf Life Saving 
Club Inc. will be held on Sunday, 26 July 2015 
at 3:00pm in the Robin Cale Clubroom, 
Newport SLSC, Barrenjoey Road, Newport.
Agenda

1.	 Apologies
2.	 A minutes silence to honour our lost 

members and fellow lifesavers
3.	 Confirmation of the Minutes of the 

105th Annual General Meeting
4.	 Business arising from the previous Minutes
5.	 President’s welcome and summary 

of the 2014-2015 Season
6.	 Hon. Treasurer’s Report for 

the 2014-2015 Season
7.	 Invitation to speak to the Report
8.	 Adoption of the Report for the 2014-2015 Season
9.	 Presentation of Awards
10.	 Nomination of Life Membership

10.1	 Notice of Motion Life Membership Awards
11.	 Election of Office Bearers
12.	 Appointment of Auditor
13.	 Notice of Motion for Affiliation to SLSA

13.1	 Affiliation
It is recommended that affiliation be sought for 
the 2015-16 season with Surf Life Saving Sydney 
Northern Beaches Inc. (The Branch). Further that 
the Articles, Constitution, By-laws, Regulations and 
Resolutions, together with the awards and equipment 
of The Branch, Surf Life Saving NSW, and Surf 
Life Saving Australia Limited be accepted without 
reservation. 
Proposed: Jane Steinert
Seconded: Michael Rosic

14.	 General Business of an urgent nature only
15.	 Meeting Closure

NEWPORT SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
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2015 was a fabulous year 
for our Club and it has 
been a great pleasure to be 
a part of it. We have such a 
fantastic group of members 
and have had so many great 
accomplishments this season 
it’s been easy to see that this 
indeed must definitely be the 
most fantastic season ever.

Our patrolling members 
have been ever vigilant and 
spent numerous hours on the 
beach volunteering their time 
to keep our beach safe. They 
have been extremely proactive, 
completing 827 preventative 
actions throughout the season, 
and a total of 156 rescues 
with, surprisingly, the rescue 
tube being the piece of rescue 
equipment of choice for our 
rescues, closely followed by the 
IRB. We have also provided 
142 first aid interventions 
capably and with great skill, 
assisting our beachgoers. 

All this is done with no fuss 
or fanfare, and no expectation 
of reward of any sort – that 
is true community spirit.

Newport has hosted an 
amazing number of carnivals 
this season including the 
Newport Junior Carnival, 
Newport Boat Carnival, The 
Interstate Championships, 
2 rounds of the Surf 
Ironman Qualifying Series, 
Wave Warriors, Peninsula 
Challenge for local Nipper 
Clubs, as well as our own 

Club fundraising events such 
as the Reef to Reef, Pool 
to Peak and the Palm to 
Palms Bike Ride. This is an 
amazing achievement and 
shows we truly work together 
well as one organisation.

A huge thank you must 
go to all of our organising 
committees, first aiders, water 
safety and working parties 
for making all of these events 
as successful as they were.

Our competition team 
has certainly done our Club 
proud this season with 
outstanding results in all 
areas of competition. As a 
Club we won the Branch 
Open Championship and the 
State Open Championship. 
The Highlight of Newport’s 

competition season would 
have to be the result at 
the Open Australian 
Championships - our best 
result ever with the Club 
coming in at 2nd place, being 
the highest placed NSW Club 
for that event. This amazing 
result at the Aussies lead us 
to take out the Handicap 
Pointscore title as well.

The other highlights of the 
Australian Championships 
would have to be our own 
home grown Charlie Brooks 
and newer member 
Georgia Miller both winning 
Male and Female Competitor 
of the Championships 
Awards. Congratulations 
to both of you – it is an 
amazing honour. Well done.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT
SANDY MENZIES



Peter Finch and Michael King
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We have also had another 
great year in education 
and training with 44 SRC 
awards, 64 Bronze Medallion 
awards, 75 higher awards 
including IRBC, IRBD, 
ARTC, Spinal and BBM 
and 3 Gold Medallions.

These awards are a massive 
boost to our patrol strength 
and depth and are what makes 
this Club the efficient patrollers 
that we are. Well done and 
thank you to everyone who 
has completed a higher award 
this season and I would like 
to encourage you to continue 
completing SLSA awards 
to strengthen your patrols, 
your own knowledge and 
the Club. These nationally 
recognised courses are very 
highly regarded in the 
workplace and will stand you 
in good stead in the future.

Thank you to our 
wonderful Trainers, Assessors 
and Facilitators who are an 
important part of education 
within the Club. Without 
you guys training, annual 
proficiencies and assessments 
would not happen.

Congratulations to our 
award winners from the 
Annual Gala Dinner:

�� Brendan Doyle – 
Clubman of the Year

�� Glen Borg – Patrolling 
Excellence Award

�� Jess Steinert – Junior 
Clubperson of the Year

�� Monica Lerpiniere 
– Committee Person 
of the Year

�� Georgia Miller – 
Competitor of the Year

�� Tara Doyle – Rookie 
of the Year
Congratulations on 

your awards they are well 
deserved. You all work hard 
behind the scenes and I’m 
sure will continue to do so.

At the Branch Awards of 
Excellence we also had many of 
our members receive awards:

�� Michael King – Branch 
Life Membership for 
services to SNB Branch

�� Peter Finch – Branch 
Life Membership for 
services to SNB Branch

�� Charlie Brooks – Youth 
Competitor of the year

�� Georgia Miller – 
Competitor of the Year

�� Taplin Team – Team 
of the Year

�� Trent Herring – Coach 
of the Year

�� U19 Men’s Boat 
Crew – Handicap U19 
pointscore trophy

�� Bianca Bratton – winner 
of Rescue of the Month 
for January 2015
In addition the Club 

won awards for:
�� 1st in Most Outstanding 
Club for Lifesaving 

�� 3rd in the Most Outstanding 
Club Competition

�� 4th in the Patrol Competition
Congratulations 

to our winners, and to 
everyone within the Club 
for your commitment.

We have many Sub-
Committees who work 
tirelessly to assist with 
management of the Club.



Trent Herring, SNB Branch 
Coach of the Year
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Our Nipper Sub-
Committee and Age Managers 
are the starting point providing 
us so many excellent young 
members. Your enthusiasm 
and commitment keeps us 
young at heart and as a Club. 
You are all there Sunday 
after Sunday building our 
future so we remain strong 
and have water safe young 
ones to follow on. Thank 
you for everything you do.

Our Building Sub-
Committee has had a long 
couple of years initially 
designing then organising 
approval and managing 
the renovations of the new 
bathrooms downstairs.  This 
was made harder by an 
aging building, rising damp, 

replacing the waterless urinals 
with flushing ones and other 
difficulties, but these are 
now much cleaner, more 
functional and should last 
us years to come. As we have 
grown we have more usage of 
all areas, leading to increased 
maintenance and repair costs, 
so please pitch in and help 
with fundraisers to assist 
building and repair works 
within your Club. We are 
blessed with an old building 
and its age is starting to show, 
but we also can’t continue to 
grow in membership without 
looking towards more building 
works so fundraising will 
be a big part of the picture 
for the years to come.

The Bar Sub-Committee 
works tirelessly rostering 
and ensuring that our bar is 
fully stocked and staffed on a 
Sunday at ‘After Fives’, Fridays 
during summer and whenever 
the bar is to be opened. The 
money raised behind the bar 
goes to assist the Club with 
funds, so the role of this group 
is appreciated. It is great to 
have the facilities we do and we 
need to make use of them more 
often in the years to come.

Our Sponsorship Sub-
Committee is always working 
behind the scenes to find new 
sponsorship opportunities 
for the Club. In the current 
climate this is not an easy 
task, so if you have any leads 

please let them know. We are 
always in need of funds to 
buy and repair the equipment 
we use on the beach and for 
training of new members 
and community groups.

Our Surf Sports Sub-
Committee has done a great 
job ensuring we try to keep 
up to date with competitor 
proficiencies, entries, Officials 
for carnivals and organisation 
and moving of gear – a hard 
and tiring job, but with 
great results and rewards, so 
well done to all of you.

For those that patrolled 
during the last few weeks of 
the season you would have 
seen the reconfiguration of 
the patrol shed making it 
safer for us ‘height challenged’ 
patrolling members 
trying to get boards out 

PRESIDENT’S REPORT
SANDY MENZIES

Charlie Brooks – Youth 
Competitor of the Year



Open, U19 and U17 Taplin Teams:  SNB Branch Team of the Year
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of the shed. Thank you to 
Rob Barkley, Grant Dargue 
and Noah Attanasio 
for helping with this.

The Management of this 
Club meets monthly, but also 
each member does a lot of 
other work during each month 
to ensure that things run 
smoothly. We are now quite 
a large business, so to do this 
as a volunteer in addition to 
your usual paid employment 

can be quite onerous. This 
committee has pushed forward 
with everything that needs 
to be done, and without your 
time commitment, assistance 
and passion we would not have 
a surf club – so thank you 
for everything that you do.

And last but not least the 
Executive Committee. This 
team works tirelessly for the 
benefit of the Club. They have 
the vision to be one Club unit, 

compliant in our lifesaving 
obligations, supportive of all 
Club activities, family friendly, 
and a great resource for our 
local Community. They are 
the guys that keep us on track 
and leading the way forward 
in innovation – thank you 
to all of you for the year that 
has been and I hope to work 
with you again next season.
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On behalf of the 
Management Committee of 
Newport Surf Life Saving 
Club, I have pleasure in 
presenting, for adoption, 
the 106th Annual Report 
and Financial Statements 
for the 2014-15 season.

It has been a pleasure to 
be the Honorary Secretary 
and to work alongside some 
lovely, dedicated people 
that work tirelessly to make 
this Club what it is today. 

Thank you Management 
Committee members who 
submitted reports prior to 
our monthly meetings, this 
progresses the meetings quickly 
and efficiently. With the 
growing Club Community, 
there is a great need to be 
kept informed, so please, 
always try to read those 

e-Newsletters that are sent out 
frequently, you never know 
when or where you may be 
able or available to help out.

A very special thank you 
must go to Jan Proudfoot for 
her tireless effort in helping 
with the Annual Report, as 
well as Kieran Menzies, with 
their valuable time consistently 
updating the Club’s website 
during the season. I would 
also like to thank Bev Barnes 
for her generous help 
throughout the season and 
Therese Brennan for her great 
assistance whenever called 
upon. These people get the 
job done and are a credit 
to Newport Surf Club.

Besides volunteering to 
patrol our beautiful beach for 
those that are active members, 
please feel free to help out 

where you can, whether you are 
an active member, an associate 
member, a nipper member, or 
even a parent that wants to 
get involved. The voluntary 
spirit is always a lovely thing to 
give, and you will always feel 
better giving a little bit extra, 
not to mention meeting new 
people and perhaps, forming 
new friendships. Next season 
will be bringing us great 
opportunities for those helpers 
to shine through as our Club 
will need you all in force for 
many fundraising adventures.

I would like to take this 
opportunity to thank our 
sponsors for supporting our 
Club. Without sponsors and 
volunteers, we would be quite 
limited with resources, so 
thank you all very much.

HONORARY SECRETARY’S REPORT
JANE STEINERT
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COMMITTEE FOR THE 2014-15 SEASON
OFFICE BEARERS

President Sandy Menzies
Deputy President Michael Rosic
Hon. Treasurer Alan Channells
Hon. Secretary Jane Steinert
Club Captain Rob Barkley
Nipper Chairman Karen Hennessy
Chief Instructor Michael Rosic
Registrar Bev Barnes
Powercraft Captain Guyren Smith
Vice Captains Jessica Menzies, Alana Smithies
Assistant Secretary Therese Brennan
Surf Boat Captain Tom Kellaway
Board & Ski Captain Nick Carroll
Competition Organiser Glen Borg
Publicity Officer John Guthrie
House Captain Ted Smithies
Social Secretary Sharon Smithies
First Aid Officer Leanne Budd
Branch Delegate Grant Dargue
Gear Steward Craig MacDougal
Youth Development Officer Gabby Fleming
JAC Deputy President Matt Halakas
JAC Secretary Kim Francis
JAC Business Development Manager Monica Lerpiniere
JAC Competition Director Wendy Taurins
JAC Age Manager Co-ordinator Katie Edwards
Hon. Legal Officer Bill Washington
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COMMITTEE ATTENDANCES

The Management Committee of the Newport Surf Life Saving Club meets on the 2nd Wednesday 
of each month. The following is an attendance record of Elected Members of the Committee 
for the 2014-2015 season. There were a number of additional Executive Committee and 
Sub‑Committee meetings held during the season, however these are not included in this record.

Position Name Present Apology Absent Vacant

President Sandy Menzies 11 1 0 0

Deputy President Michael Rosic 10 2 0 0

Club Captain Rob Barkley 8 4 0 0

Hon. Secretary Jane Steinert 11 1 0 0

Assist Secretary Therese Brennan 8 4 0 0

Hon. Treasurer Alan Channells 8 4 0 0

Registrar Bev Barnes 10 2 0 0

Administrator Bev Barnes 10 2 0 0

Surf Boat Captain Tom Kellaway 1 7 4 0

Powercraft Captain Guyren Smith 11 1 0 0

Vice Captains
Jess Menzies 8 4 0 0

Alana Smithies 1 10 1 0

Chief Instructor Michael Rosic 10 2 0 0

Board & Ski Captain Nick Carroll 4 5 3 0

Comp. Organiser Glen Borg 5 7 0 0

Publicity Officer John Guthrie 8 4 0 0

House Captain Ted Smithies 6 5 1 0

Nipper Delegate Karen Hennessy 5 6 1 0

Social Secretary Sharon Smithies 6 5 1 0

First Aid Officer Leanne Budd 8 4 0 0

Branch Delegate Grant Dargue 3 2 7 0

Gear Steward Craig MacDougal 5 3 4 0

Youth Development Gabby Fleming 2 0 10 0
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SUB-COMMITTEES

Judiciary Sub-Committee Michael King, David Oatley, June King, 
Jack Holland, Bill Washington (Convenor)

Life Members & Honours 
Sub-Committee

Gary Cook, June King, Greg Howard, 
Sandy Menzies, Michael Rosic, Rob Barkley

Sponsorship Sub-Committee Sandy Menzies, Michael Rosic, Matt Brand, 
Jack Holland, Monica Lerpiniere, Jan Proudfoot

Building Sub-Committee
Rudi Valla, Sandy Menzies, Doug Menzies, 
Rob Emerson, Kevin Brennan, Sharon Smithies, 
Ted Smithies, Peter Walsh, Rob Barkley

Ocean Swim Sub-Committee
John Guthrie, Gary Cook, Rob Barkley, 
Dave Garnham, Brett Budd, 
Gary Cook, Richard Andjelkovic

Bar Sub-Committee

Ray Bratton, Alan Channells, Ian 
Storey, Peter Tierney, John Greenhill, 
Mal French, Vicky Brown, Brendan Doyle, 
Peter Euers, Will Brown, Greg Welch

Surf Sports Sub-Committee

Glen Borg, Tom Kellaway, Martin Lynch, 
Simon Euers, Rob Barkley, Nick Carroll, 
Wendy Taurins, Michael King, 
Guyren Smith, Gary Cook, Jan Proudfoot, 
Brett Budd, Peter Tullet, Jess Menzies
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Being my first year as 
Honorary Treasurer of our 
Club, I have enjoyed a steep 
learning curve. Indeed the year 
would have been most difficult 
without the fantastic support 
of both Bev Barnes, our hard 
working Administrator and 
last year’s Treasurer, Ian Storey. 
Ian’s 10+ years experience 
with the Club’s accounts 
and administration proved 
to be invaluable particularly 
with the preparation of 
the following accounts.

My priority for this year 
was to introduce internet 
banking and online account 
authorisations to the Club’s 
administration. This initiative 
did take some time to establish 
and now works very effectively 
and efficiently. Setting up a 
Debit Card facility, operating 
as a ‘petty cash’ facility has 
proved to be more difficult, 
however this facility will be in 
operation before the end of July. 

This year the Club has 
recorded a small deficit of 
income over expenditure of 
-$1090. The deficit resulting 
from a 20% write down 
of the $50,343 Clothing 
Store stock at cost value. 

Payment of the significantly 
over budget Change Room 
renovations in March put the 
Club in a difficult short term 
cash position. With assistance 
from the Academy and Nippers 
Committee a manageable cash 

position was made possible. 
The second half of the season 
is traditionally a low income 
period, which usually results 
in a tight cash flow. The 
Committee is to develop a cash 
flow plan that will sustain the 
Club through such periods.

Sponsorship and donation 
income for the year increased 
10%. This figure represents 
a 23% drop in donations, 
offset by a significant 39% 
increase in sponsorships. 
Monica Lerpiniere is to 
be congratulated on her 
outstanding success with 
sponsorship income. We 
had a 6% drop in total 
Club membership which 
was offset by a small 
increase in subscriptions. 

With a reduction in yoga 
classes, hall hire income 
was also down 30% on the 
previous year. However 
Bar operations provided 
income of $62,221, being 
a 22% improvement on the 
previous year. A very active 
Bar Committee chaired by 
Ray Bratton, and Friday 
night operations, staffed by 
Jane Steinert and Bev Barnes, 
has made a significant financial 
contribution to the Club. Also, 
private function hall hire, 
including Bar sales recorded 
a 46% increase in sales. 
Consolidated Bar and private 
function income generated 
a turnover of $82,936 and 

provided a healthy $37,983 
profit to the Club.

The Pool to Peak 
Ocean Swim was another 
financial success, providing 
a $22,330 profit. Our 
Nipper BBQ recorded 
an 89% increase in sales, 
generating a $6,264 profit.

The Clubs operating 
deficit of -$2,090 results from 
the $10,068 write down in 
clothing inventory. Carnival 
expenses have increased by 
52% to $19,163 with many of 
our Masters competitors failing 
to pay our competition levy.

Net assets of the Club 
decreased from $462,883 
last year to $461,792 this 
year. Considering the mix of 
prudent write downs, improved 
operational outcomes and 
cash flow issues, I believe 
the Club is addressing the 
changing financial and 
operating dynamics that our 
Academy brings with it. 

Finally, I have really 
enjoyed being part of 
the Club’s membership 
and committee, working 
together as we adjust to 
new operational dynamics. 
Enjoying the amazing 
success of our Academy 
competitors, the constant 
professional development of 
our Surf Rescue capability 
all anchored by a first class 
Nipper programme, has made 
for such an exciting year.

ALAN CHANNELLS
HONORARY TREASURER’S REPORT
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OF NEWPORT SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB, 2014-15 SEASON

Our Club would not be what it is today without the generous support of our Sponsors  
and Supporters. Please patronise them if the opportunity arises.

Name Amount Target Area
SLSA

$5,000.00+
Club General

Harris Farms Pool2Peak Ocean Swim
L J Hooker Newport Nippers
Lucky’s and Pep’s Newport

$2,000.00+

Nippers
Dematic Nippers
Omega Pharma Nippers
Mac and Me Nippers
Royal Motor Yacht Club Pool2Peak Ocean Swim & Nippers
Roaming Café

$1,000.00+

Nippers
Alkira Homes Pool2Peak Ocean Swim
Temperzone Aust Pty Ltd Pool2Peak Ocean Swim
Johnson Bros (Mitre 10) Pool2Peak Ocean Swim
Naked Wines Pool2Peak Ocean Swim
Zubi Bar Pool2Peak Ocean Swim
Yellow Brick Road Nippers
Dependable Butchery

$500.00+
Nippers

Newport Pharmacy Nippers

MAJOR SPONSORS & SUPPORTERS

Donations 2014-15
Name Amount Target Area
Robert St. Clair $500.00 Club General
Zonta Club $500.00 Club General
SLSSNB $1,120.00 Club General
Film Graphics Entertainment $2,000.00 Masters Competition Team
SLS Lifeguard Services $2,500.00 Club General
ITeam Consulting $3,000.00 + Club General
Rotary Club of Brookvale $3,800.00 Club General
Pittwater Council $7,695.00 Club General
SLSNSW State Raffle $7,973.00 Club General
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Liability limited by a scheme approved under 
Professional Standards Legislation 



Page 15

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NEWPORT SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC 
A.B.N: 56 603 611 439 

 
CONTENTS 

 
 
Committee's Report 
 
Statement of Comprehensive Income 
 
Statement of Financial Position 
 
Statement of Changes in Equity 
 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
 
Statement by Members of the Committee 
 
Auditor's Report 
 
Income and Expenditure Statement 



Page 16

NEWPORT SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC 
A.B.N: 56 603 611 439 

 
COMMITTEE'S REPORT 

 

  
Your committee members submit the financial report of the Newport Surf Life Saving Club Inc for the financial
year ended 30 April 2015. 
  
Committee Members 
The names of committee members throughout the year and at the date of this report are: 

Sandy Menzies  
Michael Rosic  
Robert Barkley  
Jane Steinert  
Therese Brennan  
Alan Channells  
Bev Barnes  
Tom Kellaway  
Guyren Smith  
Jessica Menzies  
Alana Smithies  
Nick Carroll  
Glen Borg  
John Guthrie  
Ted Smithies  
Karen Hennessy  
Sharon Smithies  
Leanne Budd  
Grant Dargue  
Craig MacDougal  
Gabby Fleming   
  
Principal Activities 
  
The principal activities of the association during the financial year were: 
  
Surf Life Saving 
  
Significant Changes 
  
No significant change in the nature of these activities occurred during the year. 
  
Operating Result 
  
The loss after providing for income tax amounted to $(1,090.79). 
  
Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Members of the Committee. 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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NEWPORT SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC 
A.B.N: 56 603 611 439 

 
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2015 
      
   2015  2014 
 Note  $  $ 

      

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
These statements should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation 

report of W&D Financial Services. 

Revenue 2  404,273.37 364,672.60 
Clothing sales 2  30,015.42 28,498.85 
Other income 2  1,704.51 5,682.34 
   435,993.63 398,853.79 
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work in 
progress   (13,447.52) 2,021.18 
Auditor's remuneration 3  (3,000.00) (2,497.27) 
Depreciation and amortisation expenses   (35,919.44) (40,674.69) 
Finance costs 4  (5,016.84) (6,578.66) 
Other expenses   (377,519.04) (348,729.54) 
Trading loss for the year 4  (1,090.79) 2,394.81 
     
      
Transactions with Kinghorn Academy     
Donations received   437,687.00 908,362.28 
Donations given   (437,687.00) (908,362.28) 
Equipment donation   - (80,863.72) 
   - (80,863.72) 
     
Total comprehensive income for the year   (1,090.79) (78,468.91) 

Total comprehensive income attributable to members 
of the entity   (1,090.79) (78,468.91) 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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NEWPORT SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC 
A.B.N: 56 603 611 439 

 
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AS AT 30 APRIL 2015 
      
   2015  2014 
 Note  $  $ 

      

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
These statements should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation 

report of W&D Financial Services. 

ASSETS      
CURRENT ASSETS      
Cash and cash equivalents 5  63,065.37 93,465.57 
Accounts receivable and other debtors 6  10,802.97 30,563.41 
Inventories 7  44,135.28 57,582.80 
Other current assets 8  1,212.27 2,886.96 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS   119,215.89 184,498.74 
     
NON-CURRENT ASSETS     
Property, plant and equipment 9  405,157.95 373,258.55 
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS   405,157.95 373,258.55 
TOTAL ASSETS   524,373.84 557,757.29 
     
LIABILITIES     
CURRENT LIABILITIES     
Accounts Payable and Other Payables 10  9,668.56 23,122.06 
Other Liabilities 11  1,175.00 1,175.00 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES   10,843.56 24,297.06 
     
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES     
Borrowings 11  51,737.45 70,576.61 
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES   51,737.45 70,576.61 
TOTAL LIABILITIES   62,581.01 94,873.67 
NET ASSETS   461,792.83 462,883.62 
     
EQUITY     
Retained earnings 12  461,792.83 462,883.62 
TOTAL EQUITY   461,792.83 462,883.62 
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NEWPORT SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC 

A.B.N: 56 603 611 439 
 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2015 

 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
These statements should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation 

report of W&D Financial Services. 

 Note Retained earnings 
  $ 
  
Balance at 1 May 2013  559,910.00 
Profit attributable to members  (78,469.00) 
Prior year adjustment (change of accounting method)  (18,558.00) 
Balance at 30 April 2014  462,884.00 
Profit attributable to members  (1,091.00) 
Balance at 30 April 2015 12 461,793.00 
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NEWPORT SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC 
A.B.N: 56 603 611 439 

 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2015 
 
 
 

These notes should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation 
report of W&D Financial Services. 

1 Statement of Significant Accounting Policies 
  

 

The financial statements cover Newport Surf Life Saving Club Inc as an individual entity. Newport Surf
Life Saving Club Inc is an association incorporated in NSW under the Associations Incorporation Act
2009. 

  
 Basis of Preparation 

 

The financial statements are general purpose financial statements that have been prepared in
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards (including Australian Accounting Interpretations)
and the Associations Incorporation Act 2009. The association is a not-for-profit entity for financial 
reporting purposes under Australian Accounting Standards. 

 

Australian Accounting Standards set out accounting policies that the AASB has concluded would 
result in financial statements containing relevant and reliable information about transactions, events
and conditions. Compliance with Australian Accounting Standards ensures that the financial
statements and notes also comply with International Financial Reporting Standards as issued by the
IASB. Material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are
presented below and have been consistently applied unless stated otherwise. 

 

The financial statements, except for the cash flow information, have been prepared on an accruals
basis and are based on historical costs, modified, where applicable, by the measurement at fair value
of selected non-current assets, financial assets and financial liabilities. The amounts presented in the 
financial statements have been rounded to the nearest dollar. 

 The financial statements were authorised for issue on by the members of the association. 

 Accounting Policies 
  
 Inventories 

 

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost of manufactured
products includes direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate portion of variable and fixed
overheads. Overheads are applied on the basis of normal operating capacity. Costs are assigned on
the basis of weighted average costs. 
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NEWPORT SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC 

A.B.N: 56 603 611 439 
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2015 

 
 
 

These notes should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation 
report of W&D Financial Services. 

 Property, Plant and Equipment  

 
Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value as indicated less, where
applicable, any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. 

   
 Property  

 

Freehold land and buildings are shown at their fair value (being the amount for which an asset could
be exchanged between knowledgeable willing parties in an arm's length transaction), based on
periodic, but at least triennial, valuations by external independent valuers, less accumulated
depreciation for buildings. 

 
Any accumulated depreciation at the date of revaluation is eliminated against the gross carrying
amount of the asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset. 

   
 Plant and equipment  

 
Plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis and are therefore carried at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. 

 

In the event the carrying value of plant and equipment is greater than the estimated recoverable
amount, the carrying value is written down immediately to the estimated recoverable amount. A formal
assessment of recoverable amount is made when impairment indicators are present. 

 
The cost of fixed assets constructed within the association includes the cost of materials, direct labour,
borrowing costs and an appropriate proportion of fixed and variable overheads. 

 

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as 
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the association and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance
are charged to the statement of comprehensive income during the financial period in which they are
incurred. 

   
 Depreciation  

 

The depreciation method and useful life used for items of property, plant and equipment (excluding
freehold land) reflects the pattern in which their future economic benefits are expected to be consumed
by the association. Depreciation commences from the time the asset is held ready for use. Leasehold
improvements are depreciated over the shorter of either the unexpired period of the lease or the
estimated useful lives of the improvements. The depreciation method and useful life of assets is
reviewed annually to ensure they are still appropriate. 
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NEWPORT SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC 
A.B.N: 56 603 611 439 

 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2015 
 
 
 

These notes should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation 
report of W&D Financial Services. 

 
The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of 
each reporting period. 

 
An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's
carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount. 

 

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying amount.
These gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss. When revalued assets are sold, amounts
included in the revaluation surplus relating to that asset are transferred to retained earnings. 

 Financial Instruments 
   
 Initial Recognition and Measurement 

 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the entity becomes a party to the
contractual provisions to the instrument. For financial assets, this is equivalent to the date that the
association commits itself to either purchase or sell the asset (i.e. trade date accounting adopted). 

 

Financial instruments are initially measured at fair value plus transactions costs except where the
instrument is classified 'at fair value through profit or loss', in which case transaction costs are
expensed to profit or loss immediately. 

 Impairment of Non-Financial Assets 

 
At the end of each reporting period the association determines whether there is an evidence of an 
impairment indicator for non-financial assets. 

Where this indicator exists and regardless for goodwill, indefinite life intangible assets and intangible 
assets not yet available for use, the recoverable amount of the assets is estimated. 

Where assets do not operate independently of other assets, the recoverable amount of the relevant 
cash-generating unit (CGU) is estimated. 

The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the higher of the fair value less costs of disposal and 
the value in use. Value in use is the present value of the future cash flows expected to be derived 
from an asset or cash-generating unit. 

Where the recoverable amount is less than the carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised in 
profit or loss. 

Reversal indicators are considered in subsequent periods for all assets which have suffered an 
impairment loss, except for goodwill. 

Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the association 
estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. 

Impairment testing is performed annually for goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite lives. 
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NEWPORT SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC 

A.B.N: 56 603 611 439 
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2015 

 
 
 

These notes should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation 
report of W&D Financial Services. 

 
 Accounts Receivable and Other Receivables 

 

Accounts receivable are recognised initially at the transaction price (i.e. cost) and are subsequently
measured at cost less provision for impairment. Receivables expected to be collected within 12
months of the end of the reporting period are classified as current assets. All other receivables are
classified as non-current assets. 

 

At the end of each reporting period, the carrying amount of accounts receivable and other 
receivables are reviewed to determine whether there is any objective evidence that the amounts are 
not recoverable. If so, an impairment loss is recognised immediately in statement of comprehensive 
income. 

 Cash and Cash Equivalents 

 

Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash on hand, demand deposits and short-term investments 
which are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk 
of change in value. Bank overdrafts also form part of cash equivalents for the purpose of the 
statement of cash flows and are presented within current liabilities on the statement of financial 
position. 

 Revenue and Other Income 

 

Revenue is recognised when the amount of the revenue can be measured reliably, it is probable that 
economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the entity and specific criteria relating 
to the type of revenue as noted below, has been satisfied. 

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable and is presented 
net of returns, discounts and rebates. 

Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest rate method. 

Revenue from the provision of membership subscriptions is recognised on a straight line basis over 
the financial year. 

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST). 
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NEWPORT SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC 
A.B.N: 56 603 611 439 

 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2015 
 
 
 

These notes should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation 
report of W&D Financial Services. 

 
 Accounts Payable and Other Payables 

 
Accounts payable and other payables represent the liabilities at the end of the reporting period for 
goods and services received by the association that remain unpaid. 

Accounts payable are recognised at their transaction price. Accounts payable are obligations on the 
basis of normal credit terms.  

 Borrowing Costs 

 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of assets that 
necessarily take a substantial period of time to prepare for their intended use or sale, are added to 
the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use 
or sale. 

 
All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred. 

 Goods and Services Tax (GST) 

 

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST), 
except where the amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office 
(ATO). 

 

Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of GST. The net amount of GST recoverable from, or 
payable to, the ATO is included as part of receivables or payables in the statement of financial 
position. 

 Comparative Figures 

 
When required by Accounting Standards, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform to 
changes in presentation for the current financial year. 
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NEWPORT SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC 

A.B.N: 56 603 611 439 
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2015 

      
   2015  2014 
   $  $ 

      

These notes should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation 
report of W&D Financial Services. 

2 Revenue and Other Income     
      
 Revenue     
 Other revenue:     
 Sales  143,636.05 130,229.90 
 Interest received  815.34 1,450.63 
 Other revenue  291,542.24 232,992.07 
 Total revenue  435,993.63 364,672.60 
     
 Other income    
 History Book Sales  59.09 59.09 
 Profit/(Loss) on Sale of Non-current Assets  1,000.00 (145.80) 
 Keys/Swipes  645.42 1,909.05 
 Water Prize Money  - 3,860.00 
 Total other income  1,704.51 5,682.34 
      
3 Auditor's Remuneration 

 
Audit Fees 3,000.00 2,497.27 

4 Loss for the year  
 

Profit from continuing operations includes the following 
specific expenses:  
Expenses  
Interest paid 5,016.84 6,578.66 

  
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 35,919.44 40,674.69 
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NEWPORT SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC 
A.B.N: 56 603 611 439 

 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2015 
      
   2015  2014 
   $  $ 

      

These notes should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation 
report of W&D Financial Services. 

5 Cash and Cash Equivalents     
      
 Cash on Hand  930.00  - 
 WBC – 0188 General  2,571.04  16,646.19 
 WBC – 2757 Nippers  11,885.48  14,448.55 
 WBC – 2126 Gateway  170.03  30.84 
 WBC – 7544 Intrac  4,036.06  11,302.12 
 WBC – 5562 Cash Reserve  63.46  16,375.69 
 WBC – 5632 Term Deposit  -  428.94 
 WBC – 8693 Debit Card/Sprinters  0.20  0.20 
 WBC – 9200 Council Trust Hall Hire  675.00  675.00 
 WBC – 7970 Nippers Cash Reserve  42,734.10  33,558.04 
   63,065.37  93,465.57 

6 Accounts Receivable and Other Debtors     
      
 Current    
 Other Debtors  4,086.09 28,327.95 
 WBC – 2055 Comp Account  39.85 6.89 
 GST on Purchases  6,677.03 2,228.57 
   10,802.97 30,563.41 
      

 

The association does not hold any financial assets
whose terms have been renegotiated, but which would
otherwise be past due or impaired.     

7 Inventories     
      
 At cost:    
 Clothing  40,275.28 49,152.80 
 History Books  3,860.00 8,430.00 
   44,135.28 57,582.80 
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NEWPORT SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC 

A.B.N: 56 603 611 439 
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2015 

      
   2015  2014 
   $  $ 

      

These notes should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation 
report of W&D Financial Services. 

8 Other Current Assets     
      
 Current    
 Deposits Paid  485.00 485.00 
 Prepayments  727.27 2,401.96 
   1,212.27 2,886.96 
 
9 Property, Plant and Equipment     
      
 Land and Buildings     
 Buildings  285,789.15 285,789.15 
 Less: Accumulated Depreciation  (80,669.26) (80,669.26) 
   205,119.89 205,119.89 
 Total Land and Buildings  205,119.89 205,119.89 
     
 Plant & Equipment  179,594.91 187,843.59 
 Less: Accumulated Depreciation  (159,701.43) (157,429.35) 
   19,893.48 30,414.24 
 Nippers Plant and Equipment  84,576.82 91,721.55 
 Less: Accumulated Depreciation  (63,492.16) (63,492.16) 
   21,084.66 28,229.39 
 Bar  141,181.85 87,891.93 
 Less: Accumulated Depreciation  (5,815.14) (3,435.29) 
   135,366.71 84,456.64 
 Furniture & Fittings  41,045.96 38,895.96 
 Less: Accumulated Depreciation  (17,352.75) (13,857.57) 
   23,693.21 25,038.39 
 Total Plant and Equipment  200,038.06 168,138.66 

 Total Property, Plant and Equipment  405,157.95 373,258.55 
      
10 Accounts Payable and Other Payables     
      
 Current     
 Sundry Creditors  7,647.10 19,155.15 
 GST on Income  2,021.46 2,639.91 
 BAS Liability  - 1,327.00 
   9,668.56 23,122.06 
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NEWPORT SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC 
A.B.N: 56 603 611 439 

 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2015 
      
   2015  2014 
   $  $ 

      

These notes should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation 
report of W&D Financial Services. 

11 Liabilities    
     
 Current    
 Pittwater Council Trust - Hall Hire  675.00 675.00 
 Centurion Trust Account  500.00 500.00 
 Total current borrowings  1,175.00 1,175.00 
     
 Non-Current    
 Loans - Bank  51,737.45 70,576.61 
     
     
12 Retained Earnings    
     
 Retained earnings at the beginning of the financial year  462,883.62 559,910.34 
 Net loss attributable to the association  (1,090.79) (97,026.72) 
 Retained earnings at the end of the financial year  461,792.83 462,883.62 
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A.B.N: 56 603 611 439 
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2015 

      
   2015  2014 
   $  $ 

      

These notes should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation 
report of W&D Financial Services. 

 
13 Financial Risk Management 
        

 

The association's financial instruments consist mainly of deposits with banks, local money market
instruments, short-term investments, accounts receivable and payable, loans to and from subsidiaries,
bills and leases. 

 
The totals for each category of financial instruments, measured in accordance with AASB 139 as
detailed in the accounting policies to these financial statements are as follows: 

        
 Financial Risk Management Policies 

 
The chairman's overall risk management strategy seeks to assist the association in meeting its
financial targets, whilst minimising potential adverse effects on financial performance. 

 
Risk management policies are approved and reviewed by the committee on a regular basis. These
included the credit risk policies and future cash flow requirements. 

 The association does not have any derivative instruments at 30 April 2015. 

14 Association Details 
  
 The registered office of the association is: 
 Newport Surf Club, Barrenjoey Road, Newport Beach NSW 2106 
  
 The principal place of business is: 
 Newport Surf Club, Barrenjoey Road, Newport Beach NSW 2106 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF NEWPORT SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC 
A.B.N: 56 603 611 439 

 
Report on the Financial Report 
   
I have audited the accompanying financial report of Newport Surf Life Saving Club Inc (the association) which
comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 April 2015 and the statement of comprehensive income,
statement of changes in equity for the year ended on that date, a summary of significant accounting policies,
other explanatory information and the statement by members of the committee. 
   
Committee's Responsibility for the Financial Report 
   
The committee of the association is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report
that gives a true and fair view in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards (including the Australian
Accounting Interpretations) and the Associations Incorporation Act 2009 and for such internal control as the
committee determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
   
Auditor's Responsibility 
   
My responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on my audit. I conducted my audit in
accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. These Auditing Standards require that I comply with relevant
ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance whether the financial report is free from material misstatement. 
   
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of
the financial report in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the committee, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report. 
   
I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit
opinion. 
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NEWPORT SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC 

A.B.N: 56 603 611 439 
 

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2015 

      
   2015  2014 
   $  $ 

      

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
These statements should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation 

report of W&D Financial Services. 

 REVENUE      
 OTHER REVENUE      
 Activities Income   146,589.08 158,728.75 
 Interest Received   815.34 1,450.63 
 Pool 2 Peak Swim   17541.03 19,440.04 
 Carnival Fees   7,264.98 12,831.82 
 Donations   477,870.90 944,953.38 
 Hall Hire   20,653.80 26,960.71 
 Sponsorships   24,000.00 22,044.55 
 Subscriptions   111,009.98 108,272.08 
 Sundry Receipts   1,799.16 497.20 
 Gym Memberships   5,431.85 6,354.57 
 History Book Sales   59.09 59.09 
 Profit/(Loss) on Sale of Non-current Assets   1,000.00 (145.80) 
 Keys/Swipes   645.42 1,909.05 
 Water Prize Money   - 3,860.00 
 Gross profit (loss) from trading   (13,447.52) 2,021.18 
    801,233.11 1,309,237.25 
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NEWPORT SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC 
A.B.N: 56 603 611 439 

 
INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2015 
      
   2015  2014 
   $  $ 

      

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
These statements should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation 

report of W&D Financial Services. 

 EXPENDITURE      
 Advertising   63.61 - 
 Affiliation Fees   30,207.36 28,850.41 
 Annual Report   2,518.00 2,518.00 
 Audit Fees   3,000.00 2,497.27 
 Bank Charges   4,567.57 4,823.46 
 Pool 2 Peak Swim Expenses   6,756.04 7,920.91 
 Carnival Expenses   19,164.60 12,552.78 
 Cleaning   14,002.69 14,641.04 
 Clothing Purchases   37,970.01 34,367.07 
 Consultancy Fees   6,855.28 9,030.00 
 Depreciation   35,919.44 40,674.69 
 Donations   - 80,863.72 
 Electricity   10,068.00 9,807.10 
 Function Expenses   37,945.11 28,566.65 
 Fundraising   1,363.16 240.00 
 Bar/After Fives   48,595.79 44,492.74 
 Insurance   2,909.09 4,373.38 
 Interest Paid   5,016.84 6,578.66 
 Kinghorn Academy Transfers   437,687.00 908,362.28 
 Kinghorn Foundation Events   - 51,107.48 
 Newsletters   2,520.34 1,572.14 
 Office Expenses   2,038.71 12.64 
 Postage   1,348.36 758.19 
 Printing and Stationery   1,902.69 3,050.48 
 Training and Development   12,616.13 6,489.99 
 Wages and Super Reimbursement   30,982.48 30,760.93 
 Raffles Expenses   - 107.94 
 Repairs & Maintenance   13,240.22 16,814.48 
 Rescue   12,212.84 17,851.74 
 Secretarial Expenses   846.35 995.24 
 Subscriptions   917.70 468.00 
 Sundry Expenses   4,623.00 2,069.11 
 Telephone   1,053.66 987.98 
 Trophies & Awards   13,411.83 13,499.66 
 Prior Year Adjustments   - 18,557.81 
    802,323.90 1,406,263.97 
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INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2015 

      
   2015  2014 
   $  $ 

      

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
These statements should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation 

report of W&D Financial Services. 

 
 
 Loss before income tax   (1,090.79) (97,026.72) 
 
 
 Loss for the year   (1,090.79) (97,026.72) 

 
Retained earnings at the beginning of the 
financial year   462,883.62 559,910.34 

 
Retained earnings at the end of the 
financial year   461,792.83 462,883.62 
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It is with pleasure that I report 
on another standout and 
extremely successful season, 
with our patrolling members 
doing an extraordinary 
job in keeping the public 
on Newport Beach safe.

The season was as busy 
as others of recent past with 
member activities leaping to 
new heights be it patrolling, 
training, Nippers, our sports 
calendar or social events 
and can only promise to 
become bigger and better. 
In a Patrol Season that had 
everything to be proud 
of, I thank all members for 
continually supporting our 

patrols and keeping our most 
prized patrolling statistic 
intact, ‘No Lives Lost’.

The Newport fraternity 
of lifesavers enjoyed a diverse 
range of activities no matter 
what age, gender or passion, 
although we often sadly 
farewell some into retirement. 
Equally we have been fortunate 
to obtain a list of new recruits. 
We welcome the young new 
blood who ultimately may 
steer our Club into the future.

By commencing the 
season with 15 patrolling 
teams, we reduced each 
patrolling member’s seasonal 
commitment from 10 to 

9 patrols. All patrol teams 
generally experienced a 
balanced season of extreme 
weather and surf conditions, 
creating some safe sand banks 
for our swimming public 
to enjoy. Again our enemy, 
the blue bottle, was notably 
absent for the second year in 
a row much to the pleasure 
of our patrol members and 
visitors to our beach.

Some notable patrol 
statistics include: 

�� Total member patrol 
hours - 12,886 up by 12%

�� Total active patrol 
members - 467 stable

CLUB CAPTAIN’S REPORT
ROB BARKLEY
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In a season full of 
highlights, outstanding 
performances and personal 
triumphs I would like to share 
some notable accomplishments.

We maintained and 
upgraded our Patrol 
Operations Manual for Patrol 
Captains and Vice Captains. 
The document gives a 
consistent approach for the 
general membership with 
regards to beach operations.

We appointed 2 new Patrol 
Captains during the course 
of the season, Alex Brown 
(Patrol 3) and Rudi Valla 
(Patrol 6). Both are excellent 
choices with good management 
experience and hold SLS 
highest awards. Special thanks 
goes to our mentoring Patrol 
Captains Tom Kellaway and 
Michael Rosic who have both 
shown excellence in leadership. 

We had a successful 
nomination for ‘Rescue of 
the Month’; a programme 
officiated by Branch and 
State bodies. Bianca Bratton’s 
decisive action almost certainly 
averted what could have 
become a fatal situation of 
a young professional snow 
boarder and mountain bike 
rider. The patient ripped 
his chest open on a flagpole 
cleat. With the male clearly in 
distress and going into shock, 
Bianca immediately assisted by 
applying text book First Aid, 
removing his shirt to reveal a 

horrific tear from under his 
arm through to his sternum, 
exposing his rib cage and heart 
muscle. The male recovered 
from his injuries after spending 
some time in intensive 
care. Well done Bianca!

Club proficiencies are 
an enormous challenge each 
year, ensuring that all patrol 
members are given an update 
on their current awards and 
a physical workout. Thanks 
to the Menzies family (Sandy, 
Doug, Jess, Kieran and 
Brendan), Bernie Howard, 
Grant Dargue, Guyren Smith 
and Michael Rosic for 
their valuable contribution 
and assistance.

We retired redundant 
equipment mid season and 
purchased 4 soft rescue boards, 
4 rescue tubes, 6 radios and 
water proof bags, 1 new 
IRB motor and upgraded 2 
soft bag First Aid kits and 2 
soft bag oxy viva kits. It is 
worth noting that 90% of 
our capital expense for new 
equipment was covered by 
SLS and Government grants. 
We thank Craig MacDougal 
our gear steward for keeping 
our patrol equipment in a safe 
and organised condition.

We welcomed 68 
Bronze candidates and 44 
SRC kids into the fold of 
various patrols. Thanks to 
Michael Rosic and his team 
of trainers for producing well 

trained candidates who will 
bolster our patrol numbers 
for the season 2015-16.

We ergonomically 
re-designed the patrol 
equipment shed to provide 
greater free area, reducing 
unnecessary awkward or heavy 
lifting of Rescue Boards, patrol 
barriers, etc for the smaller and 
senior patrol members. The 
new look gives an impression 
of an open safe space and 
well organised. A huge thank 
you to Grant Dargue and 
Noah Attanasio for doing 
all the hard work re-setting 
brackets, board stands and 
clipping arrangements and 
thanks to Craig MacDougal 
for his design input to create 
an efficient storage space.

Thanks to Alan Channells 
for coordinating the Christmas 
Day Patrol and to the 50 
odd members who braved 
the wintery cold day.

The Pub-to-Pub Fun 
Run event was again well 
supported by the membership 
of the Club as well as being 
a successful revenue raiser. 
Thanks goes to celebrity 
Surf Lifesaver Ian Crutch 
for coordinating the event.

Special thanks to those 
IRB drivers doing double 
shifts between patrols namely 
Ted Bruce, Craig MacDougal, 
Robert Timar and Nigel Leck.

We congratulate all 
members that supported our 

CLUB CAPTAIN’S REPORT
ROB BARKLEY
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Pool to Peak Swim to help 
make it another fantastic 
success. In near perfect 
conditions we had over 50 
members attend to water safety 
and the wellbeing of swimmers 
under the marvellous 
organising skills of Brett Budd.

Thanks to Guyren and his 
band of merry men (Kieran, 
Matt, Ben, Brendan and 
Stuart) for keeping our IRB 
equipment in superb condition 
and for the enormous help they 
gave on numerous occasions 
for water safety and training.

Thanks to the ever efficient 
Leanne Budd for keeping our 
First Aid room and supplies 
up to date and thoroughly 
clean, and for leading the 
way on the purchase of 
our new easy to carry and 
professionally looking soft bag 
first aid and Oxy-Viva kits.

Patrol 7 represented 
by Laurence McCoy, 

Gordon Layard and 
Matt Butler took out the Patrol 
Team Swim Challenge in the 
Pool to Peak swim. This year 
we had around 30 patrolling 
members participating in 
the swim teams in both the 
2K and 800 metre swims.

The Newport community 
was just recovering from 
probably its worst storm in 40 
years and our last day of patrol 
was celebrated in wintery 
conditions, where only the 
brave showed up to contest 
‘The Nantucket Shield’. Patrol 5 
assembled a confident bunch of 
hearty souls to reign supreme 
and take out the sought after 
event. Congratulations to our 
Vice Captains Alana Smithies 
and Jess Menzies for 
organising some spirited games 
under difficult conditions 
and Sharon Smithies for 
organising the tasty food.

Thanks to all those that 
participated in our new look 
and freshly renovated member 
change room facilities, the 
works long overdue but 
appreciated by the all members.

During the season 
Newport held many successful 
carnivals, we congratulate 
our competitors on their 
success and their respectful 
behaviour. Congratulations 
to all members, Coaches, 
Officials, Water Safety and the 
army of Mum and Dad helpers. 

Thanks to Mal French 
and John Greenhill for their 
assistance in fixing all those 
little things that break.

The 2014-15 season was 
full of achievement and one 
that Newport can be proud 
of. I would like to thank 
our Patrol Captains for their 
leadership and our members 
for their time and contribution.
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PATROL 1  
ANDREW STEVENS
The season 2014-15 was a 
terrific season for Patrol 1. 
Our team with their varied 
expertise, worked well together 
to ensure an uneventful season. 

Our season began with 
Tara, Ryan and Nathan 
Doyle and I completing 
the ‘Apply First Aid’ course. 
Then Tara, Nathan and I 
continuing on to complete 
the ‘Advanced Resuscitation 
Techniques’ Course. Tara 
and Brendan Doyle and I 
again, also completed our IRB 
crew course. These awards 
helped to boost the ranks of 
Patrol 1 skills for the season.

The weather gods delivered 
us some varied conditions 
during patrol. I used these 
varied conditions to encourage 
the team to get out and work 
on some of the life saving skills 
that we may find challenging. 
This season I also tried to get 
the team to rove the beach a 
little more and increase their 
exposure, and engagement 
with the general public. 
Sometimes a simple ‘hello’ 
provides an opportunity for a 
member of the public who isn’t 
too sure of safe surf conditions, 
to ask why between the flags 
is the best place to swim.

Again, the team covered 
numerous roles throughout 
the season. Matt Halakas 
was an Age Manager with 

Nippers and helped with the 
training of the new ‘bronze’ 
recruits. Brendan Doyle was 
again involved with bronze 
training, and volunteering 
many hours helping run the 
bar throughout the season. 
Tom Matthews, Rosie Elliott 
and Tara Doyle helped out 
with the Nippers again this 
year. Craig MacDougal 
continued the role as ‘gear 
steward’ for the Club, and did 
a great job. I’m a big fan of the 
new shed set up - much easier.  
Lachlan Cromie and Karl Hall 
used patrol to complete their 
volunteering hours as part 
of the Duke of Edinburgh 
Awards for their school.

Luckily we didn’t need to 
manage any great situations 
throughout the season. I tried 
to make the patrols interesting 
and fun whilst also stressing 
the need for everybody to 
involve themselves in the 
running of a smooth patrol, 
that saw us fulfilling our 

patrol’s policies and procedures 
as best we could. It was 
good to see the arrival of a 
new ATV at the end of the 
season, but apart from that, 
I found all of our gear and 
equipment to be in top shape.

Unfortunately we had to 
relinquish the much-coveted 
‘Nantucket Shield’. We just 
didn’t get the numbers on the 
day, and found out too late 
that the judges were open to 
bribery! But as usual, I had an 
absolute ball during it. I would 
like to thank Jess Menzies for 
running a wonderful event 
in very ordinary conditions. I 
would also like to thank you 
too for your help and am glad 
to see you back in good health.

I would like to send a 
personal thanks to each and 
every member of Patrol 1 for 
their time and effort this 
season, and would love to 
put my hat in the ring to 
do it all again next year.
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PATROL 2  
BEN MATTHEWS
The ‘Love Patrol’ had yet 
another outstanding and 
very busy season on the 
beach. Starting the season as 
one of the first patrols of the 
year and finishing the season 
with the last patrol of the 
year is something awesome 
to do. Even if the last patrol 
is raining and quite cold.

This season focused around 
training. Barry Cooper (Vice 
Captain) and I decided to 
appoint John Ringrose as 

“Patrol Training Officer”. The 
patrol welcomed the idea. I 
believe each patrol member 
gained knowledge and were 
very grateful for the time and 
effort John put in throughout 
the season. I’m incredibly 
proud of the support and 
encouragement John received 
from the patrol in the role.

The first half of the season 
was very busy. Our new best 
friend (who just happens to 
be a shark!) made numerous 
visits to the beach while 
we were patrolling even 
managing to appear twice in 
two separate patrols! So it’s 
fair to say we became very 
familiar with using the alarm.

Big surf was also common 
on our patrol, once combining 
with the ‘Nipper Peninsula 
Challenge’. This made it a very 
interesting morning on the 
beach. We began the morning 

with the beach open, but 2 
hours later needed to close 
due to dangerous surf which 
then presented the patrol with 
another challenge - keeping the 
hundreds of Nipper kids out 
of the water. Stretched across 
the entire beach all morning, 
the patrol did an outstanding 
job.  As Patrol Captain, I was 
extremely proud of the job they 
did that day. Without a doubt 
it was the busiest, hardest 
and best patrol of the year.

The second half of the 
season was a little more 
relaxed, thanks to calmer 
surf conditions. Members 
were constantly in the 
water regaining confidence 
and improving on already 
insanely good surf skills.

We were greeted with some 
new faces, both new Bronze 
and SRC members. They were 
quickly educated as to why 
we are called the “Love Patrol” 
because of the way we spread 
love to everyone on the beach. 

As the season went on the new 
members improved greatly in 
confidence and surf skills. They 
are well on track to becoming 
extremely good surf lifesavers.

I want to say a big thank 
you to my patrol for their 
support and encouragement 
throughout the season, they 
have been amazing.  Every 
patrol, every single person 
turns up to the beach with 
so much enthusiasm, energy 
and eagerness to practise new 
skills. This makes my role as 
captain incredibly easy when 
everyone around you is so 
enthusiastic right through 
from the youngest member 
to the older members. 

Absolutely awesome 
work guys! You should all 
be incredibly proud of the 
work you’ve done throughout 
the season. I look forward 
to seeing what the next 
season has in store for us.
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PATROL 3 
ALEX BROWN
Another cracking year from 
Patrol 3. With a host of new 
faces joining us, we were set for 
some major work this season, 
with a first time Patrol Captain 
the team really stepped up to 
support me and work as a unit. 
Once again we were blessed 
by the surf gods as we nearly 
went the entire season without 
incident, however the team 
really showed their class in one 
of the last patrols of the season 
working together to perform 
a triple rescue saving a young 
women and her two friends 
from our infamous rip at ‘the 
Peak’. I congratulate the entire 
team on their performance 
under pressure - it was 
humbling watching everyone 
involved step up and perform 
the tasks required without 
question, fear or hesitation.

A big thank you to all of 
those who helped with patrols 
this year and missed holidays 
to cover the beach over the 
Public Holiday patrols, as 
well as a big thank you to 
Patrol 10 for covering our 
patrol last minute while we 
were at an away carnival.  

I would also like to extend 
a congratulations to all of our 
State and National medallists 
and to all of those who 
competed this season, your 

contribution was noticed. A big 
thank you to almost the entire 
patrol who helped with the 
Pool to Peak Swim with either 
marshalling or water safety as 
well as those who put in a big 
effort for the Palm 2 Palms 
ride and election day BBQ.

And last but not least, 
thank you to Rob Barkley 
for organising everything so 
brilliantly this season and 
having the ship sail smoothly 
right the way through. 



Page 43

PATROL 4   
ERIC CROOKE
The 2014-15 season was one 
of consistency with most 
regulars there every patrol, 
and a sprinkling of change 
and renewal with much 
welcome new Bronze and 
SRC patrolling members.

Several long standing 
members had to take a break 
for the season, and we look 
forward to welcoming back 
the following stalwarts in the 
coming season:  Frank (“they 
keep dragging me back in”), 
Brooke (who welcomed baby 
Zoe just prior to the season), 
and Maree (career skilling - 
Shit-Su training - which 
I am assured is about 
improved body functions, 
not bodily functions).

We had our long standing 
skipper, Ray Bratton step 
down from the captaincy, and 
undergo a bigger than usual 
offseason surgery, with a full 
knee replacement. Ray only 
retired from the captaincy and 
was a welcome experienced 
advisor very soon after surgery. 
Who can forget Ray on the 
balcony with a radio (calling 
in preventative actions) 
complete with binoculars, 
crutches and a new titanium 
knee looking ready to poke 
out through the staples and 
stitches! We look forward to 
Ray completing proficiency 
in the coming season, as 
well as setting off airport 
security x-rays everywhere.

With the enthusiasm of 
our new members and our 
experienced team we were 
ready for all of the challenges 
of the season, notably:

�� Boxing Day morning 
- looking after morning-
after-revellers and scooping 
blue bottles out of the 
white water - service with 
a smile and a glove!

�� January 4 - A ripper of a 
patrol with warm weather, a 
busy beach and a good size 
swell pumping solid rips 
where ever we placed the 
flags. Despite many having 
been on the beach all day as 
water safety for Pool to Peak, 
the team formed a human 
barricade line on the edge 
of the flags… many came 
to our line but no further.

�� Big Sunday - it was pleasing 
to have a good turnout and 
consensus from a confident 
team that allowed us to 
open our beach on Big 
Sunday in February. We 
tucked the flags into the 
Southern corner, and with 
the bigger 6 foot swells 
bending in, we had a 
good turn out of punters 
‘between the flags’. With 
the solid patrol numbers, 
we were able to support 
roving patrols to maintain 

“Dangerous Conditions” 
signs, and kudos to the 
brand new bronze members 
who performed a rescue 
well away from the flags in 
challenging conditions.  

�� Missing Paddler - true to 
form one of our bigger 
challenges presented at 10 
minutes to patrol end, in the 
case of the missing paddler, 
who had departed Shelly 
Beach some four hours 
earlier and not been sighted 
since. We had a speedy 
response from our patrol, the 
IRB, the Jet ski and from 
other patrol IRBs ranging 
from Warriewood to Avalon. 
Our paddler was found 
safe and sound, but it was 
pleasing to see an effective 
response that utilised all 
available daylight to conduct 
a coordinated and effective 
wide area marine search.
The Regal Patrol had 

many hallmarks of a high 
performance team, with 
leaders everywhere speaking 
up within the group, and 
a great team spirit. In part, 
I joined Newport SLSC 
because (despite the ageing 
body) I missed the nearly 
indescribable ‘spirit’ of sitting 
in a rugby changing shed 
after a game: exhausted, but 
happy sharing camaraderie 
and a coldie with team 
mates. Thanks to our Captain-
of-Vices, Allen Janssens for 
continuing in the role, and to 
all of the Regal Patrol who 
delivered ‘the spirit’ for me 
personally in 2014-15, and 
a safe beach for thousands 
of beach goers. Hope to see 
you all back in 2015-16.
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PATROL 5 
GUYREN SMITH
We finally settled the mystery 
of our bad luck with weather 
this season. Storms a plenty, 
the bigger the better, perfect if 
it involved great beach weather 
turning foul with a mighty 
front coming through, top 
marks if visiting relatives had 
been invited, bonus points 
for umbrellas in lightning 
requiring a passionate lecture 
from Kieran on electrical 
conductivity.  But for that 
one glorious day at the end 
of the season with picture 
perfect surf, wonderful, warm 
sunshine, dolphins jumping, 
children laughing, palm trees 
swaying and… no Guyren 
on patrol – mystery solved!

Despite the weather we 
continued our commitment 
to running through scenarios 
every patrol and refreshing our 
expertise, with our welcome 
new patrol members helping 
greatly with their recently 
gained knowledge. Many of 

our patrol also continued 
on to gain further awards 
during the year.  Happily 
though, our most difficult 
rescue was a set of keys from 
a locked garbage bin, a great 
testament to our patrol’s 
vigilance and prevention.

Our fab young things 
did a particularly great job 
on roving patrols and kept 
us entertained with their 
radio reports (What?! These 
things don’t have snapagram?) 
whilst our fab, not-as-young 
things also demonstrated 
their dedication to solving the 

world’s problems whilst roving, 
swimming and the odd board 
paddle. We also discovered 
the new sporting challenge 
of the 20 minute scone bake, 
patrol to kitchen and back to 
beach, complete with jam and 
cream for the King of Scones!

Speaking of sporting 
challenges, the remarkably 
great, tremendously awesome 
Patrol 5 are the proud 
winners of the Nantucket 
Shield, a fantastic end to 
our splendid season.
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PATROL 6 
SCOTT BRIDGES (PVC) 
AND RUDI VALLA (PC) 
After two consecutive seasons 
of mostly sunny weather 
for Patrol 6 its time to retire 
the “storm” patrol tag! From 
now on we are the “fair 
weather” patrol!!  And so 
another season of mostly 
great weather, big surf and 
fun on the beach passed by.

Our patrols for first half 
of the season seemed to 
consist of sunny days and 
favorable surf conditions. This 
changed radically towards 
the end of the season with 
regular large surf days and 
the odd beach closed day due 
to the heavy swell conditions 
over the last few months. 
Despite some challenging 
conditions we managed to 
keep the punters and our 
Club team members safe. 

We are blessed with some 
very keen patrol members, 
whose antics on the boards and 
body surfing are fun for all of 
us especially on big swell days!  
Our new Vice Captain Scott 
Bridges was seen going over the 
falls regularly and losing his 
board (although he vehemently 
denies this) – luckily he seemed 
to do this without attracting 
the ire of Crutchy and escaped 
lots of beach pushups.

Speaking of Cranky, we 
had the honour of being 
able to celebrate a significant 
milestone with Ian and Sue for 
Crutchy’s 60th this year and 
it was awesome to see all the 
Patrol 6 team (young and old) 
come along to Crutchy’s special 
birthday dinner to thank him 
for all the years of service and 
friendship he has provided our 
patrol and the wider Club.

This season saw Patrol 6 
gifted with the introduction 
of some enthusiastic new 
Bronze members being 
Elizabeth, Emily, Ian, Chris, 
Dave and Simon. We were 
also lucky enough to pick up 
some new bright eyed and 
bushy tailed SRCs being 
Harry, Ben and Olli. Apart 
from bringing a new level of 
youthful enthusiasm and fun 
to the patrol, these guys are 
committed and keen and we 
can see them all developing 
into future patrol leaders. 

Again we would like to 
thank the senior members of 
our patrol for providing the 
patrol with mentoring and 
guidance. Beyond the volunteer 
work they do on patrol we 
have many senior team 
members who contribute more 
widely to the overall Club’s 
activities such Nippers, Bronze 
Training, Senior Management 
Committees and a myriad 

of other vital tasks that keep 
our Club going. It would be 
remiss of me not to mention 
the wider Club efforts of 
Sandy, Doug, Michael, Garry, 
Kevin, Therese, Brendan 
(Frank), Alphabet, Frog and 
Crutchy who do so much more 
than just their patrol duties. 

To our young patrol 
members, thank for your 
efforts and enthusiasm. It 
is a great source of pride to 
us that we have so many of 
our young members who are 
also willing to contribute to 
the Club beyond their patrol 
duties. Special mention goes 
to Bridget, Elizabeth, Emily 
and Kyle who happily turn 
up each Sunday morning 
to help out as Assistant Age 
Managers for Nippers.

To the nextgen (that’s 
anyone over 21 and under 
35) your involvement and 
participation was also 
thankfully received. We did 
miss a number of this group 
at times during the season due 
to work/study commitments 
and social activities – but hey, 
that’s what happens when 
you are young and free! 

All in all another successful 
season for Patrol 6 and Scott 
and I hope to see you all back 
later this year for another 
season of sun, surf and fun.
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PATROL 7 
ALAN CHANNELLS
The Premier Patrol, IRB 
Driver and Crew Development 
Mission marked another 
successful year. 

This season Michael 
Layard achieved his Bronze 
Medallion and joins the patrol 
as an active lifesaver, while 
Caroline Thomas gained 
her Advanced Resuscitation 
and First Aid Certificates 
enhancing the patrols 
capability, and Jon Warner 
gained his Basic Beach 
Management Silver Medallion. 
The Patrol is fortunate to 
have lifesavers willing to 
take on extra training and 
responsibilities, ensuring 
we provide professional 
and exceptional safety 
for the visiting public.

Our regular IRB Driver, 
Ted Bruce, did not spend a 
lot of time in the IRB, but 
in a “moon boot”, following 
foot surgery. However, Ted 
always turned up to help 
with advice and support. We 
also had a significant IRB 
related injury during the 

season, with Mike Searles 
sustaining a broken foot 
while crewing in the IRB 
only weeks after achieving 
his IRB Crew Certificate.

Vice Captains, James 
Oxenham and Angus Crichton 
put in another fabulous 
year. I am now taking a 
more supportive role as both 
James and Angus take on 
direct patrol management 
responsibilities. Both are 
competent and experienced 
surf lifesavers and leaders; 
awesome guys and thank you!

The Premier Patrol won 
the Pool to Peak Patrol Swim 
Team Challenge. We are 
very proud of our champion 

swimmers:  Laurence McCoy, 
Matt Butler and Gordon 
Layard. Love your work!

Lots of fun again this 
season with Scott Newey 
continuing his Espresso 
Coffee Machine support for 
our Patrol. We really stay 
alert and “wired” when Scott 
brings his fabulous machine 
along. With a mix of ocean 
swimmers, board paddlers, 
masters competitors and IRB 
crew, our patrol not only 
has a mix of complimentary 
essential surf life saving skills, 
we work as team and have a 
lot of fun while we go about 
our beach responsibilities. 
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PATROL 8 
TONY HAYES
Another season without a 
major incident which is a great 
testament to the vigilance 
and teamwork of Patrol 8. 

Our numbers continue 
to grow with another influx 
of SRC kids during the year 
that arrived eager, energetic, 
well trained and waterproof. 
We anticipate that they will 
continue on to do their Bronze 
furthering the strength and 
experience of the patrol. 

These new recruits are 
welcomed as we start to lose 
some of the founding members 
of Patrol 8 (Peter Tierney 
announcing his retirement 
on our last patrol). Their 
dedication in providing 
this voluntary service to the 

community of Newport over 
the years has been greatly 
appreciated. Their reliability, 
punctuality and desire to 
help out no matter the task 
are always appreciated. 

Our competitors during 
the year achieved outstanding 
success, their skills in the 
water and positive nature 

are always appreciated on 
the beach during patrol, 
and their fearlessness in big 
swells is inspirational. The 
mixture of age, nationalities 
and sense of humours always 
makes patrolling a pleasure. 

Enjoy your winter 
break and see you on the 
sand again in October.  
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PATROL 9 
MATT EDWARDS
With the season now well and 
truly wrapped up it gives me 
great pleasure to write this 
report as it gives me a chance 
to thank Patrol 9 for all of the 
hard work, commitment and 
enthusiasm that you all bring 
along with you to each patrol. 

We have a great time while 
we are on the sand and in the 
water each patrol, filling our 
time with diligent supervision 
of all swimmers, roving 
patrols, safety swims, board 
paddling practice, IRB driving, 
setting up training and 
Nipper cans and doing water 
safety. Couple all that with 
a good chat, coffee runs, the 
occasional preventative action, 
first aid and some refreshers 
on CPR, Spinals & ARTC 
and the time seems to fly by.

This year we helped 
the large number of SRC 
kids on Patrol 9 evolve 
into fully fledged Bronzies 
under the expert guidance 
of Michael Rosic and the 
dedicated instructors we 
have at Newport Surf Club. 
Congratulations to Kristie, 
Charlotte, Olivia, Kasey, Grace 
and Jemma for passing your 
Bronze Medallion. We also 
welcome Monica Campbell to 
our Patrol after she completed 

her Bronze with Kasey and 
the girls. Well done!

Again this season we saw 
some cracking weather on 
our patrols… Thanks to the 
patrol roster this year, hardly 
a drop of rain! I think we 
had sun, sun and more sun 
on our patrols. We did have 
one foul day and that was the 
Nippers End of Year party 
day, it was a shame but the 
kids couldn’t care less the rain 
was coming down because 
there were Snow Cones!

Some of the highlights 
this year were patrolling while 
one of the many carnivals was 
underway on Newport Beach. 
It was great to see Patrol 9 
instrumental in the overall 
success of these events having 
many of our crew volunteering 
precious time to perform duties 
such as First Aid, Water Safety, 
Officiating, IRB Driving/Crew, 
Sponsorship, BBQ and many 
event coordination roles as 
well as Committee positions. 
Thanks team and good job!

Not to mention at the 
end of all of the hard work 
we certainly celebrate our 
successes when the Patrol 9 
members get together and 
socialise. I love our ritual 
of the Kris Kringle at our 
Christmas party patrol 
followed up with a laugh and 

a few drinks, always a great 
way to round out the year.

We have many surf sport 
competitors on our patrol, 
some representing us at all 
levels from Branch, State, 
Aussies and even Worlds. 
Congratulations to you all, I 
see a huge commitment to 
your sport, training and your 
team... Newport! This team 
spirit flows onto the patrols 
and it breeds passion and 
mateship which is an awesome 
thing to have within our Club.

A big thanks to every 
member of Patrol 9 for 
your professionalism and 
enthusiasm. I’m proud of the 
commitment, engaged culture 
and the “can do” attitude 
of the team. You make the 
role of the Patrol Captain a 
rewarding one, knowing I 
have the awesome Patrol 9 
with me on the beach.

We have some tremendous 
depth in our ranks and your 
surf craft and lifesaving 
capabilities continually 
astound me. We are never 
short on numbers and I feel 
that I can rely on each and 
every one of you if there was 
a problem on the beach. 

I hope to see you all 
again next season.
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PATROL 10 
ROB BARKLEY
We are blessed to have such 
a well-balanced patrol team 
ensuring the safety of the 
swimming public of Newport 
thanks to the athletic, food 
loving lifesavers of Patrol 
10 who provided a season 
of fun and good humour.

Our patrol season had 
everything from perfect blue 
bird days through to Arctic 
wintery blasts. We had shark 
sightings, the excitement 
of carnival days and patrol 
swaps. We had a working bee 
to ergonomically layout the 
equipment shed with special 
thanks to Grant Dargue 
and Noah Attanasio who 
completed all the hard work.

This year the patrol was 
assessed and inspected for a 
near perfect score if not for the 
Branch Assessor’s unavoidable 
mistake leaving 1 point off, 
an obvious mere over sight. 

The competitors of our 
team had another marvellous 
season achieving magnificent 
results at Branch, State and 
Australian Championships. 
Congratulations to 
Noah Attanasio, Louis Barkley, 
Toby & Bella Boyce, 

Max, Charlie & Jasmin 
Brooks, Fletcher Davies, 
Imogen McCauley, 
Nathan McKay, Georgia Miller, 
Lara Moses, Maddi Murray, 
Lachlan Reid and Matt Wise, 
your fellow patrol team 
are proud of your fantastic 
performance and we take 
great inspiration in your 
personal triumphs.

We had Imogen carry out 
some timely rescues and we 
thank our younger members in 
Callum, Josh, Jack, Ethan, Issi, 
Ella, Margot and Will always 
there to set up and pack up 
and our SRC girls (Cate, Chloe, 
Jac, Molly, Jasmin and Lia) for 
their energy and enthusiasm.

A special mention to 
our ever vigilant senior 
members Grahame Tate, 
Bill Inglis, Rob McCabe 
Cameron Lyndon–James, 
Bob Allo and Grant Dargue. 
We also congratulate Bill Inglis 
who has been patrolling 
the beach for over 10 years 
and achieved SLS most 
prestigious award:  the Gold 
Medallion during the season.

Well that’s a wrap for the 
season. We look forward 
to the next as we shove our 
sluggos, sunglasses and towel 
into mothballs and wait for 
the winter blues to pass.
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PATROL CAPTAINS’ REPORTS

PATROL 11 
MARK FLETCHER
I would like to thank all 
Patrol 11 members for their 
support and dedication during 
our third season together.  
Sunny skies aligned with 
our patrol roster this season 
and we enjoyed our time on 
the beach. Due to Patrol 11’s 
commitment we’re happy to 
report an incident free season.  

We warmly welcomed new 
SRC members Kai, Heath, 
Ethan and Jonathan into Patrol 
11. I would like to thank them 
for their enthusiasm and energy. 

Patrol 11 are proud of 
our competition members 
who represented Newport 
at State and Aussies 
this season including:  
Catherine Lanz, Lucy Fletcher, 
Gabrielle Fleming across 
beach events and, Scott 

and Paul Quin in surf 
boat rowing events.

The culinary delights 
continued again this season 
with a wide variety food 
shared around. The patrol 
enjoyed swims out to Kylie 
and board paddling practice 
in readiness for rescues. 

Special thanks to 
Nicole Penny our expert and 
go to for first aid, and to 
Ted Bruce our IRB driver who 

continued to support Patrol 11 
with valuable advice whilst in 
a boot recovering from ankle 
surgery. I’d also sincerely like 
to acknowledge Rob Barkley 
who filled in as Patrol Captain 
while I was away at the start 
of the season enjoying the 
World Masters Event with 
Newport, Avalon and Palm 
Beach Masters competitors – 
an opportunity to explore the 
world through Surf Life Saving. 
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PATROL 12 
JESS MENZIES
Another season has come 
and gone and luckily we had 
a pretty quiet season with 
hardly any rescues. I would 
like to think it was due to 
our awesome prevention 
skills, however the truth is 
we had quite a few rainy days 
with very few swimmers.

I would like to congratulate 
all those members who gained 
higher awards this season. It 
greatly helps our patrol when 
we have more skills. I would 
also like to welcome our 3 new 
SRC’s this season – Linda Leck, 
Mia Crittenden and 
Lily Tancred. Welcome and 
I hope you enjoyed your first 
season patrolling and I look 
forward to you guys gaining 
your Bronze in the near future.

To all the other members 
of Patrol 12, I would like 
to also thank you for your 
company this season. We 

have a wide range of age 
groups and it’s always great 
to see you guys every patrol 
having a good time.

I would also like to thank 
Kieran Menzies who helped us 
out a lot this season covering 
our IRB driver requirements. 
He won’t admit it but I think 
he actually enjoyed being on 
Patrol 12 for a while… Watch 
out Guyren there may be 
a future patrol change?

Lastly I would like to 
thank Tina Leck who has 

been my Vice-Captain since 
taking on the Patrol Captain 
role 3 seasons ago. Your help 
and advice has been great. 
Unfortunately this will be 
Tina’s last season as Vice-
Captain as she has decided to 
step down and let someone 
else take up the role. Although 
she won’t be Vice-Captain 
of Patrol 12 she won’t get out 
of patrolling that easily!

I look forward to seeing 
you all again next season.
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PATROL CAPTAINS’ REPORTS

PATROL 13 
SAM PERKINS
The 2014-15 season was a big 
one for Patrol 13. We had 
some long term members leave, 
and some great new ones take 
their place. A special thanks to 
Pete Davies and Stuart Smith, 
who helped a new captain get 
his head around how to get a 
gaggle of patrol members to 
turn up and how to keep them 
interested once they’re there.

It was also another season 
of no serious incidents while on 
patrol, with everyone from old 
hands to fresh Bronze members 
keeping on top of things when 
it mattered. There were a few 
times when one of the new 
members let me know about 

someone who was about to get 
themselves into trouble before 
I noticed it - a great testament 
to the education been given to 
our new Bronze candidates.

As always, it was a good 
fun season, with everyone 
enjoying each others company 

whilst doing something 
worthwhile at the same time.

A big thanks to everyone 
who came down to help keep 
the beach safe. I hope that next 
season can be just as good.

PATROL 14 
ALANA SMITHIES
What a year for Patrol 14! 
Once again, we maintain our 
well known reputation as the 
best patrol on the beach.

Our skills were seriously 
tested this year with one of 
the busiest patrols I have ever 
come across. Over 30 rescues 
were performed in one patrol, 
despite the picture perfect 
conditions. Special mention 
must be made to a special guest 
rescuer who proved that he 
can in fact run, AND enter 
the water without a power 
craft despite years of assuring 
us that couldn’t happen. 

I am proud to say that 
even during the trying 
conditions of the day, the team 
was able to come together 
and keep the public safe. 

Thank you to every member 
of Patrol 14 for your stellar 
efforts once again. Rest up over 
winter, and I look forward to 
the next season with you all. 
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PATROL 15 
PETER FINCH & 
KEVORK TEMISGIAN
On behalf of Newport SLSC, 
Kevork and I would like to 
thank the members of Patrol 
15 for their dedication and 
the professionalism that they 
have shown whilst on patrol 
at Newport Beach this season. 

We have had a mix of 
experience with our patrol, 
and the experienced members 
have been there to assist and 
mentor the new Bronze and 
SRC members who have 
dedicated their time to the 
Club to patrol our beach.

We have had a mixture 
of weather and surf size this 
season and we have been 
interrupted by surf carnivals 
and the odd ocean swim, 
however, all of our patrolling 
members still managed 

to turn up and patrol the 
beach when required.

We would all like to 
thank Megan, who once 
again, provided some form 
of food delicacy each patrol 

for all of our members. What 
would we do without her?

We hope to see each and 
everyone of our Patrol 15 back 
again for the 2015-16 season.
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I have pleasure in reporting 
that our membership continues 
to remain strong and loyal 
with a total of 1,211 members 
participating this season. This 
is a retention rate of 94% when 
compared with the previous 
season. Nipper numbers were 
down slightly which reflects 
a slight drop in Associate 
Memberships which includes 
Nipper Parent Associates.

717 of our membership 
are male and 494 are female.

There was a lot of 
movement with transfers into 
the Club as was to be expected 
following the incredible 
success of our athletes in 
the competition arena. It is 
interesting 

to observe however, that of 
63 transfers into the Club, 
we also had 60 members 
transfer out of the Club.

The following is a breakup 
of our membership categories:
Nippers	 397
Dolphins and Marlins	 21
Cadets (13-15 years)	 62
Active (15-18 years)	 94
Active (18 years +)	 306
Active Reserve	 13
Award Members	 7
Long Service	 56
Past Active	 3
Associates	 229
Life Members	 16
Honorary	 7
TOTAL	 1,211

The registration process 
is becoming easier with more 
and more members taking 
advantage of the online system. 
It is our aim to encourage 
each and every member to 
have his or her own individual 
lifesaving online account. Not 
only does this system take 
care of annual registrations for 
you, it also provides a means 
of accessing and updating 
your personal lifesaving 
details, awards, proficiencies 
and patrol statistics. If you are 
not already using this system, 
please make the effort to visit 
www.lifesavingonline.com.au 
to create an account. 

Thank you to our many 
members who are already using 
the online system to re-register 
and pay annual subscriptions.

I would like to express 
my thanks to Jane Steinert 
and Tracey Barnes who 
assisted me with much of 
the tedious SurfGuard data 
entry which is generated 
by manual registrations.

REGISTRAR’S REPORT
BEV BARNES

There was a lot of movement 
with transfers into the Club as 
was to be expected following 
the incredible success of our 
athletes in the competition 
arena. It is interesting to 
observe however, that of 
63 transfers into the Club, 
we also had 60 members 
transfer out of the Club.
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It hardly seems like the 
season has started and then 
Christmas is upon us.  Once 
we return from the Christmas 
holidays the end of the season 
approaches fast.  By April 
we all need a break and are 
starting to recount what has 
happened last season.  Which 
brings me to the Chief 
Instructors Report for 2014-15.

The training season started 
with four of our members 
getting their Bronze Medallion 
before the first Bronze 
course was held. Three of our 
competitors joined a Mona 
Vale express group (thanks to 
Ross James the Chief Instructor 

at Mona Vale who trained 
them, I only assessed them, 
but we’ll count them anyway) 
and the fourth completed 
their Bronze through Branch. 

In terms of training at 
Newport, the October Bronze 
course saw another 23 new 
Bronze Medallion holders 
join the patrolling ranks at 
Newport. Amongst the group 
were 16 candidates under the 
age of 18.  This is another 
tribute to the strength of the 
Nipper programme and the 
ongoing involvement of this 
group is great to see. We had 
a father and son team, and 
the competition between the 

pair was an encouragement 
for all.  In the group were 
two candidates who hadn’t 
come through Nippers and 
were relatively new to the 
water.  It was great to see 
them and the entire group 
grow in confidence, despite 
the sometimes challenging 
surf – it seemed like every 
weekend the beach was closed 
or the surf was ‘challenging’.

The February Bronze group 
saw another 26 candidates 
complete their Bronze. There 
was a mix of ages in this 
group including a mother and 
daughter. Unfortunately the 
daughter is a competitor so 

CHIEF INSTRUCTOR’S REPORT
MICHAEL ROSIC
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poor Mum was chasing her 
the entire course. The distance 
between the pair had shrunk 
noticeably by the assessment. 
There were a (large) number of 
Nipper parents in the group, 
so water safety should be 
better manned next season.

The Loreto group, ably 
led by Ian Crutch again this 
season, joined us again this 
year and 13 young ladies were 
awarded the Bronze Medallion.

One of the (many) 
pleasures of training is seeing 
the growth in skills and 
confidence in the candidates 
along with camaraderie and 
assistance given to each other. 
This year we had some of 
our young water competitors 
assisting other older candidates 
who were less skilled and 
confident in the water (thanks 
lads). We also had some other 
competitors buddying up 
with non-competitors to help 
them through the course.

The strength of the 
Nipper programme resulted 
in 44 SRC’s being awarded. 
It is remarkable the number 
of Nippers who get their 
SRC and then go on and 
get their Bronze Medallion. 
The SRC team this year 
included Chris and Glen Borg, 
Brendan ‘Sponge’ (Clubman of 
the Year) Doyle and Ilia Lakaev.

We also had 14 members 
that obtained their PFA 
(Provide First Aid) and 17 

members who obtained 
their ARTC (Advanced 
Resuscitation Technique 
certificate). I would strongly 
recommend that everyone 
does the PFA, which is 
advanced first aid, as it is 
something you can apply 
anywhere. Nipper parents I 
reckon it’s a special for you.

IRB training saw 12 
members obtain their IRB 
Crew certificates and 5 obtain 
their Silver Medallion IRB 
Driver award. The IRB’s are the 
workhorses of Surf Lifesaving 
and provide a great area to 
further your qualifications.

I would like to thank 
the trainers (Bronze, IRB 
and SRC) for their effort 
and assistance over this past 
season. Training involves 
a lot of time but the smiles 
and looks of excitement repay 
the effort. To Ben Matthews, 

Brendan Menzies, 
Brendan Doyle, Glen Borg 
Gabby Fleming, Ian Crutch, 
Guyren Smith, Ilia Lakaev, 
Jess Menzies, Kieran Menzies, 
Rob Barkley, Kevin Brennan, 
Robert Timar, Sandy Menzies, 
Stuart Smith, Matt Edwards 
and Therese Brennan, 
thank you.

I would also like to thank 
the assessors. Without assessors 
we can’t have candidates 
assessed and therefore earn 
awards. So, a big thank 
you to Bernie Howard, 
Rob Barkley, Brendan Menzies, 
Doug Menzies, Grant Dargue, 
Jess Menzies, Kieran Menzies, 
Leanne Budd, Peter Finch 
and Sandy Menzies.

Before we know it next 
season will be here – see 
you on the beach then.

CHIEF INSTRUCTOR’S REPORT
MICHAEL ROSIC
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TOP PATROL MEMBERS
2014-15 SEASON

100% PATROL HOURS

TOP TEN PATROL HOURS

Rob Barkley
Christine Borg
Glen Borg
Jackson Borg
William Brown
Edward Bruce
Brett Budd
Leanne Budd
Nick Carroll
Alan Channells
Cody Chockman
Sally Chockman
Angus Crichton
Eric Crooke
Ben Cummins
Elizabeth Dixon
Gary Dixon
Shane Donohoe
Tara Doyle
Brendan Doyle
Matthew Edwards
Gabrielle Fleming
John Greenhill

Robert Timar 98.75
Kieran Menzies 95.75
Benjamin Matthews 91.75
John Greenhill 86.50
Rob Barkley 82.50
Bernard Howard 81.75
Edward Bruce 70.60
Jessica Menzies 65.50
Ben Cummins 63.50
Craig MacDougal 63.50

Sukie Hammond
Antony Hayes
Carolyn Hayes
Bernard Howard
Shane Hustwayte
Craig MacDougal
Lily Mailler
Bob Major
Benjamin Matthews
Douglas Menzies
Jessica Menzies
Kieran Menzies
Sandy Menzies
Scott Newey
Joshua Nila
Brianna O’Reilly
Nicole Penny
John Ringrose
Nick Rogers
Micheal Rosic
Suzie Rogers
Guyren Smith
Alana Smithies

Madison Smithies
Ted Smithies
Jane Steinert
Jessica Steinert
Andrew Stevens
Wendy Taurins
Kevork Temisgian
Caroline Thomas
Matthew Thomas
Peter Tierney
Robert Timar
Jon Warner
Stephen Zilioli
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SURF LIFE SAVING AWARDS
ARTC
Zoran Avtarovski
Karen Burns
Nathan Doyle
Tara Doyle	
Matthew Dunn	
Phillip Graham	
Carolyn Hayes	
William Inglis, Snr
William Inglis, Jnr
Christian Justesen
Darcy Marr	
Nishan Perera	
Keelan Smith	
Lynne Smith	
Marvin Smith	
Andrew Stevens	
Caroline Thomas	
Jamie Hough	
William Inglis	
Matthew Wise	

ASSESSOR BRONZE 
MEDALLION 
Ben Cummins	

ASSESSOR IRB 
Guyren Smith

FACILITATOR RESCUE 
WATER CRAFT 
Kieran Menzies	 

FACILITATOR 
SILVER MEDALLION 
BASIC BEACH 
MANAGEMENT 
Adrian Hill
Kieran Menzies

FACILITATOR SPINAL 
MANAGEMENT 
Kieran Menzies

FIRST AID
Rob Barkley
Christine Borg
Glen Borg
Therese Brennan
Leanne Budd
Aimee Carroll
Molly Clarke
Braden Daly
Grant Dargue
Matthew Dunn
Matthew Hastie
Julie Hawkins
Antony Hayes
Jamie Hough
Bernard Howard
William Inglis
Jordan Jones
Shannon Jones
Christian Justesen
Mia Leszinsky
Marc McGee
Brendan Menzies
Douglas Menzies
Jessica Menzies
Kieran Menzies
Sandy Menzies
Nishan Perera
Catherine Perkins
Ross Perkins
Samuel Perkins
Caitlin Richardson
John Ringrose
Michael Rosic
Adele Samus
David Sinclair
Lynne Smith
Victoria Vildzius
Alexandre Warwar
Sabrina Warwar
Samantha Wilcox

IRB CREW 
CERTIFICATE
Edward Ambrosius
Jackson Borg	
Karen Burns	
Brendan Doyle	
Tara Doyle	
Sophie Elliott	
Kim Moran	
Matthew Pietsch	
Chloe Platt	
Samuel Prince	
Jeff Ryan	
Ejay Schaffer
Joshua Scheiner
Michael Searles
Keelan Smith
Andrew Stevens

Roderick Stevens

RADIO OPERATOR 
CERTIFICATE 
Rachel Ramien

SPINAL 
MANAGEMENT
Ryan Barney
Gabrielle Fleming
William Inglis
Michael Kiernan
Monica Lerpiniere
Darcy Marr
Joshua Nila
John Ringrose
Matthew Wise
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BRONZE MEDALLION
Poppy Brown
Emily Doyle
Poppy Houghton
Katie McCalman
Analiese McKelvey
Rachel McLennan
Amelia McManus
Annabel Pease
Sally Rasmussen
Grace Reid
Brook Schwenke
Joe Appleton
Naomi Bronier
Kasey Campbell
Monika Campbell
Kristie Edwards

Olivia Heaton
Simon Jeffery-Bilich
Connor Johnson
Mylee Jones
Michael Layard
Charlotte Lerpiniere
Michelle Lindsay
Hugh McAlpine
Tracy McGuire
Matthew Melhuish
David Mellers
Bethany Pate
Nigel Playle
Thomas Vaughan
Andrew Wearne
Belinda Wearne
Jemma Frost
Luke Heckendorf
Bradley Kirwan
Griffin Kirwan
Brendan Walsh
Makena Smit
James Allen
Leiahn Brown
Harry Kis
Lauren Macqueen
Fraser Kerr
James Martin
Toby Wilson
Tully Marr
Samantha Wilcox
Anneliese Duursma
Cody Adams
Christopher Allison
Austin Devaney
Elizabeth Dixon
Eliza Heckendorf
Christian Justesen
Samuel Kiernan
Stephen Mayer
Lotte Menser
Ciaan Perera
Nishan Perera
Douglas Pratt

Hannah Rosenkranz
Phoebe Savage
Chiara Schwarz
Marvin Smith
Emily Thomas
Rebecca Thor

SILVER MEDALLION 
ADVANCED FIRST AID 
Jessica Menzies
Sandy Menzies 	

SILVER MEDALLION 
BASIC BEACH 
MANAGEMENT
Alex Brown
Cody Chockman
Gabrielle Fleming
Jamie Hough
Lachlan King
Matt Pacey
Jon Warnert
Matthew Wise	

SILVER MEDALLION 
COMMUNICATIONS 
CENTRE OPERATOR 
Richard Andjelkovic
Adrian Hill
Glenn Langley
Kieran Menzies	

GOLD MEDALLION 
(ADVANCED 
LIFESAVING)
Jamie Hough
William Inglis, Snr
William Inglis, Jnr

SS - ASC BEGINNING 
COACHING GENERAL 
PRINCIPLES
Mitchell Trim

SURF COACH LEVEL 1
Hannah Minogue

SURF OFFICIAL 
LEVEL 1
Gillian Hough
John Ringrose
John Sherman
Mark Thornton
Darren Warrener

SURF RESCUE 
CERTIFICATE
Oscar May
Thomas Muffet
Jonathan Allen 
Oscar Bentley 
Samuel Borg 
Felix Boyce 
Heath Carroll 
Elizabeth Charlton 
Mia Crittenden 
Susan Griffith 
Tasman Hale 
Thomas Hannan 
Hugh Hooghuis 
Dylan Horsfall 
Riley Kirwan 
Tiana Lakaev 
Linda Leck 
Finn Lindley 
Max Lush 
Sienna Lyndon-James 
Ethan Moorhouse 
Alexandra Nielson 
Ryan Pearson 
Kai Rijgersberg 
Renee Rounds 
Benji Scheiner 

Thomas Schwarz 
Ryan Shreeve 
Jonathan Simmonds 
Jaimon Smith 
Chyna Stuart-Edwards 
Alex Symington-Jones 
Lily Tancred 
Zane Tullett 
Bridget Tysoe 
Rachel Tysoe 
Kai van Kool 
Lachlan Warrener 
Matthew Watt 
Willa Webster 
Nathan Weiss 
Chloe Wilson 
Teisha Wiseman 

SURF SPORTS - 
JUNIOR OFFICIAL
Kim Brookes
Gabrielle Fleming
Richard Norgard
Leanne Pate
John Ringrose
Anissa Upton
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FIRST AID OFFICER’S REPORT
LEANNE BUDD

I would like to thank everyone 
involved in assisting me with 
the many aspects being the 
First Aid Officer this season. 
I had big shoes to fill after 
Sandy had held this position 
for quite a few years and I had 
a great hand over from her.

It is due to the professional 
actions of all first aiders 
assisting those in need, whether 
you were on patrol, assisting 
at one of our many carnivals 

or just being at the beach at 
the right time, that we can 
once again report no lives 
lost on Newport Beach. 

I have had to call on 
patrolling members to assist 
with First Aid at numerous 
events held at our beach this 
season and I am pleased to 
report that I have had many 
willing helpers including 
relatives of patrolling members 

who are trained nurses and 
ambulance personnel. I will 
not name everyone who 
helped for fear of leaving 
someone out. I thank you, the 
committee thanks you and the 
community thanks you. Your 
help has contributed to the 
success of each and every event 
held at Newport. I hope that 
I can count on your support 
again in this coming season.

Sandy Menzies & Leanne Budd
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As always the IRB drivers and 
crews had a huge year. The 
ongoing updating of the Club’s 
motors has meant that we 
now have the best set of patrol 
motors that we have had in a 
long time, meaning that we 
can confidently fulfil not only 
our patrol obligations, but 
also the growing number of 
water safety requirements.

Over the season, as well 
as having an IRB on patrol 
and assisting Nippers and 
Bronze training with water 
safety, we provided additional 
water safety for events on 15 
separate occasions, including 
supporting the Newport, 
Avalon, Bilgola and Whale 

Beach Swims, all carnivals 
held at Newport, the Branch 
and State Championships 
and charity events such as the 
Kayak4Kids. A huge thanks 
and congratulations needs to 
go out to all the drivers and 
crews (too many to mention 
here) that gave up their 
time to help out with these 
events. A special mention 
needs to go to Peter Finch 
and Robin Quin, who get to 
almost all carnivals on the 
Northern Beaches before the 
sun is up and then spend their 
time setting and adjusting 
cans. These two undertook 
setup at over 20 events over 
the season, an amazing effort.

We continue to train 
new crew and drivers, with 
11 new crew and 6 new 
drivers qualifying over the 
season. Congratulations to all 
those that have joined us and 
I would highly recommend 
these courses to anyone that 
wants to join the ranks of one 
of the most exciting parts of 
our Club. I would also like to 
thank all the trainers who have 
made this possible by giving 
up their mornings, thanks to 
Matt Edwards, Kieran Menzies 
and Stuart Smith for 
their assistance.

The IRB Racing Team has 
continued to grow and is now 
in a position to field crews in 

POWERCRAFT CAPTAIN’S REPORT
GUYREN SMITH
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every division.  It was great to 
see the girl’s crew complete 
their first race in some seriously 
challenging surf and come 
out with huge smiles. We now 
have a team ranging in ages 
from 16 to 50 who are working 
together to develop the 
skills required to achieve the 
outcomes we are seeking. The 
unique aspect of IRB racing 
is the way in which all of the 
age groups in the team have to 
work together as patients, crew, 
handlers, etc and bonds are 
built between team members 
of all ages. Sponge has really 
set the example with his 
support and encouragement, 
although as our self-appointed 
Team Nutritionist he does 
leave a little to be desired…

The start of the racing 
season has seen some fairly 
trying conditions and some 
race cancellations however 
the results look promising 
and the team is working hard. 
We’ll keep you updated.

POWERCRAFT CAPTAIN’S REPORT
GUYREN SMITH
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The 2014-2015 season has 
seen members enjoying the 
renovation of the downstairs 
male and female shower and 
toilet facilities. These areas 
continue to be the most in 
demand areas of the Club in 
terms of ongoing maintenance, 
so I appeal to everyone who 
uses the facilities to look after 
the area so the benefits of the 
renovation are long lasting.

The Clubhouse continues to 
receive ongoing maintenance, 
thanks to Pittwater 
Council, which will include 
repainting of the exterior 
ready for next summer.

Our two regular 
maintenance guys have again 
provided enormous support 
with their ongoing expertise 
to the functioning of the 
Club. Thank you Ben Seale 
and Greg Randall for your 
prompt and ongoing work in 
maintaining the Clubhouse.

The continued support of a 
few dedicated members assist 
with keeping the Clubhouse 
functioning and looking at its 
best. The Club Administrator 
and Registrar Bev Barnes, 
Mal French, Brendan Doyle, 
Ian Crutch and John Greenhill 
continue supporting the 

maintenance of the Clubhouse. 
Bev, Mal, Brendan, Ian and 
John work very hard during the 
season on behalf of the Club 
and I am extremely grateful 
for you always being there.

The Building Committee 
has continued its hard 
work with the Master Plan 
for future development of 
Newport Surf Club. It is great 
to see the planning for our 
future taking shape under 
the guidance of experts.

It has been a pleasure 
working with you and I 
look forward to another 
productive season next year. 

HOUSE CAPTAIN’S REPORT
TED SMITHIES
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Newport Surf Club is a 
family friendly Club where 
members are provided with 
opportunities to socialise, 
meet new friends and 
families, and have some fun!

Weekly BBQ’s after 
Nippers and the ever popular 
Sunday After Fives provides 
a regular time for members 
and friends to meet on the 
deck of the surf club and 
enjoy the spectacular view and 
drink. Funds raised from the 
bar and other social events 
contribute significantly to the 
Club’s fundraising, providing 
the means to purchase 

necessary equipment and 
support essential services.

I was very pleased with 
the number of members 
attending the Nantucket 
Shield Challenge afternoon 
and enjoying a delicious Paella 
lunch to celebrate with family 
and friends. The highest ever 
received RSVP numbers 
(122) confirming attendance 
made sure that the lunch 
was adequately catered so 
everyone could really enjoy 
the end of season event. There 
is no crystal ball that comes 
with this role so RSVP’s are 
appreciated! This enabled 

enough food for all attending 
and did not waste the Club’s 
funds on unnecessary catering.

The highlight of the season 
calendar by far was the Gala 
Dinner held at The Showroom 
Dee Why where 265 members 
celebrated a night of good food 
and wine, an excellent MC 
and band who had members 
dancing the night away. 

A fundraiser is being 
planned in August where 
members can come along and 
try their hand at a Casino 
Royale Night to support 
the Newport Surf Club. 

SOCIAL SECRETARY’S REPORT
SHARON SMITHIES

Our President, Sandy Menzies and Rob Stokes (NSW Member for Pittwater and Minister for Planning) 
cutting the celebration cake at the Gala Evening



Aussie Gold:  Georgia Miller and Lara Moses, U19 Board Rescue
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PUBLICITY REPORT
JOHN GUTHRIE
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A large successful Club such 
as Newport needs efficient, 
timely communications to 
keep members, at all levels, 
fully informed. The larger 
and more successful the 
Club the greater the need to 
keep pace with the news. 

With so many successful 
competitors, a hectic 
event program plus an 
active training schedule, 
communications can be quite 
a challenge but I believe we 
are meeting that challenge. 

The main communication 
vehicles we use are the weekly 
e-Newsletter, text messages, a 
printed newsletter, the Club’s 
website and the recently 
launched App. You will note 
the emphasis on social media 
which is in line with current 
trends and there is no doubt 
we will be introducing more 
mediums in the future. 

I encourage members 
to become friends of the 
Club’s Facebook page as 

well as the Pool to Peak 
Facebook page. The more 
likes we have the more we can 
spread the Club’s message. 

We also need members 
to keep us informed by 
sending in stories and images 
for the e-Newsletter. 

We have enjoyed good 
publicity thanks to Pittwater 
Online News as well as the 
local magazines. But the bulk 
of our publicity in The Manly 
Daily is being achieved via 
the magnificent achievements 
of our competitors. We 
also have a good working 
relationship with the Branch’s 
PR manager who has featured 
Newport significantly. 

The printed newsletters 
will only be published 
when we have something 
worthwhile to say and the 
next one should be published 
after the Gala Evening.

I thank our President 
Sandy Menzies for her untiring 
efforts in producing the weekly 

e-Newsletter. I just supply the 
words and images, however, 
Sandy makes the newsletter 
come to life, particularly 
with the new layout. 

Sandy also vets my more 
outrageous statements!

Thank you also to 
Ian Storey, Gary Cook, 
Wendy Taurins, Sandy Menzies, 
Michael King, Rob Barkley, 
Glen Borg, Michael Rosic 
and Jan Proudfoot amongst 
many others for their 
regular contributions. 

The new phone App 
has made our Club 
communications even more 
digital and credit should be 
given to Vicky Brown and 
Jan Proudfoot for making 
this happen. I urge members 
to take advantage of the 
new App to ensure you are 
always informed on Club 
activities and results.

I have had some members 
say they don’t really read the 
e-Newsletters because they 
know what is happening 
with the Club anyway. As 
the Club’s Publicity Officer I 
can only say; take the trouble 
to read all communications 
from the Club so that you are 
always aware of coming events, 
changes of dates and venues 
and scheduled training dates.

As always I would welcome 
any ideas, stories and images 
for the e-Newsletters. 
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The Pool to Peak Ocean 
swims were held on Sunday 
5 January, 2015 and a total 
of 634 swimmers took part 
about 50 less than the previous 
swims. There were two swims 
and 800m starting at 9am 
and the traditional 2kms 
swim starting at 10am.

The Pool to Peak has 
become one of the major fund 
raisers for the Club as well 
as reinforcing the ability of 
Newport Surf Club to stage 
major events of this complexity.

There is a great deal of 
organisation that goes into 
staging the Pool to Peak 
and we are indeed lucky to 
have a dedicated group of 
people, the majority ocean 
swimmers themselves, who 
make up the Pool to Peak 
organising committee.

They are, (in no 
particular order) 
Dave Garnham, Jan Proudfoot, 
Richard Andjelkovic 
(Alphabet), Gary Cook 
(Event Referee), Brett Budd, 
Rob Barkley, Romany 
and Col Maclean 
and Alan Channells 
with assistance from 
Administrator Bev Barnes.

The P2P Committee is 
a very committed group 
of individuals who all 
know their individual 
responsibilities and get them 
done with a minimum of 
fuss. It is the main reason 
for the success of the P2P.

We have always said 
that the Newport Pool to 
Peak Ocean Swims are the 
friendly affordable swims, 

organised by ocean swimmers 
for ocean swimmers.

Harris Farm Markets were 
again our sponsors for the Pool 
to Peak swims continuing a 
long association with Newport 
Surf Club. That meant we had 
delicious, fresh fruit for the 
swimmers. The fruit is very 
popular with competitors and 
they come looking for it!

Harris Farm also supplied 
a stack of eggs and bacon 
as well as tomato sauce for 
the barbecue run with usual 
efficiency by Bob Major and 
his team of Knacker helpers.

We are indebted to Harris 
Farm Markets for their 
generosity and support. 

This year we again had 
the group known as the 

“supporters” and the following 
companies: Johnson Bros 

POOL TO PEAK OCEAN SWIMS REPORT
JOHN GUTHRIE
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Mitre Ten, Naked Wines, 
Alkira Homes, Zubi Bar, Royal 
Motor Yacht Club (plus loan of 
buoys) and Temperzone helped 
to make the swims a financial 
success. Alkira Homes and 
Zubi Bar joined us for the 
first time as supporters and we 
give them a warm welcome.

We are delighted to 
have had our supporters 
on board and we were able 
to reward them with their 
logo on the patrol banner, 
window posters and frequent 
mentions by our MC during 
the morning as well as 
Facebook and media releases.

They were suitably looked 
after by our convivial hosts and 
raconteurs (also Life Members) 
Col Maclean, Doug Menzies 
and John McInerney.

There was an increased 
number of prizes for the 
swims this year and some 
very favourable comments 
were received from swimmers. 
Col Maclean organised a great 
collection of prizes for the 
swimmers so that everyone 
had a chance to win a prize.

Life Member Gary Cook, 
diligent as ever, organised 
the sought after medals. Well 
done again Gary. Alphabet 
was our ESO for the swims 
and kept a watchful eye 
on the proceedings.

Thank you to Barry Cooper 
and Al Janssens for their 
important work laying out 

the course with the marker 
buoys operating from an IRB 
using GPS technology. They 
were assisted by Rob Barkley 
and Brett Budd. We are 
also indebted to the SLS 
Sydney Northern Beaches 
Branch for the loan of their 
cone buoys which are very 

popular with our swimmers 
who appreciate knowing 
when they have to turn.

We also had Back to Health 
Physio giving massages on the 
beach for a gold coin donation. 
It is all part of our policy of 
making the swims as enjoyable 
as possible for the swimmers.



Page 68

You can’t run a big event 
like the Pool to Peak without 
an army of helpers and there 
were many. These included 
Guyren Smith and his IRB 
crews who were joined by IRBs 
from neighbouring Clubs. 

The safety crew, our 
parking team led by 
John Sherman and all the 
registration helpers were vital 
to our success. Then we had 
Ian Storey and Chris Borg 
handling the money for entries.

Romany Maclean put 
in a mighty effort enlisting 
an army of helpers ready 
to accept entries as well as 
confirm online entries for 
the swims. Chris Garnham 
assisted Romany with the 
registration set up. This is a 
big job and it was done well.

The first aid team led 
by Leanne Budd included 
Sandy Menzies, Kym Matich 
and Wayne Charles who were 
on hand to offer professional 
assistance if required.

Tom Kellaway MC, as 
usual kept the day going, with 
messages for the swimmers, 
Sponsor and Supporter promos. 

Official starter Iain Taylor 
ably assisted by Peter Finn 
ensured the swimmers got away 
on time in their various waves.

Jenny Rushforth had 
the big responsibility of 
organising the cutting of the 

fruit and water distribution 
for swimmers and with her 
helpers did a great job.

Jan Proudfoot was tireless 
working in the background, 
with no fuss, organising 
window posters and entry 
forms and arranging their 
printing. We were also able 
to use the notices for the 
registration areas she had 
prepared for the previous swim.

This was our third year 
using timing devices with 
Dave Garnham working closely 
with The Timing Guys. It has 
certainly made the compiling 
of results much more efficient. 
Thank you to Amanda 
and Chris Garnham who 
helped The Timing Guys and 
Romany with the data entry.

The Pool to Peak is part 
of the Pittwater Ocean Swim 
Series. Bilgola, Newport, 
Avalon, Mona Vale and 
Whale Beach. The Clubs will 
be combining to stage the 
Series again in 2015-2016 

and at the time of writing a 
submission had been made for 
a $5,000 grant to assist with 
marketing the swims widely 
through advertising, PR and 
online via oceanswims.com

Our Pool to Peak Ocean 
Swims will be held on Sunday 
3 January 2016. We have been 
very lucky with the weather 
and surf conditions over the 
past few seasons so let’s hope 
it is the same for 2016! 

We can’t mention everyone 
who helped with the Pool to 
Peak on the day. If you were 
part of the army of helpers 
we thank you for your efforts. 
We hope to have you in the 
team on 3 January 2016.

Tremendous feedback has 
been received from swimmers 
who came to Newport for 
the 2015 swims with some 
declaring the swims the best 
they had ever experienced. 
Many commented on the 
friendly Newport helpers 
making the day enjoyable.

POOL TO PEAK OCEAN SWIMS REPORT
JOHN GUTHRIE
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We again were fortunate to 
have a group of young ladies 
from Loreto Normanhurst 
join us for the majority of the 
season. This group started 
in their term four (October) 
then continued on until April 
and completed their Bronze 
Medallion. Many of last 
season’s group also returned to 
assist with patrolling or water 
safety on Saturday mornings.

Our Under 14 SRC group 
was enthusiastic with most 
members completing their 

SRC prior to Christmas. They 
then all returned to assist 
with water safety on Sunday 
mornings for nippers as well as 
their scheduled patrols. Thank 
you to all these members – 
our water safety numbers 
would not be sufficient 
without your able help.

We had many of our 
younger members competing 
for various disciplines within 
the Club this season and we 
fielded teams in water events, 
beach events, lifesaving 

events and IRB competition 
over winter. It is fabulous 
to see these young people 
increasing their skills and 
confidence, as well as mixing 
with people of many ages 
throughout the Club.

After not being able to 
secure a booking for our 
annual Basin Camp last 
season, it is great that we 
are booked for this coming 
season and we look forward to 
a fantastic weekend away on 
13 and 14 September 2015.

YOUTH DEVELOPMENT REPORT
GABRIELLE FLEMING
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Season 2014-15 was the one 
where the team set out to prove 
ourselves as a Club that would 
not just backup a great result 
but improve on it. We retained 
our top titles at Branch and 
State then set off to take on 
the best in the country. Our 
athletes didn’t disappoint us, 
in fact they raised the bar and 
set a new standard for the 
Club at the National level. We 
improved our position moving 
from 4th in 2014 to 2nd at the 
2015 National Championships.

The season was 
stacked with individual 
and team highlights.

It started in France at 
Rescue 2014 with Jake Lynch 
becoming the first Newport 
Beach competitor to make 
the Australian Open 
team and Georgia Miller 
represented us in the Youth 
team. Marty Lynch also 
represented Newport as the 
National Beach Coach for 
the youth and senior teams.

Kendrick Louis and 
Hannah Minogue did us 
proud, representing the Club 
in the Nutri-Grain Series 
and helping to steer two 
new additions towards the 
series with Georgia Miller 
and Max Brooks joining 
this elite group who inspire 
so many young lifesavers to 
be the best they can be.

Newport was also well 
represented at Interbranch 
and Interstate. James Finn, 
Olivia Heaton, Charlie Brooks, 
Jayke Rees, Lachlan Reid, 
Georgia Miller, Jonah Beard, 

Hannah Minogue 
and Jake Lynch made 
the Interbranch team. 
Jayke Rees, Georgia Miller, 
Hannah Minogue, Lara Moses, 
Jake Lynch and Kendrick Louis 
made the Interstate team.

Our Open Men’s Taplin 
spurred on by the success 
of the U17 Male and U19 
Male team’s success did the 
unthinkable and stole the show 
at Aussies 2015 taking gold and 
breaking a 20+ year dominance 
of the Queensland Clubs. 
Our Open Female Taplin 
team came close, narrowly 
missing out on the gold.

Georgia Miller and 
Charlie Brooks completed 
our dominance by taking out 
Female and Male Athletes 
of the 2015 Championships. 
Charlie’s incredible 
performance of 7 medals 
and 47 points would seem 
unstoppable, but was just 
pipped by Georgia, claiming 
8 medals and 49 points. 
Georgia capped off this 
performance with back to back 

COMPETITION REPORT
GLEN BORG

Australian Champions:  U19s Male Taplin (David, Ollie & Charlie)
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wins in the U19 Ironwoman 
and claimed both the U19 
and Open Swim titles.

In every race there was 
elation and disappointment but 
the team stuck together, learnt 
from our success and failure 
and used this to move onto 
greater success. Our medals 
tallied 28 at Nationals, 63 at 
State and 111 at Branch. Of 
note is that 60% of the Clubs 
points came from team events.

This year being the first 
year of the Youth National 
Championships saw the youth 
team bag 6 medals with a 
standout performance from 
Kristie Edwards, taking out the 
double in the U15 Sprint and 
Flags. Hugh McAlpine picked 
up a silver medal in the Board 
Race then teamed up with 
James Finn and Matt Melhuish 
to pick up another silver in the 
Board Relay. Hugh also got 5th 
in the Ironman before teaming 
up with Matt Melhuish in the 
Board Rescue for 6th place.

Jackson Borg kicked 
off our Opens Medal tally 
claiming the bronze in 
the Champion Life Saver 
following his gold performance 
at State. Jackson went on 
to claim a swag of medals; 
chasing Charlie Brook’s 
medal and point’s bonanza.

Across the Championships 
we saw great individual 
performances in both 
individual and team events. 
As well as wining the Open 

Surf, U19 Surf and U19 
Ironwoman Georgia was 
second in the U19 Female 
Surf Board. Charlie Brooks 
took out the U17 Ironman. As 
mentioned above, Jackson Borg 
took bronze in the U17 Male 
Champion Life Saver and 
followed up with another 
bronze in the Rescue Tube. 
Lachlan Reid secured bronze 
in the U19 Ironman, a race 
that will live in hearts and 

minds of all who witnessed this 
gutsy performance. Lachlan 
also secured bronze in the 
U19 Surf Board stamping 
his mark on the carnival. 

Ejay Schaffer also secured 
what might be our first 
Australian Belt gold medal 
in the U17s. Jayke Rees won 
a silver in the U19 Belt Race 
and Jonah Beard picked 
up the bronze in the Open 
Belt Race. All I’m sure have 

Under 19s: David, Jayke, Lachie and Ollie

Jake Lynch
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done our mate Tim Francis 
proud in his pet event.

Our 17 boys won the 
Board Relay, Surf Team and 
Taplin as well as picking 
up the silver in the Ski 
Relay. Our U19 Females got 
bronze in the Board Relay 
and Taplin then gold in the 
Board Rescue which teared 
up just about every Newport 
member when they saw Lara 
jump into Georgia’s arms.

The U19 Men won the 
Taplin and Surf Teams, silver 
in Board Relay and bronze in 
the Rescue Tube Rescue, Board 
Relay and Surf Board Rescue. 

On top of our spectacular 
Opens Taplin win the boys 
picked up second in the Ski 
Relay. The Open girls also 
won silver in the Taplin.

Our female teams 
from U17 to Opens have 
shown spectacular results 
and also many great 
improvements from last year.

The boatie’s season might 
be described as the “one 
that could have been” with 
mixed success across the 
crews and carnivals. Certainly 
the team showed us what 
they are capable of with 
many great performances 
including their races as 
part of the Life Saver Relay 
dominating the race at the 
State Titles and underpinning 
our potential at Aussies.

The U23’s grabbed bragging 
rights at State in the Lifesaver 

Relay over the Newport A 
crew in the boat race portion 
of the event, however the A 
team came home with a wet 
sail to record an outstanding 
1 2 placing for the first time 
ever. The U23 boys showed 
what they are capable of in the 
season ahead and should take 
a lot of confidence from these 
results. The U23 Women’s won 
bronze at Branch and made the 
quarters at Aussies. Certainly 
they’ve set the foundation for 
2016. Our Open’s Women’s 
crew did Newport proud 
with some great performances 
through the season but had 
challenges outside the boat 
that held them back for the 
Aussies. The Reserve crews 
looked to match it with the 
semi-professional crews and 
whilst the pace was blistering 
they were competitive. The 
U19s under the watchful eye 
of Captain Jay fired up for 
the ASRL final. The Opens 
had a competitive State but 
suffered some harsh luck at 

Aussies. The Master’s crew 
however paddled their way 
into the finals at Aussies and 
finished just shy of the points.

The NSW Championships 
had a small number of beach 
competitors from Newport but 
still managed to produce some 
good results. The highlight of 
the carnival was Andras Eglesz 
who, in his first season back 
since 2013, never looked in 
doubt as he took gold in the 
under 19 Men’s Beach Flags. 
The Open Men’s Relay also 
had a stand out performance 
achieving Newport’s highest 
placing in an Open Relay with 
Ben Ambrose, Nathan McKay, 
Jett Van Der Wallen and 
Jake Lynch picking up a 
silver medal. Other results 
of the carnival included 
Jake Lynch picking up a 
bronze in both the Open Flags 
and Sprint and new recruit 
Megan Lutz winning bronze 
in the under 19 Women’s 
Flags. Steph Zervos was 
also a finalist in the Open 

COMPETITION REPORT
GLEN BORG

Our female beach sprinters: Gabby, Chloe, Catherine, Kim and Lucy
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Women’s Flags and Sprint, 
as were the under 19 and 
Open Female Relay teams.

At the Aussies the beach 
team managed to make a few 
finals but it was clear early on 
that luck was against the team. 
The first final included the 
Open Men’s Beach Relay team. 
However, there were countless 
movements involved with a 
team member unexpectedly 
pulling out just two days 
before the competition started. 
Fortunately, Fletcher Davies 
was on standby to fill 
in. The team of Fletcher, 
Jake, Ben Ambrose and 
Robert Barkley qualified 
for the final, but as a result, 
Fletcher and Rob pulled up 
with hamstring strains. Just 
moments before the final, 
Jacob Neilson was slotted into 
the team for the final while 
Robert had his hamstring 
wrapped up. In the end, the list 
of injuries and movements of 
the team proved inevitable as 
the team finished towards the 
back. Andras Eglesz also made 
the under 19 Flags final and 
finished 4th. Unfortunately 
Jake found himself involved 
in what was regarded as a ‘soft’ 
protest which delayed the Flags 
final to the Sunday morning. 
Ironically Jake was then ‘taken 
out’ by the same competitor 
whom he had ‘taken out’ the 
afternoon before, and this 
competitor then went on to 
win the competition. The 

female team which included 
Steph Zervos, Kim Moran, 
Chloe Platt, Catherine Lanz, 
Lucy Fletcher and 
Gabby Fleming were also well 
represented on the beach and 
gave their best. Phoebe Savage 
put her triathlete skills on 
show moving from the water 
to the beach and picked up 
valuable points with a 4th in 
the Female Opens 2km run.

Once again the efforts of 
the Academy team including 
an army of parents and 

supporters has made these 
results all possible. From the 
support of the Kinghorns to 
those parents driving gear 
across the country and sleeping 
on the beach to secure the best 
tent positions, their efforts 
have all allowed our athletes 
to focus on the job at hand 
and be the best they can be. 

We have also had incredible 
support from our first 
aiders, Officials and water 
safety teams. Again a small 
army of supporters lead by 

Silver at the Aussies:  Lara, Hannah and Georgia

Silver at NSW Champs: Ben, Jake, Nathan and Jett 
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Leanne Budd, Gary Cook 
and Guyren Smith have 
allowed us to compete and 
hold our own at carnivals. We 
can’t thank them enough 
for their huge efforts.

2014 saw the Club welcome 
Trent Herring to the Newport 
Coaching staff, joining 
Scott Jones, James Brooks 
and Nick Carroll in the water 
area. Trent’s coaching built 
on the existing platform then 
took the team to the next level 
with the results speaking for 
themselves. What a welcome 
addition to the Newport 
Family Trent has been.

The Club once again 
hosted a number of carnivals 
including, Nippers, Interstate, 
Wave Warriors and boat 
carnivals including the finals of 
the SIQS which were also part 
of the Summer of Surf series 
on Fox Sports. These carnivals 
received great support from the 
Newport Army and provided 
the locals with spectacular 
action on the beach.

Once again the Club 
Championships were held on 
a miserable Sunday morning 
with a small turn out, but 
with the welcome addition 
of the Loreto bronze squad 
who competed and supported 
the races. Jackson Borg 
dominated the water with 
Cody Chockman showing 
flare in the sand. While 
Nick Carroll dominated the 
Masters, Guyren Smith showed 
last year was no fluke taking 
out the ski. Jan Proudfoot 
and Lise Layard dominated 
the women. Thank you to 
all who support the Club 
Champs, we will make 
the bold call and promise 
sunny skies for next year.

Our Masters teams didn’t 
sit back and let the Opens 
steal all the limelight. Our 
beachies once again dominated 
the sand with Nathan McKay 
picking up gold in the Sprint 
and Flags, Marty Lynch picked 
up gold in the Flags and 
Ted Smithies won gold in the 
Sprint. Ted and Marty then 

combined with Brett Budd 
and Rob Emerson (the 
comeback king) to collect gold 
in the Beach Sprint Relay.

These Masters 
Championships marked 
Ted Smithies 14th gold medal 
in as many attempts in the 
Beach Sprint at the Aussies. 
Also, Marty Lynch’s 50th gold 
medal in Beach events (Sprint, 
Flags and Relay) at Aussies and 
Worlds over the last 25 years.

In the water Jan Proudfoot 
and Lise Layard teamed 
up to win gold in the 45+ 
years’ Double Ski and 5th 
in the Board Rescue. Lise 
and Jan then teamed up 
with Christine Hopton to 
take out 5th in the Ski Relay 
and 6th in the Board Relay. 
Christine also secured a 4th 
in the Board and 6th in the 
Ski. Lise came 5th in the 
Board and Jan picked up 6th 
in the Surf Race. Gill Hough 
also hit the point’s board 
with a 6th in the 2km run.

Nick Carroll secured 
a 4th in the Ironman with 

COMPETITION REPORT
GLEN BORG

Australian Masters Champions in Beach Relay (Brett, Ted, Marty and Rob)
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Darren Warrener picking up 
6th in the Rescue Tube.

We are thrilled to 
congratulate Kendrick 
and Georgia who have 
been selected for the Open 
Australian Squad to compete 
in The Netherlands in 2016. 
Once again Marty Lynch 
has also been selected as the 
Australian Beach Coach.

These great results don’t 
just happen by accident 
or rely on luck. These are 
the fruits of hard labour, 
planning and most of all a 
belief in how competition 
can benefit surf lifesaving. 

A great example is the 
work of our Officials team. 
Newport SLSC hosted 15 
candidates at its first Level 0 
Competition Official’s 
Course late in November 
2014. The SNB Branch 
Facilitator on the night was 
Chris Dooley (North Steyne 
SLSC), Club Co-ordinators 
were Wendy Taurins and 

Gary Cook with assistance 
also from Greg Howard.

We also had 7 Club 
Members attend Level 1 
Competition Official’s 
Courses at SNB Branch HQ 
during the past season. Four 
of these members have now 
completed their Carnival 
Attendance Paperwork, etc. 
and are now fully Accredited 
Officials and it is hoped that 
the others will finalise their 
paperwork and become fully 
accredited early next season.

Special mention of new 
Official John Ringrose who 
did both the Level 0 & 
Level 1 Courses during the 
season, completed his Carnival 
Attendance paperwork 
and went on to Officiate 
at the SLSA Inter State 
Championships at our beach 
as well as the SLSNSW State 
Championships at Umina. 
Mark Thornton also completed 
his Level 1 Accreditation and 
Officiated at the SLSNSW 
State Championship. Well 

done and many thanks 
to John and Mark.

With the ever increasing 
number of competitors at our 
Club it is vitally important 
that we keep up our Official’s 
numbers to cover the 
required quotas required 
at Branch and SLSNSW 
State level Championships 
and spread the Official’s 
load at local Carnivals.

The support of the Newport 
Army, Officials, First Aiders, 
Water Safety and work parties 
create the foundation for the 
great performances we have 
been witness to throughout 
the whole season. So thanks 
again to all those who support 
the team, without you we 
could never achieve what we 
have, but more importantly 
we could never imagine 
what might be possible. 

While season 2014-15 
has raised the bar once 
again, it has also served to 
prove we can achieve more 
if we dare to dream. 

Our Aussies U17s team: Charlie, Jackson, Callum, Ejay, Guy and Toby
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NEWPORT KINGHORN SURF RACING 
ACADEMY REPORT
SANDY BEARD

In June 2013, Newport 
SLSC with the backing of 
the Kinghorn Foundation 
and other donors established 
The Newport Kinghorn Surf 
Racing Academy, with the 
intention of making it a centre 
of excellence for competitive 
Surf Life Saving in NSW. 

Following a decade 
developing a group of 
talented juniors, the Club and 
competitive coaching team 
recognised the need to ensure 
that athletes could pursue 
their aspirations without 
being forced to relocate to 
Queensland Clubs, which 
had been the normal path for 
competitive surf lifesaving in 
NSW and other states. They 
also identified the potential 
to further develop and build 
upon the core group of 
athletes, by developing better 

links to the fertile sporting 
talent pool of Sydney’s 
Northern Beaches, with the 
aspirational goal of becoming 
the No 1 competitive 
Surf Life Saving Club in 
Australia within 10 years.

Recognising the inability 
of NSW Clubs to match the 
revenue base of Queensland 
Clubs, the Board and 
coaching team of Newport 
SLSC sought to establish a 
structure, programme and 
funding source that would 
be independent of the Surf 
Club, not draining on its 
resources, whilst preserving 
the fundamental cultural 
and service attributes of 
the Club and the Surf 
Life Saving movement.

The Academy is 
underpinned by a 5 year 
annual 5 matched funding 

commitment with the 
option for a further 5 year 
term provided mutually 
agreed milestones are 
achieved. The intention of 
the funding commitment 
is to enable the Academy 
to achieve the following:

�� Ensure athletes can reach 
the pinnacle of their sport 
without the need to relocate 

�� Ensure athletes have the 
ability to continually 
improve their lifesaving 
and community skills 
and further equip them 
with broader life and 
leadership skills

�� Ensure the Academy has 
facilities, management and 
coaching staff and support 
networks which are best 
practice and state of the art

�� Invests in skills 
developments and 

Australian Champions: Open Men’s Taplin (Mitchell, Max, Kendrick, Luke, Jonah and Tom)
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techniques for coaching staff 
and Club members to ensure 
the Club has access to best 
practice research, technology 
and techniques and delivers/
mentors this through 
members and the Club

�� Removes financial burden of 
competitive surf lifesaving 
from the Surf Club, but 
retains core surf lifesaving 
ethos of volunteering, 
community service and 
parent participation

�� Provides a pathway 
for members to retain 
their involvement in the 
lifesaving movement for a 
longer period than would 
otherwise be possible

�� Allows the Academy to 
be managed as a separate 
corporate entity, allowing 
for non-member Directors 
with corporate skills 
to become involved

�� Develops a clear pathway for 
the Academy to become self-
sustaining and play a bigger 
role in the community

�� Provides pathway for 
Newport to become 
the No 1 competitive 
Surf Life Saving Club in 
Australia within 10 years

�� Provides opportunity and 
infrastructure to host  
more events, showcase 
the best of competitive 
surf lifesaving and renew 
community awareness and 
interest in the sport and 
membership and greater 
community involvement

�� Provides Newport with 
a bigger voice/seat at the 
table in relation to future 
directions of competitive 
surf lifesaving – particular 
with regards to Nutri 
Grain Series/Summer of 
Surf Qualifying series 

and other relevant issues 
such as PPE debate

�� Ensures a legacy of assets 
and infrastructure is 
developed for the long 
term benefit of the Club 
and its members
In its first two years The 

Academy has already provided 
the catalyst for some great 
achievements, including:

�� No 1 Club at Open Branch 
Championships – 2014-2015

�� No 1 Club at NSW Open 
State Championships 
– 2014-2015
�� No 2 Club at National 
Open Championships - 2015

�� Doubled female competitors 
and participation/grown 
membership base

�� Successfully run 6 specific 
carnivals including final 
Summer of Surf Carnival, 
and Reef to Reef Ski Paddle 

Lara, Georgia, Zoe, Tayla, Gemma and Jamie
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NEWPORT KINGHORN SURF RACING 
ACADEMY REPORT
SANDY BEARD

�� Raised profile and awareness 
of surf lifesaving through 
virtually constant articles in 
Manly Daily and Pittwater 
Life & Online Magazines

�� Assisted Nutri-Grain Iron 
Man Kendrick Louis 
with career development, 
speaking opportunities 
and development of 
surf lifesaving profile 

�� Academy members actively 
involved in community 
events including lifesaving 
schools, Bronze Medallion 
courses for non-Club 
members, events such as 
Fresh Tracks Wheelchair 

event, Breast Cancer 
Fundraising and hosting 
touring US School Groups

�� Continuing to develop 
opportunities for local 
business to support surf 
lifesaving and realise the 
benefit of their involvement

�� Created an environment 
whereby all aspects of 
the Club’s competitive 
surf lifesaving – i.e. boats, 
beach, water and IRB 
can combine together as 

one team with a common 
objective, goals and facilities

�� Establishing a pool of new 
parents with the motivation 
and need to develop and 
provide their skills as 
officials to alleviate burden 
on existing officials
The past two years have 

been very successful for the 
Club through the funding 
and work of the Academy, 
and we look forward to an 
even better year in 2015-16.

Ejay Schaffer: Australian Champion, U17 Belt Race (with team 
mates: Dave Rees, Mal Reid, Guy Rees and Cody Marr)

Charlie Brooks and Georgia Miller 
Most Oustanding Male and Female Competitors at Aussies

Photo:  H
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Well, there’s a lot of ‘em, isn’t 
there? Boards and skis I mean. 
In 2014-15 we successfully 
managed storage of 44 racing 
skis and over 50 racing boards 
in and around Club premises, 
numbers that confuse even 
me. Again our gratitude 
goes out to the Council for 
giving us some grace around 
the container storage, the 
Newport Kinghorn Surf 
Racing Academy’s great 
efforts this year, in both 
training and racing, would 
literally not have been 
possible without this system. 

Our basic policy with craft 
is one of Privatisation — ie 
make as much space as possible 
for individually owned craft, 
and keep the Club’s asset 
level to an absolute minimum. 
Boards and skis depreciate 
from the moment you put ‘em 
in salt water, and in past years 
almost everything in the B&S 
shed was Club owned - which 
meant a lot of money just 
sitting there going downhill. 
Those assets are now at the 
aforementioned minimum 
and held under the Academy’s 
operations, which is great 
for Club finances. (I’ve also 
noticed that the craft seem to 
remain amazingly undamaged 
when they’re privately owned). 
However:  there’s a caveat of 
sorts here! Newport SLSC’s 
insurance does NOT cover 
damage to privately owned 

boards and skis in storage on 
Club premises! This means if 
you have something in the shed 
or containers, it’s entirely your 
responsibility and the Club 
can’t be held liable in any way 
for its condition or protection. 
We’ll be signposting this in the 
shed and containers during the 
off-season, so nobody’s under 
any confusion on the matter.

Really want to say thanks 
to the people who helped 
keep the storage clean from 
time to time through the 
season. Also a big thank 
you to Alan Channells and 
Jan Proudfoot, masters stars 
in their own right, who 
recognised the need for 

space as our younger squad 
members have begun buying 
skis, and who voluntarily 
made space for a couple of 
those supergrommets. This 
was a super cool move and 
really helps the kids, who 
otherwise simply wouldn’t be 
able to train. (They don’t have 
cars to carry skis for a start).

We’re expecting some new 
arrivals in the ski and board 
dept. also during the off season 
and the storage will undergo 
a bit of shuffling to allow this 
to happen. Spots will all be 
allocated and you’ll be able to 
refer to your allocated spot/s 
on our special almost patented 
laminated guides. Stick to ‘em.

BOARD & SKI CAPTAIN’S REPORT
NICK CARROLL
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The 2014-2015 will go down 
as one with so much promise 
that never reached the lofty 
heights it could have produced. 
The season was littered with 
fantastic results including a 
1-2 finish at the State Titles in 
the Life Saver Relay, however 
the consistency of results was 
something that eluded us.

We put forward 8 crews 
made up of an Open Men’s 
crew, 2 Reserve Grade crews, 
an U23 Men’s and Women’s 
crew, a Junior crew and our 
faithful Masters Men’s crew. 
The U23 Men’s and Women’s 
crews performed strongly all 
season, with our U23 Women 
making the quarter finals at 
the Australian Titles as well 
as finishing 3rd in the Branch 
final and securing second 
place in the overall Branch 
Points Score, behind eventual 
National Champions Collaroy. 
With another few seasons in 
the U23 division, it bodes 
extremely well for these girls 
to further develop and become 
a real force on the water.

Our U23 Men’s crew had a 
stop start season, littered with 
injuries and delays, however 
were a constant threat on the 
water. Whilst failing to grab 
the elusive major result, the 
boys were unbelievable in their 
performances in the Lifesaver 
Relay, leading the boats in the 
State final (beating the A crew) 
and performing brilliantly at 
the National Titles only to 

be cruelled by the seas in the 
water area and eliminated from 
the Australian final. These 
boys should look to regroup 
and begin next season knowing 
they were able to match the 
pace of the top men’s crews in 
the country without having 
done the maximum amount of 
training and the competition 
was still compelling. 2016 
is shaping as a defining 
moment for these boys.

The Open Women’s crew 
were consistent performers in 
2015, performing admirably 
in a very competitive division. 
Some logistical issues and 
crew changes very close to the 
Australian Titles cruelled their 
chances of a major result there, 
however the season proved to 
be a brilliant learning curve to 
introduce the girls to the high 
standard being set by the top 
women’s crews in the country.

Our two Reserve crews 
performed somewhat 
sporadically over the season, 
with only one making it to 
the Australian Titles and they 
were robbed of their star stroke 
due to a baby being born! The 
‘Ressies’ worked hard all season 

and were always racing at the 
pointy end of the carnivals, 
however found the likes of the 
semi-professional reserve grade 
crews a touch too fast. With 
a bit more training under the 
belt, the Reserves will be a real 
threat in 2016, so all reserve 
crews are on notice, 2016 
is the year of the sardine.

Our U19 Men’s crew were 
the surprise packet of the 
season. All were in their first 
year of rowing and swept by 
recently returned superstar Jay 
Borthwick, the boys began 
slowly before firing into the 
ASRL final and coming second 
after leading the boats all the 
way back into the shore break 
and losing out on a sprint 
finish. Unfortunately the boys 
weren’t able to replicate that 
same result at the National 
Titles, however they will be 
far better for this season under 
their belt and have shown 
they have the speed to go 
with the very best, they just 
need a little refining. Watch 
for this diamond in the 
rough to sparkle in 2016.

Our Open Men’s crew 
pushed hard this season and 

SURF BOAT CAPTAIN’S REPORT
TOM KELLAWAY
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showed the boat speed to 
go with the fastest boats in 
the country on a consistent 
basis. Strong results at the 
ASRL Championships and 
‘Battle of the Boats’ had the 
boys primed for an assault 
on the NSW and Australian 
Titles. The State Titles ended 
in heartbreak being pipped 
on the line in the semi-final 
in atrocious conditions. The 
boys did collect a second 
straight State gold medal in the 
Lifesaver Relay, not without 
being pushed all the way by 
the U23 Men, including a 
touching up in the boat race 
that was saved by an epic sprint 
off from Open Bowman Lachy 
Brook, who showed our U23 
bowman Jake Reneman a clean 
pair of heels to race away on 
the finish line in the sprint 
finish. The Australian Titles 
were nothing short of a disaster 
with the boys being eliminated 
cheaply after some harsh 
calls on the line and terrible 
luck in the surf. This run of 
bad luck continued into the 
Lifesaver Relay final, with the 
boys finishing a clear second 
out in front with Northcliffe 
in the boat race, only for the 

trailing pack to come from 
the clouds in the swim leg 
and pinch what should have 
been gold for the Newport 
team and relegate them to 5th.

The result of the Australian 
Titles was reserved for our 
mighty Masters, the loveable 
‘Flounder’, who powered their 
way through a huge swell 
on the Thursday morning 
and made it through to their 
second final in the Masters 
division. Unfortunately 
the good luck story ended 
there as the surf beat the 
boys into submission in 
the final, finishing 7th.

Season 2016 is shaping 
up as one of change at 
Newport with some brilliant 
new training programmes 
in place and some major 
changes under way. With 
the size and resources to 
power forward, Newport 
boats plans on becoming a 

powerhouse in the division 
and look to relegate the rest 
of Australia to the backseat.

A huge thank you 
must go as always to our 
sweeps Michael King, Rob 
Emerson, Jay Borthwick, 
Stuart Torrington and the 
many fill in sweeps we have. 
Other thanks must go to our 
Officials who help us out so 
often on the beach. Lastly 
thanks to our brilliant sponsor 
Sheldon. Peter Law from 
Sheldon has been a long-time 
supporter of Newport Surf 
Boats and we could not be 
where we are today without 
his generous support. Thank 
you Pete for your ongoing 
support and commitment 
to our programme.

Thank you to all of the 
rowers and supporters for 
making 2015 a fantastic 
season and enjoy the rest, 
2016 is going to be huge!

Masters boat crew: Jack, Craig, Rob, Paul and Otmar
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JUNIOR ACTIVITIES COMMITTEE (JAC) 
CHAIRMAN’S REPORT
KAREN HENNESSY

We’ve come to the end of my 
first season as Chairman. It 
has been quite a steep learning 
curve. Thank you to Pete Finn, 
the outgoing Chairman and 
a very big thank you to the 
Nipper Committee, without 
whom I couldn’t have done 
my job, so much appreciation 
to Kim Francis, Matt Halakas, 
Wendy Taurins, Nick Rogers, 
Monica Lerpiniere and 
Katie Edwards. Hopefully most 
are back again next season. 

While we have a large 
competition and competition 
development squad who 
train on Tuesday, Thursday 
and Saturday, Sundays are 
for everyone and the aim 
is to have fun and to water 
proof the kids. Towards this 
end we had 417 nippers this 
season with 44 completing 
their SRC. Congratulations 
to the kids, their parents 
and the Age Managers and 
trainers. Many of these 
SRC kids are now helping 
as Age Managers and water 
safety and their assistance 
is very much appreciated. 

The season started with the 
Peninsula Challenge, a carnival 
between Newport, Mona Vale, 
Bilgola and Avalon, the aim of 
which is to give the kids a taste 
of what a carnival might be 
like and also for them to meet 
new friends. It was unlucky 
that the surf was too big and 
no water events took place but 

we had around 1,000 kids and 
it will be an ongoing event.  

This year we had a 
Junior Branch Carnival at 
Newport, giving kids another 
opportunity to compete 
on their home beach and 
providing some good results 
as well as identifying some 
emerging talent. We also had 
the ‘Wave Warrior’ carnival 
back again which was a huge 
success. Thanks to all the 
parents who helped with the 
organisation for these carnivals 
and to Pete Tullett for his role 
in both. It was a great Club 
effort and a credit to Newport.  

Congratulations to the 
competition squad for their 
results over the season in a 
range of local, Branch and 
State competitions. Although 
the wave Gods have not smiled 
on us, this squad continues to 

grow in number and ability. 
Thank you to all the trainers 
and water safety, in particular 
Brad Bartlem, Kate Thomas 
and Greg Howard. Thank 
you to all the parents who 
assist as Officials and as water 
safety. Without them, no 
carnivals would be possible.  

An outstanding part 
of Newport Nippers is the 
Special Needs Program of 
Dolphins and Marlins – 21 in 
total. Seeing their enthusiasm 
is inspiring. Thank you 
to all those involved, you 
are a credit to Newport.    

Sunday’s would not be 
possible without the dedication 
of the 50 odd Age Managers. 
On behalf of the Nipper 
Committee, the kids and the 
parents I would like to thank 
all the Age Managers and 
water safety that assist every 

U14s SRC ready to help out with water safety
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week. A special thank you to 
those who are not parents but 
help just to put something 
back into the Club and 
hopefully because it is fun! 

Thank you to 
Esa Flemming and 
Matt Halakas for running 
the BBQ each week. This 
continues to be a major 

revenue raiser for the Club 
and a huge task each week.  

We must also recognise the 
assistance from our generous 
sponsors who allow us to buy 
and maintain equipment and 
all those who have donated 
prizes for the raffle. Anyone 
who is in a position to help 
on this level or has any 

contacts in this area, please 
come and speak with me. 

Above all the kids have 
had fun and that is what it 
is all about. I look forward 
to seeing you all next season 
and please come and talk 
to me if you would like to 
become more involved. 

Board training
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I am pleased to report that 
our Nipper ranks continue 
to remain solid with 417 
members registered this 
season. This is a retention 
rate of 98% when compared 
to the previous season.

Of our 417 Nippers, 228 
are boys and 189 are girls.

We have an interesting 
membership demographic with 
families visiting each week 
from far and wide including 
the following suburbs:
	 7	 Avalon
	 2	 Balgowlah
	 8	 Bayview
	 1	 Baulkham Hills
	 2	 Beaumont Hill
	 1	 Beecroft
	 2	 Belrose
	 13	 Bilgola
	 2	 Church Point
	 4	 Clareville
	 3	 Collaroy
	 1	 Elanora

	 3	 Gordon
	 3	 Hornsby
	 1	 Ingleside
	 1	 Manly
	 32	 Mona Vale
	 1	 Mount Colah
	 1	 Mount Ku-ring-gai
	 234	 Newport
	 2	 Narrabeen
	 1	 Ocean Shores
	 27	 Pymble 
	 2	 Roseville
	 1	 Rouse Hill
	 2	 Russell Lea
	 1	 Ryde
	 4	 Scotland Island
	 10	 St Ives
	 1	 Strathfield
	 6	 Terrey Hills
	 17	 Turramurra
	 10	 Wahroonga
	 6	 Warriewood
	 1	 Westleigh
	 1	 Wheeler Heights
	 2	 Willoughby
	 1	 Woollahra 

It is encouraging to 
see so many children with 
their own individual online 
lifesaving accounts. Having 
a lifesaving online account is 
the best way to renew your 
membership each season and 
keep track of your lifesaving 
awards and records. You can 
renew your memberships for 
the 2015-16 season online at 
www.lifesavingonline.com.
au from September and for 
new members we will be 
conducting registration days 
on 13 and 20 September, 2015.

Many thanks to the 
extremely hard working 
Nipper Committee for your 
assistance during the season.

JAC REGISTRAR’S REPORT 
BEV BARNES

Piper Lerpiniere
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AIM:  To find sponsors for the 
season to support Newport 
Surf Life Saving Club Nippers 
and fund necessary equipment.  
VISION:  Approach local 
businesses to be interactive 
within the local community 
and support kids involved 
in the local Surf Club.
SUPPORT:  All together 
13 local businesses supported 
the Nippers this season 
and many other local shops 
and organisations kindly 
donated to our raffle (which 
is our major fundraiser). 

Our sponsors are:
�� LJ Hooker Newport
�� Royal Motor Yacht Club
�� The Travel Authority Group
�� Yellow Brick Road
�� Lucky’s and Pep’s Newport
�� Dependable Butcher
�� Dematic
�� Newport Pharmacy
�� Omega Pharma
�� Larx
�� Mac and Me
�� Naked Wines
�� Roaming Café
�� Lucky’s and Pep’s

TOTAL: $17,700.00 (ex gst)
Donations to the Club 

through prizes (total raised 
in the raffle was $4,650):

�� Travel Authority Group 
donated major prize in 
end of season nipper 
raffle – Club Med trip to 
Malaysia with airfares for 
2 people valued at $4,500

�� Private Training Session 
with Kendrick Louis (Nutri-
Grain Ironman) Priceless

�� PharmaCare Ladies 
Gift Basket including 
Skin Doctor Products 
valued at $895

�� PharmaCare Mixed Basket 
of superfoods, vitamins, 
suncare products $550

�� Juniper Skin Care Pack 
to value of $350.00

�� Ohana Ocean Athletics 
Pack to value of $250

�� Surf Stitch Voucher 
valued at $250

�� Naked Wines donated case 
of wine to the value of $200

�� Surf Stitch Voucher 
valued at $150

�� The Gallery of Hair Newport 
Voucher Valued at $150

�� Red Back Surf Board 
Valued at $120

�� Surf Stitch Voucher 
Valued at $100

�� Skim Board kindly donated 
by Wet Suit Warehouse, 
Mona Vale Valued at $80

�� Larx Pack Valued at $50
During the season the 

sponsors were invited to 2 
major events. They came to 
the Wave Warriors Carnival 
where they witnessed nippers 
from all over the State compete 
in a fantastic carnival. They 
also came to the last day of 
Nippers and were involved 
in drawing of the raffle.
2015-2016 SEASON:  
Sponsors that have already 

agreed and are delighted 
to continue with their 
sponsorship for next season are:

�� Lucky’s and Pep’s Newport
�� Mac and Me
�� Omega Pharma
�� The Travel Authority Group
�� Roaming Café
�� Naked Wines

There are also other local 
companies I have made 
contact with and will be 
liaising with over the next 
few months in order to secure 
more substantial sponsorship 
for the coming season.  

The plan is to have all 
correspondence and finances in 
place before the nipper season 
begins again September 2015. 
Also to collate the raffle early 
for 2015-2016 season and sell 
tickets at beginning of season 
rather than the end of season.

Roaming Café has applied 
again to Pittwater Council 
for a permit to trade on Bert 
Payne Reserve and will pay the 
quarterly fees to accommodate 
this (if council agree). This will 
be ongoing over winter, but 
hopefully will be sorted by the 
start of nippers. Roaming Café 
is committed to supporting 
Newport Surf Lifesaving 
Club again for 2015-2016. 

Overall a fantastic season 
and looking forward to getting 
the Nippers thriving early 
before the season begins. 

JAC BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT REPORT 
MONICA LERPINIERE
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AGE MANAGERS’ REPORTS

UNDER 6
Newport under 6’s have made a mighty start to their 
apprenticeship in all things ocean.  A willing bunch, 
blessed with better ears than the average 5 year old 
(except for my own daughter) and energy to burn. 
Throughout the season they have impressed me with 
their toughness, agility and ability to learn through soft 
sand runs that had Mums and Dads in cardiac arrest 
and their smiles and determination shone through.

We learnt about the importance of checking the 
beach conditions, swimming in the flags, where 
the first aid room is and the dangers of bluebottles.  
We also learnt the ocean is an ever changing 
thing. The more time we spend with it the more 
we learn about its beauty wonder and dangers.  

The biggest hits of the year… Boogie 
boards, obstacle courses, over and unders in 
the pool and having good clean sandy fun.

A big thanks and hats off to Alan (AAM and 
TECH support), Kristie, Kasey and Miley. Nothing 
would be the same without them, despite their 
own commitments they are there for the kids 
every week. Also thanks to all the parents helping 
the kids get a kick out of seeing you participate. 
I appreciate all your hard work but be warned 
that I expect to see you all again next year. 

See you on the sand.
Brendan Capell, Alan, Kristie, Kasey, Miley

UNDER 7
With our second year of Nippers behind us, our 
cute little boys and girls are starting to lose their 
lustre.  Of course I am joking and all the U7 
Age Managers have enjoyed a great year with 70 
registered U7 Nippers who by all appearances 
have loved being at the beach this season.

We have enjoyed some awesome weather this 
year and not even the dumpiest of shore breaks or 
suckiest of rips could stop the U7’s from attacking 
the edge of the surf. The improvements in all our 
nippers again this year point to a really enjoyable 
year in and out of the water next season. The 

toughest job for the Age Managers of next year’s 
U8’s will be curbing the nippers’ enthusiasm to 
go further and further into the break zone. 

We also got a little more serious with relays and 
flags this year while still trying to keep all nippers 
involved and enjoying the running. We definitely 
have some speedy nippers in our group and even 
the nippers who aren’t as fast still participate 
without the need for too much encouragement.

The parents this season have shown the way in 
getting involved in the kids’ activities.  The boys and 
girls faces light up when they are playing tug-o-war 
against dad or see mum trying to go over and under 
the obstacle course.  Hopefully this continues next 
season to help foster an enjoyable morning at nippers.

As with last season it is our group of younger 
Age Managers that keeps the kids coming back 
each week. Thanks to Bridget, Tara, Emily, Lizzy, 
Kyle, Keelan and the never reliable Dane. Although 
it was a fight to keep you all with the U7’s this 
year I hope you are all back next season and keep 
enjoying it.  Your Nipper and Lifesaving experience 
is going to be invaluable as the kids get older and 
do a more varied range of lifesaving activities.

We hope all our nippers return next year 
and with some kind weather and favourable 
surf it should be another amazing season.
Matt Halakas, Caroline Thomas, Scott Newey



Page 87

UNDER 8
This year focus shifted to getting more used to the 
water and familiarity with Nipper boards and ocean 
conduits in readiness for next year. We had some 
good results at the carnivals particularly Prince 
Kamara who was always amongst the points. As with 
last year recognition needs to be given to Jess, Sam 
and Bri who gave up their weekends to help me 
with the U8s. Their efforts were greatly appreciated 
not just by parents but the nippers and me.
Rod Stevens

UNDER 9
Well here we are again at the end of another cracking 
Nipper season at Newport. All the under 9s really 
stepped up this summer with our progression to 
the boards and some longer open water swims.

With the advent of deeper water activities, 
we needed all the help we could get and even 
the Age Manager ranks swelled by over double, 
with Phil, Doug, Vinny and Pete all putting 
their hand’s up to help out each week.

A few of the highlights for me included;
The Peninsular Challenge was a great way for all 

those who had not tried the boards or swimming 
in a competitive sense to test their skills against 
their friends from the other peninsular Clubs.

Our very own Northern Beaches Nipper 
Carnival hosted at Newport gave those in our 
group the chance to try out a full blown carnival 
on home sand and this has proved invaluable as 
our competition ranks have swelled ever since 
with some very competent under 9 competitors.

Board paddling sessions took on whole new 
look this year with everyone giving it a go. We 
saw some epic wipe-outs (no real injuries) and 
lots of great rides, with more parents in the 
water helping out than I’ve ever seen before.

Beach events saw some great flag battles 
all season and we took the long run to new 
heights with the introduction of the northern 
end stairs to the top of the headland.

It was also great to see almost all our parents 
swimming out past the breakers to the WAC or to 
help out the water safety during board sessions.

All in all, it was a great season for the Under 
9 Nippers and I know there is much interest in 
starting early with board training next season.  
Cameron Barton

UNDER 10
The U10’s built on skills and faced 
more challenges as Nippers.

This year we want to give a big ‘thank you’ to 
our new Assistant Age Managers giving their time 
and guidance to the 40 kids in our group:  Tyler 
Bailey, Naomi Bronier, Karen Cormack, James Finn, 
Connor McKay, Joseph Reeman and Harry Tullet.

Thanks to the many parents who helped 
the kids through the variety of activities, and 
the pack up at the end of sessions. Thanks to 
the parents who helped at BBQ’s so we benefit 
from this great fundraiser for the Club. 

We endeavoured to give the kids more of all the 
activities on offer from the Club.  Many runs along 
the beach, sprint training and flag comps with dives 
in the sand.  We spent lots of time assessing the 
conditions before leaving the sand for surf swims. 
Board paddles became more common later in the 
season as our infamous shore break quietened and 



Page 88

allowed us practice at pops and catching waves. Safety 
talks and basics of rescue and resuscitation were 
added to the topics this year for our certification. 

Our competitor numbers grew and skills 
improved at both Beach Sprint and Flag Training 
on Thursday afternoons and Board Training 
on Tuesdays and Saturday mornings. Thanks to 
all the trainers and Officials for their efforts. 

Congratulations to our Club 
Championships and Award winners.

I hope all the kids and parents had as great an 
experience as I have had this year. The more I get 
involved, the more I enjoy it and hope you and 
the kids find the same.  See you all next spring!
Nick Rogers

UNDER 11
Another season gone.  It seemed way harder and 
longer to me than any other!! This year we started 
doing signals and basic first aid in preparation for 
U14/SRC, which are only a few seasons away. Again 
the kids have improved tremendously and I am very 
proud of all of them.  Great to see so many confidently 
swimming out to the cans or paddling out the back 
and capable enough to catch a wave in. Their smiles 
say it all.  Nice to see a few new faces this season 
and hope everyone is back again for 2015-16.

Thanks to Age Managers Brad and Zoran and a 
particular thank you to Will for yet another season.  

Enjoy your winter sports, keep up the 
swimming and see everyone soon. 
Karen Hennessy

UNDER 12
It has been an amazing year for the U12 group 
with their confidence growing weekly over the 
summer.  The increase in participation in the 
water activities has been especially encouraging 
with everyone just getting in and becoming more 
confident and with the awards at the end of season 
recognising the growth in many of the nippers.

There have been numerous highlights 
with our key memories being:

1.	 One Sunday every single nipper paddled out 
on boards to the reef - we could never have 
imagined that early on in the season.

2.	 The continued enthusiasm of everyone on Sunday 
mornings chasing Ilia around the beach!

3.	 Carnivals and especially the U12 Queenscliff 
carnival with 10 of our boys competing in the 
boards. The camaraderie amongst everyone 
that day was incredible both boys and girls.

4.	 Olivia Alvarez for winning flags at 
State and the other carnivals too.

5.	 Our Relay Teams starting to really improve 
with placings in the carnivals and the fact 
that we have been able to field teams of boys 
and girls in Board and Beach Relays.
We would like to also congratulate 

the award winners from the end of season 
awards and the Club Championships.
Ilia Lakaev & Gavin Simmonds

UNDER 13
What another great year in the sun and 
on the sand at Newport Beach!

We started off the season with just about everyone 
achieving their proficiencies in the first week and by 
the end of the season all of the U13’s were ready to trial 
for the 2015 Nutri-grain Iron Man/Women series, or 
at least get to watch this event on Newport Beach in 
February. All of our Age Managers are proud to see the 

AGE MANAGERS’ REPORTS
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skills develop, confidence build and can see many of 
them becoming great lifesavers for Newport one day.

The U13 age group spent this season developing 
their surf lifesaving skills further by performing board 
rescues, tube rescues, swimming and surf awareness 
sessions. As a group we worked on personal skills like 
listening, teamwork, leadership and confidence. The 
Under 13’s are ready for the Surf Rescue Certificate 
next season to pull all of the skills they have learnt 
at nippers together and formalise them with an SRC 
award. They can then join a patrol and begin preparing 
for their Bronze Medallion when they turn 15. 

The year was filled with many highlights like 
Club Championship day, the Peninsula Challenge 
and the ‘Wave Warriors’ event. There were so many 
fun days spent on the beach and it was great to see 
the U13’s out in the water in their red and pink 
rashies every week swimming out to the WAC, body 
surfing, riding boards or performing tube rescues. 
There was heaps of fun to be had on the sand with 
sprints and flags, force-em back and some relays.

A large number of the under 13 group put in 
some solid hours this year at mid-week training 
sessions on Pittwater and at the beach in preparation 
for the competition season. The dedication, work 
ethic and the fun that the kids had at training 
paid off with the U13 again showing improved 
and consistent results in the SNB carnival series 

and State Championships. It was a shame the SNB 
Branch Carnival was cancelled for Water Events this 
year due to the big surf but most of the 13’s all had 
a good crack at some of the beach events on offer 
coming away with some Sprint and Relay medals.

At the State carnival at Umina it was great to see 
the number of U13 team events being filled in the water 
with the Board Relay/Rescues and Cameron events.  
Sometimes Newport was fielding 2 or 3 teams per event 
which is awesome! Newport kept up the team spirit on 
the sand with both a boys and girls Sprint Relay team. 

Well done to all of the competitors who 
did their best and enjoyed it the most. 
State Medallists:

�� U13 Girls Board Relay:  Bronze - Geordie Smith, 
Sascha Taurins, Maddie Louw

�� U13 Girls Sprint Relay:  Bronze - Harriette Burke, 
Ashlie Edwards, Geordie Smith, Olivia Alverez (U12)

Notable Mention:
�� U13 Boys Sprint Relay:  4th - Seb Mills, Toby 
Newey, Glenn Sands and Vinnie Supierz
A big thank to the U13 parents who 

braved the weather and conditions again at 
Umina, performed water safety and were there 
to cheer the kids along (the beach relay cheer 
squad was the loudest I have ever heard).

Finally a special thank you to all of the parents 
who helped out throughout the year, be it setup/
pack-up, BBQ, training, Officiating, coaching, water 
safety or taxi driver. We certainly cannot do it 
without your help and it is so very much appreciated.

I hope to see you all next season for the 
SRC program, kicking off with an overnight 
camp at the Basin in September 2015. 
Matt, Guyren, Gordon, Adam, Nic



Page 90

UNDER 14 
SURF RESCUE CERTIFICATE
The start of the season saw a lot of familiar faces 
mixed with keen members ready to take on the 
challenge of the Surf Rescue Certificate (SRC).  

This season differed from previous years at 
Nippers as it was dedicated wholly to learning and 
skill development. All the U14’s have put a huge 
effort into attaining their SRC, covering aspects of 
surf awareness and skills, anatomy and physiology, 
basic first aid, resuscitation, communication 
and rescue techniques. Special thanks to our 
knowledgeable and patient teachers and coaches, 
without whom none of this would have been 
possible – Marty, Brendan, Jess, Ben & Lauren.

Congratulations to our competitors who 
represented Newport at many carnivals throughout 
the season culminating in the Branch & State 
Championships.  During the Branch Championships 
at Palm Beach the surf gods were not kind and all 
water events were cancelled. Despite this setback 
Zane Tullett, Ryan Pearson & James Finn joined 
Tasman Hale on the sand to win a silver medal in 
the Sprint Relay.  Tasman also went home with a 
bronze in the beach flags.  Big surf followed the 
boys to the NSW State Championships in Umina 
where Zane, Ryan & James overcame the conditions 
to finish with a bronze in the Board Relay. 

Congratulations also to Lily Tancred & 
Ryan Pearson who were finalists for the Sydney 
Northern Beaches Branch Junior Lifesaver of the Year 
award.  This award is designed to recognise those 
who have made a commitment to surf lifesaving and 
are good role models for other junior members.  

All of our SRC candidates this year are a credit 
to the Club and themselves.   The future of Newport 
SLSC rests in the hands of our newly graduated 
Cadet lifesavers and they should all wear the yellow 
& red uniform with pride. It has been a pleasure 
and privilege to be involved with such great young 
adults and we wish them all the best for the future.

See you all on patrol next year!
Chris Borg, Glen Borg & Nigel Leck

AGE MANAGERS’ REPORTS
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This year we had 21 young members involved 
in the Marlins and Dolphins program, and 
our new Age Manager Marcus took on the 
group with gusto and enthusiasm.

We had the opportunity for a lot more board 
work this year and our team came along in leaps 
and bounds with most enjoying the challenge 
and even paddling their way out the back. Nearly 
everyone increased their skills and confidence from 
last year and that is one of the great things about 
this group – everyone is prepared to give it a go.

On one of the really flat days our more competent 
swimmers made it out the back to use the WAC 
which was a first for our group and one that 
hopefully we will get the opportunity to do again.

Thank you to all our regular helpers – Sue, 
Georgia and Steve – without you this group would 
not function as smoothly so thank you. We were 
also fortunate this year to have two siblings help us 

out most weeks, so thank you to Ben Spoard and 
Lachlan Cromie for your fabulous contributions 
to our group. The guys love you being there so 
we hope you will join us again next season.

We have also had a few other young members 
as well as young people from other Clubs join us 
for their Duke of Edinburgh hours, so it is great to 
have that profile in the community and offer this 
experience to other young people. Hopefully they 
will see the need for a program like this and take 
the ideas back to their own Club to encourage 
more Clubs to take a program like this on.

We look forward to other fabulous season 
next year, and hope to see you all on the beach.
Doug & Sandy Menzies,  
Marcus Symmington Jones 
Program Coordinators

DOLPHINS AND MARLINS REPORT



Page 92

JAC AWARD WINNERS

UNDER 14
Girls
1st Rachel Tysoe
2nd  Bridget Tysoe
3rd Willa Webster
Boys
1st Zane Tullett
2nd Tasman Hale
3rd Lachlan Warrener & 

Kai Rijgersberg
Encouragement Lily Tancred
Most Improved Tiana Lakaev
Lifesaver of the year Ryan Pearson
UNDER 13
Girls
1st Ashlie Edwards
2nd  Sascha Taurins
3rd Geordie Smith 
Boys
1st Mitchell Butler
2nd Glenn Sands
3rd  Seb Mills
Encouragement Luci Bentley
Most Improved Sally Finn
Lifesaver of the year Toby Newey
UNDER 12
Girls
1st Jacinta Rogers
2nd Olivia Alvarez
3rd Ariann Kirwan
Boys
1st Wilson Hall
2nd Matthew Francis, 

James Simmonds & 
Zach Van Dam

Encouragement Ben Christensen
Most Improved Harry Lundgren
Lifesaver of the year Ella Thomas
UNDER 11
Girls
1st Edie Burke
2nd Heather O’Sullivan
3rd Isabelle Stepniak

UNDER 11 continued
Boys
1st Travis Cox
2nd Harrison Taurins
3rd  Jasper Upton
Encouragement Tegan Nebauer
Most Improved Jayke Jecks
Lifesaver of the year Brandon Bartlem
UNDER 10
Girls
1st  Elani Crichton
2nd Tallulah Dawe
3rd Piper Lerpiniere
Boys
1st Tom Tullett
2nd Daniel Rogers
3rd Harvey Smith
Encouragement Ella McKensie
Most Improved Emma Carroll
Lifesaver of the year Owen Moore
UNDER 9
Girls
1st  Equal Hannah Stephenson
1st Equal Lily Playle
3rd Polly Phelps
Boys
1st Ben Muffet
2nd Fionn McMorrow-Dermody
3rd Logan Bartlem
Encouragement India Pratt
Most Improved Gabriella May
Lifesaver of the year Harry Capell
UNDER 8
Girls
1st Charlotte Watton
2nd Malena Searles
3rd Jade Carr
Boys
1st Prince Kamara
2nd Zachary Paul
3rd Xavier Smith
Encouragement Jerry Lau
Most Improved Sienna Merry
Lifesaver of the year Dean Rogers

Tim Francis Competitor of the Year:  James Finn
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What an amazing season 
2014-2015 has been. It seems 
like every other week there has 
been a carnival to compete in. 
Nippers competed in carnivals 
from Catherine Hill Bay in 
the north to Illawarra in the 
south. This season saw some 
new carnivals such as the beach 
only carnival at Queenscliff 
and Open carnivals which 
allowed the 13’s to have a taste 
of racing beside ‘the big guys’. 
On our own beach we raced 
against Mona Vale, Bilgola 
and Avalon SLSC in our 
annual Peninsula Challenge, 
participated in ‘Wave Warriors’ 
and tested ourselves against 
our own nipper’s age groups at 
Club Championships. These 
events enable all nippers to get 
a feel for competition. If your 
nipper has enjoyed these events, 
get them down to training 
and enter the SNB carnivals. 

Water training commenced 
early this season with an 
information session attended 
by interested families. Keen 
nippers had the opportunity 
to hire competition boards 
to treat as their own, giving 
them a great opportunity to 
behave responsibly. Numbers at 
training throughout the season 
remained very high thanks 
to the appropriate training 
programs put in place by head 
water coach Brad Bartlem 
and his trusty coaches Nick, 
Brendan, Karen, Cameron 

and James. These sessions were 
ably supported by parents who 
hold their Bronze Medallion 
carrying out water safety duties 
due to the required 1:5 ratio. 
THANK YOU to these parents 
who braved the cold and surf 
with barely a whimper. Your 
assistance is much appreciated. 
This season we also had to 
supply high visibility rashies 
for water safety and team 
events. This is a significant, but 
necessary cost to the Club.

Beach training 
continued on Thursdays 
with both Greg Howard and 
Kate Thomas coaching the 
nippers. Again, a balance 
between learning correct 
technique and having fun was 
superbly maintained. It was 
especially pleasing to see relay 
teams working well together 
to produce baton changes of a 
very high standard. We will be 
looking to enter relay teams in 
all carnivals in all age groups 
in the 2015-2016 season.

JAC COMPETITION REPORT 
WENDY TAURINS
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It was disappointing that 
water events at our Sydney 
Northern Beaches Branch 
Carnival were cancelled due 
to large surf. Unfortunately 
the back-up date clashed 
with several other important 
lifesaving events. However, it 
allowed water competitors 
to get back on the sand and 
have a run. Several relay 
teams medalled along with 
a handful of individual 
medals throughout the age 
groups. Results were published 
in the Club newsletter.

Over 50 nippers competed 
in the State Age Carnival 
at Umina. The team looked 
resplendent in their Newport 
uniform which was presented 
to them by three of our great 
open competitive lifesavers 

– Kendrick, Max and Lara. 
Whilst the conditions were 
again unfavourable, our 
nippers raced superbly to 
bring home medals in 6 events. 
Newport is building on its 
success each season. Medallists 
and finalists have been 
reported in the Club newsletter.

As our competition 
numbers grow so does our 
commitment to supply 
Officials and water safety at 
carnivals. Several parents 
attained their Junior Level 0 

Officials qualification early 
in the season. We will be 
looking for more parents to 
officiate next season. We also 
encourage parents to gain their 
Bronze Medallion in order to 
assist with water safety duties.

Thank you nippers for all 
your hard work this season. It 
is heartening to see your efforts 
rewarded with strong results 
and a willingness to ‘have 
a go’. Thank you to all our 

trainers for turning up and 
guiding the kids week after 
week. Thank you to all our 
Officials and water safety - the 
kids can’t train or race without 
you. Thank you to our tent 
haulers – you protect us all 
from the elements. Finally, 
thank you to our Nippers 
Committee who oversee all the 
nipper activities making sure 
everyone is safe, challenged, 
learning and has fun.

WENDY TAURINS

Monica Lerpiniere and Karen Burns

Hugh McAlpine

JAC COMPETITION REPORT 
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CLUB MEMBER OF THE YEAR

CLUB AWARDS
2014-15 SEASON

BRENDAN DOYLE 
Brendan is an amazing member who is always 
available to do anything asked; be it carrying IRB 
motors down the beach, sorting our gear or cleaning 
and tidying. Essentially if anything needs doing 
he will willingly and ably make it happen without 
being asked and with minimal fuss and great skill.

Awards
�� Bronze attained in 2009
�� Training Officer bronze and SRC 
training 2012—2015

�� SFA award 2012
�� IRB Crew award 2014
�� Spinal Management award 2014

Training Officer

�� SRC
�� Bronze Medallion

Patrolling
�� Rostered Patrol hours 43.5
�� Volunteer hours 3.5
�� Water safety 15.5
�� 100% patrol hours this season

Club Activities
�� Assisted in organising water safety for Kelloggs 
Nutri-Grain Surf Ironman Qualifying Series

�� IRB Competition team: organiser/supporter/
nutritionist/collator/motivator/transporter

�� IRB Driver training assistant
�� Bar committee – organises and collects kegs/
wine/beer/soft drink and opens the bar on 
regular occasions when no one else can

�� Club maintenance – does whatever needs doing 
around the Club – hosing the deck, maintenance 
and repairs, stair rails, rubbish removal, 
cleaning, fixing sheds and locks, etc, etc

�� BBQ – always there to assist on BBQ’s when needed 
to raise funds for the Club, either barbecuing 
or picking up gear and equipment or both

�� Supporter of all social and fund-raising events – 
always there and first to put his hand up to assist

�� Pool to Peak swim – picked up fruit, 
equipment and ran errands as needed

�� Water safety in the IRB – if there is an event he 
is there to assist or set up the IRB to help out

�� Assists with setting up patrol even 
when he isn’t on patrol
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2014-15 SEASON
CLUB AWARDS

JUNIOR CLUB MEMBER OF THE YEAR

COMMITTEE MEMBER OF THE YEAR MONICA LERPINIERE
Monica has been an active member of the Nipper 
Committee for the last two seasons in the role of 
Business Development. She has actively sought out 
numerous sponsors for nippers and ensured they were 
rightly recognised for their contributions. She has also 
found sponsors to assist with the masters’ water team 
to purchase a tent, high viz vests and team shirts.

Monica joined the sponsorship committee 
and has been actively pursuing leads to assist 
the Club to raise much needed funds for our 
activities. Her commitment to this task is amazing 
and she certainly has a talent in this area.

Monica and her sister Tania can always be seen 
behind their camera lenses making sure that everything 
we do is captured for posterity and our history.

She has gone over and above in her efforts 
to seek out sponsorship for our members.

JESS STEINERT
Jess has been a nipper age manager since 
2010 when she finished her SRC and has 
been with the same age group ever since.

She is there every Sunday and makes sure all the 
kids have a great time and are well versed in surf safety.

This season Jess completed her spinal management 
certificate, rounding out her patrol expertise.

Jess has this season done 38.25 patrol hours in 
addition to her nipper commitments; and is always 
willing and able to assist with whatever is needed.
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PATROLLING EXCELLENCE

GLEN BORG
Glen exudes the aura of a passionate patrolling 
member and uses his excitement of surf 
life saving and skills in communication to 
pass this excitement on to our youth.

Glen is an active patrolling member for Patrol 
8 with excellent attendance. He is Vice Captain 
and works cohesively with the Patrol Captain. 

He willingly helps in all situations, and is an 
excellent role model and mentor for his patrol leading 
by example and encouraging younger members to apply 
what they have learnt in training whilst on patrol.

He encourages the young members of 
the patrol by giving them responsibilities 
and leading by example in all he does.

He is a very competent IRB driver who 
loves the challenge of big surf often enthralling 
those on the beach with his skills, however he 
is responsible and effective in what he does.

Glen holds his Apply First Aid, Beach Management 
(Silver Medallion) and Instructors Certificate. 

For the last 10 years he has been an Age 
Manager for Nippers and has encouraged many 
nippers to compete, many of who are now 
successful parts of our open competition team.

Glen is an instructor and has successfully led 
SRC groups in the last three years and helped Bronze 
training groups for at least the last three years.

This season he has taken on the role of 
Competition Co-ordinator, and has excelled in 
assisting the open competitors to incredible success.

He competes in masters events when he is 
not co-ordinating younger competitors.

Glen is a great person to patrol with. He is 
knowledgeable, skilled and friendly but most 
importantly a genuine guy who communicates 
well and is respected by everyone.

He always has a joke to brighten your day but 
fulfils his role as a Surf Life Saver with pride.

We feel that Glen is the epitome of a 
fabulous role model for surf lifesaving, and 
is a worthy winner of this award.
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COMPETITOR OF THE YEAR

GEORGIA MILLER
Georgia has been an inspiration to all 
athletes this season, won many awards and 
represented our Club in many areas.

Georgia represented the Sydney Northern 
Beaches Interbranch Team, NSW Interstate Team as 

well the Australian Youth Team at Rescue 2014. At 
each level Georgia made a significant contribution 
with her individual performances as well as being 
Team Captain (all three teams were victorious).

At Branch, State and Aussies; Georgia dominated 
her age group. Across all three carnivals she 
accumulated 25 gold, 10 silver and 7 bronze totalling 
42 medals and 236 points in both individual and 
team events. This incredible achievement was 
capped at the Australian Championships with her 
winning the Open and Under 19 Surf Race. This 
was last achieved in 1997. She also won back to 
back the Under 19 Ironwoman and that was last 
achieved in 1999. At Aussies Georgia was ultimately 
awarded the female Athlete of the Carnival.

In addition to the above Georgia leads by example 
at training and also provides support and guidance 
to her team mates. In particular she has been 
instrumental in helping to develop the Newport Surf 
Academy female programme. This is evident not only 
at the Open level but also through her involvement 
with our nipper programme at junior training camps. 

She also contributed beyond her 
minimum patrol hour requirements.

Finally Georgia will continue to be a 
great ambassador for our sport as well as 
female athletes having been selected for the 
next Nutri-Grain Ironwoman series.

2014-15 SEASON
CLUB AWARDS
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ROOKIE OF THE YEAR TARA DOYLE 
Tara is an amazing young member who puts the surf 
Club at the top of her priorities and loves what she does. 

Awards this season
�� ARTC 2014
�� IRBC 2014
�� currently training for IRB driver award

Patrolling hours
�� 40.25 Patrol hours
�� 17 Water safety hours

Other Club Activities
�� IRB Driver training
�� IRB Competition team
�� Fund-raising BBQ’s
�� Nipper age manager for the mighty 
Matt Halakas’ under 7’s group
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LIFE MEMBERSHIP AWARD

Col has been a member of our 
Club for over 40 years and 
has always worked very hard 
in whatever activity he has 
been involved in for the good 
of our Club and its members. 
Most of Col’s more visible 
Club efforts were performed 
in the first 20-25 years or so 
of his membership when the 
Club was much smaller with 
patrolling commitments etc 
far heavier. In addition he 
could also be relied on to assist 
with fundraising, Club house 

maintenance, competing, 
coaching, mentoring and 
transport of young competitors 
to carnivals and events.

Now even 40 years on, he 
together with his wife Romany 
still support major Club 
functions and are very involved 
in events like the Pool to Peak 
Swim and carnivals when 
hosted at Newport. He is still 
a regular Surf Sports Official 
at Sydney Northern Beaches 
Branch Carnivals and right up 
to State Championships where 

his help is invaluable due to the 
competitor/official ratio quota 
requirements with our ever 
increasing competitor numbers.

Col was instrumental in 
assisting with the production 
of our 100 year history book, 
and put in countless hours 
over three years to ensure it 
was completed on time for 
our anniversary. This book is 
now an invaluable resource 
and will be for years to come.

COL MACLEAN
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CLUB MEMBERSHIP

LIfe Members
1924	 Samuel Cole +
1925	 Jack Bulfin +
1926	 Fred Dyer +
1927	 George Meillon +
1929	 Gordon Robertson +
1931	 Colin Robertson +
1932	 Alan Stayner +
1932	 Frederick Jeffery +
1946	 Robin Cale +
1946	 Cliff Rudd +
1948	 Laurie Payne +
1951	 John Illingsworth + 
1956	 Bert Payne +
1960	 Ray Payne +
1960	 Jack Pfenningworth +
1965	 Hans Trumm OAM +
1968	 Peter Dawson OAM +
1968	 Bert King OAM +
1971	 Peter Liddle +
1975	 Goff Snell +
1975	 Gerry Jeffery +
1979	 Gary Cook
1984	 Alastair Walker
1985	 Brian Orvad
1986	 John Holland Snr +
1988	 David Oatley
1994	 Michael King
1998	 Robert Slavin
2001	 John Holland Jnr
2002	 June King
2003	 Ron Bridges
2007	 Martin Lynch
2012	 John McInerney
2012	 Doug Menzies
2013	 Bernie Howard
2013	 Greg Howard
2014	 Col Maclean
Distinguished Service Members 
(new Club category 2007)
2007	 David Garnham
2007	 Bernie Howard
2007	 Greg Howard

Outstanding Service Members 
(new Club category 2007)
2007	 Bev Barnes
2007	 Ian Crutch
2007	 Rob Emerson
2007	 John Guthrie
2007	 Craig Holland
2007	 Gill Hough
2007	 Alex Law
2007	 Sandy Menzies
2007	 Graeme Proctor
2007	 Iain Taylor
2008	 Leanne Budd
2008	 John Milham
2008	 John Sherman
2009	 Malcolm French
2009	 Peter King
2009	 Bob St Clair
2010	 Tim Francis +
2010	 Glenn James
2011	 Nick Carroll
2011	 Grant Dargue
2011	 Ted Smithies
2011	 Ian Storey
2012	 Brett Budd
2013	 Martin Cowper

70 Year SLSA Member
John Illingsworth +
60 Year SLSA Members
Alex Dobble
Gerry Jeffery +
Bert King OAM +

2007	 Col Maclean
2007	 John McInerney
2007	 John Rigelsford
2009	 Doug Menzies
2011	 Ian Crutch
2011	 Sandy Menzies
2013	 Rob Emerson
2013	 Tim Francis +
2013	 John Guthrie
2013	 Craig Holland

Peter Liddle +
Hans Trumm OAM +
50 Year SLSA Members
John Guthrie
Col Maclean
Graeme Proctor
Gary Cook
Bob Slavin
40 Year SLSA Members
Graham Baile
Peter Brand
Peter Carrodus
Bob Clarke
Paul Fletcher
David Garnham
Greg Howard
Michael King
David Oatley
Brian Orvad
Iain Taylor
Alastair Walker
Glen James
Warwnick Evans
30 Year SLSA Members
Tim Allerton
Bev Barnes
Warwick Evans
Craig Holland
John Holland Jnr
Gill Hough
Glenn James
June King
George Phelps OAM
John Milham 
John Rigelsford
Mark Stanton
Alastair Walker
25 Year SLSA Members
Michael Bartlett 
Ron Bridges
Michael Carrodus
Michael Dowsett AM



Page 102

Tim Francis +
Hans Felden
Richard Gilder 
John Germon
Tom Guthrie + 
David Hales
John Holland Snr + 
Peter King
Alex Law
Phillip Longworth +
David Malone
Tony Owens
John Schofield
Paul Stevens
John Terlich
Robert Wilson +
Kenneth Wolf
Martin Lynch
Chris Roberts
Edward Bruce
National Service Medal
Gillian Hough 
Tim Francis + 
Malcolm French 
David Garnham 
Craig Holland
John (Jack) Holland 
Bernard Howard 
Alexander Law 
Robert St Clair 
John Sherman 
Richard Andjelkovic 
Glenn Jones
Ian Crutch 
Adrian Hill 
Douglas Menzies
20 Year National Patrol 
Service Award
Bernard Howard
15 Year National Patrol 
Service Award 
Gill Hough

Long Service Members (57)
Ben Atkinson
Tom Atkinson
Bev Barnes
Jay Borthwick
Peter Brand
James Brooks
Edward Bruce
David Buchan
Brett Budd
Lauren Budd

CLUB MEMBERSHIP

Leanne Budd
Nick Carroll
Thomas Carroll
Eva Channells
Robert Clarke
Tristan Conn
Grant Dargue
Paul Ducker
Robert Emerson
Warwick Evans
John Guthrie
Elke Harman
Stephen Hatch
Megan Hayward
Mark Hennessy
Trent Herring
Craig Holland
Gillian Hough
William Inglis
Karen Jones-Gudmunson
Peter King
Theressa Lavender
Graham Lindley
Rob McCabe
Liz McLoughlin
Brett McPherson
Stuart Meares
Jessica Menzies
Sandy Menzies
John Milham
Brett Mortensen
Otmar Nouak
Matt Pacey
George Phelps
Peter Phelps
David Rees
John Rigelsford
John Sherman
Ryan Smithies
Ted Smithies
Sue Spring
Mark Stanton
Jane Steinert

Ian Crutch
Adrian Hill
Douglas Menzies
Rob Barkley
10 Year National Patrol 
Service Award 
Jay Borthwick  
Robert Emerson
Barry Green 
Bruce Killingworth
Sandy Menzies 
Margaret Pearson 
Ted Smithies
Brett Budd
Eva Channells
Robyn Cummins
Grant Dargue 
Amanda Garnham 
Nigel Leck
Tina Leck
Dale Mervin
Jane Steinert
Bill Washington 
Ryan Smithies
Lilly Mailler 
Sue Jones
Josh Hayward 
Peter Davies 
Kym Charles 
Sally Chockman 
David Buchan
Peter Tierney
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Paul Stevens
Iain Taylor
Jean Turner-Chapman
Darren Warrener
Active Reserve (13)
Chad Alston
Matt Brand
Jason Chapman
David Garnham
Tom Kellaway
Bruce Killingworth
Kendrick Louis
Jacob Marks
Nathan McKay
Luke Morrison
Heidi Murray
Jeremy Rolleston
Anthony Wozniak
Cadet Active 13-15 (62)
Cody Adam
James Allen
Louis Alston
Lia Anderson
Naomi Bronier
Jasmin Brooks
Nicki Broug
Leiahn Brown
Kasey Campbell
Harrison Condon
Tyler Crichton
Lachlan Cromie
Austin Devaney
Elizabeth Dixon
Finnegan Douglas
Kristie Edwards
Kyle Epplett
James Finn
Jemma Frost
Susan Griffith
Chelsea Hagglund
Olivia Hagglund
Jacqueline Hall

Grace Hanks
Emma Hannan
Olivia Heaton
Alexander Hogan
Shane Hustwayte
Mylee Jones
Griffin Kirwan
Harry Kis
Michael Layard
Charlotte Lerpiniere
Lauren Macqueen
Tully Marr
James Martin
Benjamin May
Oliver May
Cate McCabe
Imogen McCauley
Matthew Melhuish
Isabel Milligan
Liam Mills
Joseph Reeman
Grace Reid
Chiara Schwarz
Brooke Schwenke
Ryan Shreeve
Isaac Smith
Keelan Smith
Ben Spoard
Anna Supierz
Harry Tullett
Bridget Tysoe
Kyle Valla
Chloe Van Dam
Jordan Vink
Madeleine Walker
Matthew Watt
Chloe Wilson
Toby Wilson
Teisha Wiseman
Active Junior (95)
Tyler Adam
William Allo
Joe Appleton

Noah Attanasio
Taylor Babbs
Abby Ballesty
Ryan Barney
Jackson Borg
Toby Boyce
Charlie Brooks
Poppy Brown
Teneal Brown
Aimee Carroll
Cody Chockman
Isabella Cilia
Max Crittenden
Braden Daly
Grace Devaney
Emily Doyle
Tara Doyle
Matthew Dunn
Sophie Elliott
David Euers
Callum Ferguson
Lucy Flanagan
Jack Fountain
Ethan Fraser-Hills
Karl Hall
Callum Hargreaves
Eliza Heckendorf
Natasha Hegarty
Jamie Hough
Poppy Houghton
Genevieve Ingham
Connor Johnson
Samuel Kiernan
Zoe King
Dane Lakaev
William Leck
Angus Leonard-Ewan
Darcy Marr
Hugh McAlpine
Katie McCalman
Bethany McGrath
Analiese McKelvey
Connor McLean
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Rachel McLellan
Amelia McManus
Lotte Menser
Jack Mills
Gemma Nicholas
Joshua Nila
Brianna O’Reilly
Alivia OConnell
Bridget O’Kane
Bethany Pate
Annabel Pease
Rosie Prince
Samuel Prince
Sheridan Probert
Rachel Ramien
Sally Rasmussen
Newbie Redding
Guy Rees
Declan Roberts
Hannah Rosenkranz
Bridget Rosic
Adele Samus
Jake Samus
Elise Sands
Ejay Schaffer
Joshua Scheiner
Samantha Schwarz
Oliver Signorini
Nicholas Simons
Makena Smit
Alexander Smith
Marvin Smith
Sophie Smith
Jarrod Steinert
Rebecca Steinert
Harry Stieven-Dalton
Claire Stonell
Liam Taurins
Emily Thomas
Rebecca Thor
Tayla Tullett
Ella Van Dam
Jett Van Der Wallen

Thomas Vaughan
Sofia Warwar
Emily West
Samantha Wilcox
Margot Wilshire
Olivia Worthington
Active 18+ (306)
Christopher Allison
Bob Allo
James Allo
Benjamin Ambrose
Edward Ambrosius
Richard Andjelkovic
Mark Ansiewicz
Thomas Appleton
Gregory Atamian
Zoran Avtarovski
Greg Banbury
Louis Barkley
Rob Barkley
Robert Barkley
Simon Barlow
Taylor Barnes
Bradley Bartlem
Cameron Barton
Nicholas Bate
Jonah Beard
Stephen Beukers
Karen Bordignon
Christine Borg
Glen Borg
Bella Boyce
Andrew Bracher
Dole Bramervaer
Ray Bratton
Kevin Brennan
Therese Brennan
Scott Bridges
James Brook
Lachlan Brook
Steven Brookes
Max Brooks
Alex Brown

CLUB MEMBERSHIP

Briella Brown
William Brown
Alison Bruce
Amy Bruce
Thomas Bruce
Karen Burns
Matthew Butler
Susan Calvert
Lynn Camilleri
Monika Campbell
Brendan Capell
Tanya Chamberland
Alan Channells
Cooper Chapman
Kym Charles
Sally Chockman
Dee Clinton
Nicholas Condon
Wayne Condon
Barry Cooper
Siobhan Cooper
Danielle Cotterill
Robert Cotterill
Avona Cox
John Crawford
Angus Crichton
Steven Crittenden
Duncan Croft
Eric Crooke
Ian Crutch
Meaghan Crutch
Ben Cummins
Fletcher Davies
Peter Davies
Courtney Dean
Vincent Dermody
Giles Devaney
Gary Dixon
Shane Donohoe
Hugo Dowd
Brendan Doyle
Nathan Doyle
Ryan Doyle
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Gemma Eastwood
Katie Edwards
Matthew Edwards
Andras Eglesz
Andrew Elliott
Rosie Elliott
Kathy Euers
Peter Euers
Simon Euers
Adam Ewers
Peter Finch
Peter Finn
Sean Fitzgerald
Esa Fleming
Gabrielle Fleming
Lucy Fletcher
Mark Fletcher
Rachel Fletcher
Sarah Fletcher
Therese Fletcher
Malcolm French
Michael Friend
Colin Frost
Nicole Fullbrook
Amanda Garnham
Ian Gibney
Patrick Goulter
Anne Graham
Phillip Graham
John Greenhill
Nerilee Gregory
Natasha Grice
Matt Halakas
Cooper Halligan
Sukie Hammond
Isabella Hampton
Mike Harman
Linda Harrison
Antony Hayes
Carolyn Hayes
Luke Heckendorf
Monique Hegarty
Karen Hennessy

James Hewlett
Adrian Hill
Nicholas Hogan
Matthew Holdt
Max Holland
Tom Holland
Tamsin Holloway
Christine Hopton
Thomas Howes
Allan Hutcherson
William Hutchinson
Ellis James
Glenn James
Allen Janssens
Rory Janssens
Matthew Jeans
Luke Jecks
Simon Jeffery-Bilich
Kristina Jenkins
Michele Jobbins
Gus Jones
Jordan Jones
Luke Jones
Mitchell Jones
Shannon Jones
Sue Jones
Christian Justesen
Paul Kelly
Kate Kilpatrick
James King
Jillian King
Lachlan King
Jack Kis
Ilia Lakaev
Glenn Langley
Catherine Lanz
Gordon Layard
Lise Layard
Angus Leck
Nigel Leck
Tina Leck
Alexandra Leonard
Monica Lerpiniere

Mia Leszinsky
Michelle Lindsay
Hayden Loader
Matthew Logan
Bronwyn Loudon
Jacqueline Louw
James Louw
Megan Lutze
David Lye
Jake Lynch
Cameron Lyndon-James
Ian MacDonald
Craig MacDougal
Lily Mailler
Bob Major
Christopher Malone
Cody Marr
Benjamin Matthews
Jill Matthews
Thomas Matthews
Ian May
Piret May
Stephen Mayer
Laurence McCoy
Andrea McDowell
Tracy McGuire
Gregory McHugh
Brendan Menzies
Kieran Menzies
Dale Mervin
Grace Michell
Connor Milham
Georgia Miller
Wayne Miller
Nic Mills
Hannah Minogue
Virginia Moller
Kim Moran
Lara Moses
Howard Moxham
Maddison Murray
Scott Newey
Zoe Nibbs
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Jacob Nielson
Francois Nila
Cian O’Reilly
Kevin O’Reilly
James Oxenham
Cheryl Page
Darren Parker
Zoe Parker
Leanne Pate
Nicole Penny
Ciaan Perera
Nishan Perera
Catherine Perkins
Samuel Perkins
Lauren Petersen
Phill Pettitt
Matthew Pietsch
Chloe Platt
Nigel Playle
Andrew Power
Kate Power
Douglas Pratt
Janet Proudfoot
James Quin
Paul Quin
Robyn Quin
Scott Quin
Adam Quinn
David Raffles
Jennifer Reddan
Jayke Rees
Lachlan Reid
Jake Reneman
Robert Richardson
Jaime Roberts
Thomas Roberts
Nick Rogers
Suzie Rogers
Michael Rosic
Mitchell Rosic
Jeff Ryan
Paul Sands
Phoebe Savage

Michael Searles
Tierney Seeto
Guyren Smith
Jarrod Smith
Lynne Smith
Stuart Smith
Alana Smithies
Madison Smithies
Robert St Clair
Jessica Steinert
Andrew Stevens
Matthew Stevens
Roderick Stevens
Ian Storey
Angus Stranack
Oscar Stranack
David Supierz
Grahame Tate
Wendy Taurins
Clifford Temisgian
Denise Temisgian
Jack Temisgian
Kevork Temisgian
Caroline Thomas
Jeff Thomas
Matthew Thomas
Peter Tierney
Steven Till
Robert Timar
Stuart Torrington
Mitchell Trim
Peter Tullett
Rudi Valla
Carla van der Wallen
Kees Van Der Wallen
Melody van der Wallen
Mark Van Kool
Nick Varley
Thomas Vaughan
Adam Walsh
Brendan Walsh
Peter Walsh
Jon Warner

CLUB MEMBERSHIP

Alexandre Warwar
Sabrina Warwar
William Washington
Andrew Wearne
Belinda Wearne
Lucas Wilson
Matthew Wise
Joanna Wood
Liam Yeates
Trevor Young
Stephanie Zervos
Stephen Zilioli
Associate Members (229)
Susan Adam
Heidi Beate Alpha
John Alvarez
Richard Arnott
Mike Attkinson
Alex Baar
Paul Bailey
Wendie Bailey
Lance Barnes
Lorraine Barnes
Mark Barry
Joel Batchelor
Adrian Beer
Philip Bell
Jacqui Bentley
Peter Berry
Carolyn Blackadder
Hannah Boffa
Sarina Bratton
Jo-Ann Brodtke
Kim Brookes
Lisa Brooks
Rebbecca Brown
Stuart Buchan Ford
Malcolm Bullen
Cameron Burge
Katrina Burke
Mark Burnicle
Jeff Butcher
Courtney Cameron
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Jeremy Carr
Alan Carroll
Sandra Chandler
Derek Chilton
Gemma Christie
Deborah Coates
Michael Coates
Dianne Cook
Anthony Cormack
Marcus Cornish
Stephen Cottier
Martin Cowper
Richard Cox
Andrew Cranna
Natasha Dann
Cameron Davies
Frances Davies
Lucinda Dawe
Suzanne Debelak
Jodie Dickie
Nathan Doake
Darren Drew
Sandy Duffield
Nick Durrant
Lance Erasmus
Annika Eriksson
Leah Evans
Cory Eyre
John Fahey
Darren Fairhall
Isobella Falson-King
Justin Farell
Julie Fawkner
David Field
David Gale
David Gaynor
Tom Gerlach
Clare Germaine
Tracet Gowen
Lisa Graham
Joshua Griggs
John Grout
Deborah Groves

Orion Gruca
Cameille Handley
Melissa Hanks
Matthew Hannan
David Hargreaves
Jason Harker
Julie Hawkins
Ben Hayson
Mark Hayward
Kylie Hicks
Phil Hockley
Margaretha Hoekstra
Sabine Holldack
Bindi Hooghuis
Charlotte Horty
Deryck Horty
Sheryl Hotop
Karen Hulley
Matthew Huntingdon
Joanne Huxtable
John Ivering
Sharon Jacobs
Steven Jaffrey
Jason James
Louise Jeffrey
Matthew Jeffrey
Catherine Johns
Nicole Johnson
Kim Jones
Mark Jones
Joe Kelly
Megan Kelly
Areerat King
Bradley Kirwan
Richard Knights
Paul Krynen
John Laman
Sophie Lange
Phillip Langley
Natalia Lapthorne
Herbert Lau
Michael Lawrence
Vivienne Lee

Dmitry Levshenkov
Danica Leys
Irina Lindley
Kenneth Livingstone
Jeffrey Lowe
Susan Lowe
Douglas MacDougal
Mike Machado
Catherine Macleod
Richard Martin
Kym Matich
Debbie Mcintyre
Stephen McKenzie
Jane McWilliam
Alvaro Melendre
David Mellers
Greg Melville
Steven Merchant
Gilles Merry
Luke Mitchell
Sebastian Moore
Sean Muffet
Neil Murphy
Carol Nedov-Supierz
Jodi Newton
Petrina Nicklin
Stuart Niddrie
Grant Nielson
Toby Noad
Mark Norek
Richard O’Neill
Linda Osborne
Ronald Owers
Rino Pacca
Carolynne Parker
David Pattison
Hayley Paul
Kerri Paul
Brett Pearson
Louise Perkins
Ross Perkins
Thomas Perkins
Greg Phillips
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Jayson Polgar
Kirsty Power
Marianthe Preketes
Michael Price
Mal Reid
Malcolm Richards
Edwin Rijgersberg
Adam Riley
Boyd Riley
Karen Robinson
Peter Rolston
Shantal Rose
Lerisa Rosic
Renate Roth
Greg Rowe
Donna Rowland
Jennifer Rushforth
Miguel San Roman
Angela Scheiner
Jenny Schulenburg
Jonathan Schwarz
Grant Shreeve
Nils Sigbrandt
David Simmonds
Gavin Simmonds
Matthew Sleight
Kent Smith
Roger Smith
Wayne Smith
Sharon Smithies
Graham Spoard
Gordon Spring
Jeremy Stacey
Marek Stepniak
Peter Stutchbury
Angela Surfield
Colin Sutton
Marcus Symington-Jones
Andrew Symons
Matthew Tancred
Kate Thomas
Piera Thomas
Mark Thornton

Vibhavari Till
Peter Tommerup
Allen Topham
David Trayner
Luke Trovato
Trent Tsoa-Lee
Peter Tysoe
Anissa Upton
Leanne Valla
Clark Vickery
David Walsh
Samantha Watton
Paul Weeden
Brooke Welch
Gregory Welch
Kassandra Welsh
Adam West
Damon Williams
Fiona Williams
Mark Williams
Greig Williamson
Brett Wilson
Michael Woodrow
Louise Woods
Lisa Wright
Dillon Yeats
Samantha J. Zietsch
Award Members (7)
Georgia Barkley
Wayne Charles
Suzanne Cowper
David Hutton
John Ringrose
Christopher Roberts
Kate Rodwell
Past Active Members (3)
Bianca Bratton
Emily King
Lara King
General Members (21)
Joel Budd
Belinda Carroll

CLUB MEMBERSHIP
Martin Cromie
Craig De Sousa
Timothy Gough
William Harding
Mark Jensen
Alistair Johnson
Max Kneebone
Haley Marr
Daniel McGee
Adrian Millner
Ryan Murphy
Chloe O’Neill
Jack Randall
Jacob Rowe
Daniel Salzano
Lara Sapsford
Daniel Spoard
Ben Symington-Jones
William Trayner
Honorary Members (7)
Richard Darmopil
Kim Francis
Peter Glasson
Fiona Griffith
Catherine Harris
David Harris
Sam Pratten
Junior Activity Members (397)
Jonathan Allen
Olivia Alvarez
Luke Ambrosius
Finn Anft
Charlie Arnott
Aaron Atamian
Harry Attkinson
Jasper Avtarovski
Sequoia Avtarovski
Alexander Baar
Charlotte Baar
Jesse Bailey
Tyler Bailey
Alliegha Barry
Brandon Bartlem
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Logan Bartlem
Alexander Barton
Natasha Barton
Bailey Batchelor
Joshua Batchelor
Katya Benschop
Luci Bentley
Oscar Bentley
Jason Bloomer
Mimi Boffa
Samuel Borg
Felix Boyce
Lucy Brand
Aron Brennan
Liam Brennan
Callum Brodtke
Caitlin Brown
Leith Brown
Emily Buchan Ford
Aiden Bullen
Edie Burke
Giselle Burke
Harriette Burke
Anais Burnicle
Teague Burnicle
Mitchell Butler
Thomas Butler
Alexis Cameron
Indianna Cameron
Stella Campbell
Nina Canny
Abigail Capell
Harry Capell
Samuel Capell
Chloe Carr
Jade Carr
Benjamin Carroll
Emma Carroll
Heath Carroll
Lenox Chapman
Isabella Chardon
William Chardon
Elizabeth Charlton

Ben Christensen
Sarah Christensen
James Coates
Zia Cole
Eimear Cormack
Oscar Cormack
Alexander Cornish
Arabella Cox
Travis Cox
Archie Cranna
Cara Crawford
Elani Crichton
Jasmin Crichton
Mia Crittenden
Bridie Cross
Emily Dalby-Ball
Cacharelle Dan
Lily Dann
Grace Davies
Patrick Davies
Felix Dawe
Tallulah Dawe
Zara Debelak
Geordon Dickie
Arie Doake
Leo Doake
Isabella Donoghue
Mike Donoghue
Max Donohoe
Tom Donohoe
Luca Duffield
Zara Duffield
Anneliese Duursma
Zara Eastwood-Bell
Ashlie Edwards
Kayleigh Erasmus
Ellis Eyre
Tommy Fahey
Natasha Fairhall
Phoenix Fawkner
Trinity Fawkner
Oliver Field
Sally Finn

Megan Fisher
Harry Fleming-Newey
Lachlan Francis
Matthew Francis
Ella Gale
Kye Gale
Emily Gaynor
Kaleb Georgeson-Smith
Juniper Gerlach
Hugo Germaine
Austin Gibbes
Molly Graham
Jade Gregory
Liam Gregory
Eliza Griggs
Hugo Griggs
Lewis Griggs
Emelia Grout
Jack Groves
Cassidy Gruca
Amy Halakas
Tasman Hale
Oskar Hall
Wilson Hall
Thomas Hammond
Arabella Handley
Charlie Handscomb
William Handscomb
James Hannan
Thomas Hannan
Cody Harker
Taj Harker
Eva Hawkins
Noa Hayson
Cooper Hennessy
Ethan Heslop
Dylan Hewlett
Luke Hewlett
Amelia Hicks
Ella Higgins
Zahra Higgs
Emily Hinton-West
Henry Hockley
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Gabrielle Hogan
Matthew Hogan
Eliza Holland
Jessica Holland
Hugh Hooghuis
Will Hooghuis
Dylan Horsfall
Harvey Horty
Jack Horty
Giselle Hotop
Grace Hotop
Austin Hulley
lily Hulley
Aiden Jacobs
Fionn Jaffrey
Niall Jaffrey
Ellie James
Jayke Jecks
Joshua Jeffrey
Michael Jeffrey
Jake Jessop-Mrkic
Louis Johns
Oliver Johnson
Koby Jones
Molly Jones
Jackson Kamara
Mohammed Kamara
Ramatu Kamara
Isabelle Kellaway
Domonic Kelly
Eliza Kelly
Liam Kelly
Olivia Kelly
Fraser Kerr
Ariann Kirwan
Gabrielle Kirwan
Riley Kirwan
Amber Knights
Holly Knights
Sienna Krynen
William Krynen
Jake Lakaev
Tiana Lakaev

Flynn Laman
Finn Lange
Niamh Lange
Samuel Larratt
Zac Larratt
Jerry Lau
Max Lau
Catherine Layard
Linda Leck
Jazmine Lerpiniere
Piper Lerpiniere
Maxim Levshenkov
Charlotte Leys
Poppy Leys
Finn Lindley
Nina Lindley
Hugo Lions
Grace Livingstone
Thomas Livingstone
Jodie Louw
Madison Louw
Dominic Lowe
Alesha Lucey
Harry Lundgren
Max Lush
Abbie Lye
James Lye
Sienna Lyndon-James
Matthew MacDonald
Amelia Machado
Matthew Machado
Jackson Malone
Thomas Martin
Neve Mathis
Gabriella May
Bianca Mcintyre
Heidi Mcintyre
Ella McKensie
Griffin McKenzie
Fionn McMorrow-Dermody
Lillie McPherson
Leon Meinrath
Noah Meinrath

CLUB MEMBERSHIP

Marley Melendre
Indira Mellers
Bryn Melville
Cael Melville
Gracie Merchant
Luca Merry
Sienna Merry
Connor Mervin
Bethany Miller
William Miller
Seb Mills
Hunter Mitchell
Callum Moore
Owen Moore
Ethan Moorhouse
Ben Muffet
Jack Muffet
Olivia Muffet
Niamh Murphy
Tegan Nebauer
Toby Newey
Evie Newton
Joel Newton
Amy Niddrie
Alexandra Nielson
Grace Nielson
Madeleine Nielson
Harry Noad
Jorja Noad
Charlize Norek
Sienna Norek
Billie Norman
Ella O’Mahony
Heather O’Sullivan
Maggie O’Sullivan
Grace Osborne
Isabelle Osborne
Leonardo Pacca
Charlotte Parasyn
Nataniel Parker
Oscar Parsons
Alexander Pate
Sophie Pattison
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Alannah Paul
Denver Paul
Zachary Paul
Ryan Pearson
Harry Perkins
Evy Perrett
Ella Pettitt
Mia Pettitt
Polly Phelps
Fionn Phillip
Lily Playle
Poppy Playle
Charlie Polgar
Charlie Power
Imogen Power
Callum Pratt
India Pratt
Philippe Preketes
Isabella Price
Roxy Quinn
Kai Raffles
Lex Raffles
Daisy Reffold
Olivia Revell-Reade
Andial Richards
Tomas Richards
Kai Rijgersberg
Hamish Robb
Harrison Robb
Daniel Rogers
Dean Rogers
Jacinta Rogers
Renee Rounds
Scarlett Rowland-Smith
Summer Rowland-Smith
Keelie Sanders
Glenn Sands
Benji Scheiner
Sam Schulenburg
Benjamin Schwarz
Thomas Schwarz
Kobie Searles
Lucas Searles

Malena Searles
Harrison Shipton
Tabitha Shipton
James Simmonds
Jonathan Simmonds
Hope Sleight
Maisie Smit
Geordie Smith
Harvey Smith
Jackson Smith
Jaimon Smith
Marlie Smith
Xavier Smith
India Spring
Leilani Spring
Zahara Spring
Fabian Stacey
Imogen Stacey
Hannah Stephenson
Jakob Stephenson
Isabelle Stepniak
Maximilian Stepniak
Emma Stevens
Finn Stevens
Leo Stevens
Oscar Stevens
Chyna Stuart-Edwards
Vincent Supierz
Alex Symington-Jones
Lily Tancred
Harrison Taurins
Sascha Taurins
Charlotte Thomas
Ella Thomas
Elliott Thomas
Jemima Thomas
Robbie Thomas
Seren Thomas
Emily Thornton
Hamish Thornton
Luke Thornton
Joshua Till
Jessica Trovato

Zara Trovato
Tom Tullett
Zane Tullett
Noah Turner
Oliver Turner
Rachel Tysoe
Jasper Upton
Zach Van Dam
Kai van Kool
Cooper Vickery
Amana Von Holdt
Ava Waerne
Indigo Wallace-Knight
Henry Walsh
Jai Walsh
Tiana Walsh
Lachlan Warrener
Stella Warwar
Alexandra Watton
Charlotte Watton
Lily Wearne
Claudia Webster
Tessa Webster
Willa Webster
Nathan Weiss
Jackson Welch
Charlie Williams
Kye Williams
Liam Williams
Olivia Williams
Sean Williams
Summer Williamson
Ella Wilson
Jessica Wilson
Harrison Woodrow
Summer Woods
Kirby Wright
Ava Zilioli
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NEWPORT SLSC HALL OF FAME
AUSTRALIAN CHAMPIONS

1947-48 Open Beach Sprint John Harrison
1948-49 Open Beach Sprint John Harrison
1974-75 Cadet Surf Board Riding Dougall Walker
1975-76 Cadet Surf Board Riding Tom Carroll
1976-77 Junior Surf Board Riding Nick Carroll
1981-82 Junior Surf Boat Michael King (Sweep), J Milham, 

W Fursland, J Robinson & D Headon
1993-94 Women’s Junior Beach Sprint Elona Reinalda
1997-98 Women’s Open Beach Sprint Elona Reinalda
2001-02 Men’s Open Beach Flags Clayton Jones
2007-08 U17 Beach Flags Jake Lynch
2011-12 U17 Iron Man Max Brooks
2011-12 U17 Surf Board Relay Max Brooks, Cody Marr & Fletcher Davies
2011-12 U17 Board Rescue Max Brooks & Jayke Rees
2011-12 U17 Surf Teams Max Brooks, Jonah Beard, Cooper Halligan & Jayke Rees
2012-13 U15 Surf Board Relay Charlie Brooks, Callum Hargreaves, & Guy Rees
2012-13 U17 Surf Team David Euers, Jayke Rees, Lachlan Reid & Oliver Signorini
2012-13 U19 Male Surf Team Cooper Halligan, Jayke Rees, Jonah Beard & Max Brooks
2013-14 U19 Ironman Max Brooks
2013-14 U19 Surf Board Max Brooks
2013-14 U19 Surf Board Riding Bodi Smith
2013-14 Open Single Ski Relay Luke Morrison, Chad Alston & Mitchell Trim
2013-14 U19 Taplin Relay Jonah Beard, Max Brooks & Lachlan Reid
2013-14 U19 Surf Team Lachlan Reid, Jonah Beard, Max Brooks & Jayke Rees
2013-14 U19 Surf Board Relay Lachlan Reid, Cody Marr & Max Brooks
2013-14 U19 Double Ski Peter Euers & Max Brooks
2013-14 U17 Taplin Relay Oliver Signorini, Charlie Brooks & Noah Attanasio
2014-15 U15 Female Beach Flags Kristie Edwards
2014-15 U15 Female Beach Flags Kristie Edwards
2014-15 Open Female Surf Race Georgia Miller
2014-15 Open Male Taplin Relay (6 person) Tom Atkinson, Jonah Beard, Max Brooks, 

Kendrick Louis, Luke Morrison & Mitchell Trim
2014-15 U17 Ironman Charlie Brooks
2014-15 U17 Male Surf Board Relay Jackson Borg, Charlie Brooks & Guy Rees
2014-15 U17 Male Surf Team Jackson Borg, Toby Boyce, Charlie Brooks & Ejay Schaffer
2014-15 U17 Male Taplin Relay (3 person) Jackson Borg, Charlie Brooks & Guy Rees
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AUSTRALIAN MASTERS CHAMPIONS

2014-15 U17 Surf Belt Ejay Schaffer
2014-15 U19 Female Surf Board Rescue Georgia Miller & Lara Moses
2014-15 U19 Female Surf Race Georgia Miller
2014-15 U19 Ironwoman Georgia Miller
2014-15 U19 Male Surf Team David Euers, Jayke Rees, Lachlan Reid & Oliver Signorini
2014-15 U19 Male Taplin Relay (3 person) Charlie Brooks, David Euers & Oliver Signorini

AUSTRALIAN CHAMPIONS

1990-91 35-39 years Beach Sprint Martin Lynch
1991-92 35-39 years Beach Sprint Martin Lynch
1992-93 40-44 years Beach Sprint Martin Lynch
1993-94 40-44 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
1993-94 40-44 years Beach Sprint Martin Lynch
1994-95 40-44 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
1994-95 40-44 years Beach Sprint Martin Lynch
1995-96 40-44 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
1995-96 40-44 years Beach Sprint Martin Lynch
1997-98 45-49 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
1997-98 45-49 years Beach Sprint Martin Lynch
1997-98 35-39 years Beach Flags Grant Currie
1998-99 45-49 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
2000-01 45-49 years Beach Sprint Martin Lynch
2000-01 50-54 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2001-02 50-54 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2002-03 50-54 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2002-03 50-54 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
2002-03 170 years Beach Relay Anthony Daube, Rob Emerson, 

Martin Lynch & Ted Smithies
2003-04 50-54 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2003-04 50-54 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
2003-04 170 years Beach Relay Brett Budd, Rob Emerson, Martin Lynch & Ted Smithies
2004-05 50-54 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2004-05 50-54 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
2005-06 50-54 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
2005-06 55-59 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
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AUSTRALIAN MASTERS CHAMPIONS

2005-06 200 years Beach Relay Brett Budd, Rob Emerson, Martin Lynch & Ted Smithies
2006-07 30-34 years Beach Sprint Mikke Foley
2006-07 30-34 years Rescue Tube Ben Davies
2006-07 45-49 years Beach Sprint Brett Budd
2006-07 50-54 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
2006-07 55-59 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2006-07 200 years Beach Relay Brett Budd, Rob Emerson, Martin Lynch & Ted Smithies
2007-08 45-49 years Beach Sprint Brett Budd
2007-08 55-59 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2007-08 55-59 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
2007-08 110 years Surf Teams James Brooks, Stuart Meares & Ben Davies
2007-08 140 years Beach Relay Mikke Foley, Margaret Pearson, 

Robyn Cummins & Sukie Southern
2007-08 200 years Beach Relay Brett Budd, Rob Emerson, Martin Lynch & Ted Smithies
2008-09 55-59 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
2008-09 55-59 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2008-09 200 years Beach Relay Brett Budd, Rob Emerson, Martin Lynch & Ted Smithies
2009-10 40-44 years 2km Beach Margaret Pearson
2009-10 40-44 years Board Jan Proudfoot
2009-10 40-44 years Swim Jan Proudfoot
2009-10 50-54 years Beach Sprint Sukie Southern
2009-10 55-59 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2009-10 30-34 years Beach Flags Jason Chapman
2010-11 30-34 years Beach Sprint Steve Hatch
2010-11 30-34 years Beach Flags Clayton Jones
2010-11 50-54 years Beach Sprint Sukie Southern
2010-11 55-59 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
2010-11 60-64 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2010-11 140 years Beach Relay Karen Burns, Sukie Southern, 

Robyn Cummins & Margaret Pearson
2011-12 60-64 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2011-12 55-59 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
2011-12 50-54 years Board Rescue Nick Carroll & Stuart Meares
2011-12 50-54 years Beach Sprint Sukie Southern
2012-13 35-39 years Male Beach Sprint Nathan McKay
2012-13 60-64 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies

NEWPORT SLSC HALL OF FAME
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AUSTRALIAN MASTERS CHAMPIONS
2012-13 60-64 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
2013-14 60-64 years Beach Sprint Martin Lynch
2013-14 60-64 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
2014-15 230 years Beach Relay Brett Budd, Rob Emerson, Martin Lynch & Ted Smithies
2014-15 40-44 years Beach Flags Nathan McKay
2014-15 40-44 years Beach Sprint Nathan McKay
2014-15 60-64 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2014-15 60-64 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
2014-15 45+ years Double Ski Lise Layard & Jan Proudfoot

LIFESAVING WORLD CHAMPIONS

2000 Women’s Open Surf Boat Michael King (Sweep), E Bryant, 
N Pannowitz, H Stephen & M Bryant

2002 Women’s Open Surf Boat Michael King (Sweep), E Bryant, 
N Pannowitz, H Stephen & M Bryant

2002 Men’s Open Beach Flags Clayton Jones
2012 Under 19 Oceanman Relay Cody Marr, Cooper Halligan, Jonah Beard & Max Brooks
2012 Open Men’s Beach Sprint Jake Lynch
2012 Open Men’s Beach Flags Jake Lynch
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Australian Masters Champions:  45+ Years Double Ski Team  (Lise Layard & Jan Proudfoot)
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LIFESAVING WORLD MASTERS CHAMPIONS
1992 35-39 years Beach Sprint Martin Lynch
1994 40-44 years Beach Sprint Martin Lynch
1996 40-44 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
1996 40-44 years Beach Sprint Martin Lynch
1998 45-49 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
1998 45-49 years Beach Sprint Martin Lynch
2000 45-49 years Beach Sprint Martin Lynch
2002 50-54 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
2002 50-54 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2004 50-54 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2004 40-44 years Beach Flags Eva Daube
2004 44-49 years Beach Sprint Robyn Cummins
2006 50-54 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
2006 55-59 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2006 150 years+ Beach Relay Martin Lynch, Ted Smithies & Brett Budd
2008 40-44 years Beach Sprint Margaret Pearson
2008 40-44 years Beach Flags Margaret Pearson
2008 40-44 years 2km Beach Run Margaret Pearson
2008 55-59 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2008 55-59 years Beach Flags Ted Smithies
2010 40-44 years Beach Sprint Margaret Pearson
2010 40-44 years 2km Beach Run Margaret Pearson
2010 40-44 years Board Race Kathy Euers
2010 55-59 years Beach Sprint Martin Lynch
2010 55-59 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
2010 60-64 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2010 110 years+ Ocean Relay Margaret Pearson, Jan Proudfoot & Kathy Euers
2010 110 years+ Ski Relay Margaret Pearson, Jan Proudfoot & Kathy Euers
2010 110 years+ Swim Team Margaret Pearson, Jan Proudfoot & Kathy Euers
2010 110 years+ Beach Relay Margaret Pearson, Jan Proudfoot & Kathy Euers
2012 35-39 years Men’s Beach Sprint Nathan McKay
2012 50-54 years Women’s Beach Sprint Suki Southern
2012 60-64 years Men’s Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2012 60-64 years Men’s Beach Flags Martin Lynch
2014 40-44 years Men’s Beach Flags Jeremy Rolleston
2014 60-64 years Men’s Beach Flags Martin Lynch 

NEWPORT SLSC HALL OF FAME
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OLYMPIANS

1948 Olympic Games London Rowing Edward Bromley
1956 Olympic Games Melbourne Rowing John Harrison
1956 Olympic Games Melbourne Kayak Allan Livingstone
1960 Olympic Games Rome Kayak Allan Livingstone
1964 Olympic Games Tokyo Water Polo Bill Berge-Phillips
1964 Olympic Games Tokyo Water Polo Nick Barnes
2006 Winter Olympic Games Torino 4 Man Bob Sled Jeremy Rolleston
2010 Winter Olympic Games Vancouver Skeleton Emma Lincoln-Smith
2010 Winter Olympic Games Vancouver 4 Man Bob Sled Jeremy Rolleston

LIFESAVING WORLD MASTERS CHAMPIONS

2014 150 years+ Ski Relay Lise Layard, Christine Hopton, Eva Channells
2014 230 years Beach Relay Martin Lynch, Ted Smithies & Brett Budd

Eva Channells, Lise Layard & Christine Hopton at Rescue 2014
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Season President Deputy 
President

Hon. Seceretary Hon. Treasurer Club Captain Chief Instructor

1909-10 E. Trevor-Jones - E. Louis - L. Scott -
1910-11 E. Trevor-Jones - E. Louis - L. Scott -
1911-12 E. Trevor-Jones - E. Louis - L. Scott -
1912-13 C. Brennan - E. Louis - L. Scott -
1913-14 C. Brennan - E. Louis - L. Scott -
1914-15 C. Brennan - E. Louis - L. Scott -
1915-16 W. Boulton - E. Louis - L. Scott -
1916-17 - - - - - -
1917-18 - - - - - -
1918-19 - - - - - -
1919-20 S.I. Cole - J.C. Bulfin G.M. Moss G. Robertson -
1920-21 S.I. Cole - J.C. Bulfin G.M. Moss G. Robertson -
1921-22 S.I. Cole - J.C. Bulfin G.M. Moss G. Robertson -
1922-23 S.I. Cole - J.C. Bulfin G.M. Moss G. Robertson C. Thompson
1923-24 S.I. Cole - J.C. Bulfin L.G. Mullhall G. Robertson R. Burns
1924-25 S.I. Cole - G. Mellion L.G. Mullhall G. Robertson R. Burns
1925-26 A. Robinson - G. Mellion L.G. Mullhall G. Robertson G. Mellion
1926-27 A. Robinson - G. Mellion K. Johnstone G. Robertson A.B. Stayner
1927-28 A. Robinson - G. Mellion K. Johnstone G. Robertson C. Robertson
1928-29 A. Robinson - A.B. Stayner G. Bradford G. Mellion C. Robertson
1929-30 A. Robinson - A.B. Stayner F. Stayner G. Mellion A.B. Stayner
1930-31 A. Robinson - G. Shelly F. Stayner G. Robertson G. Mellion
1931-32 A. Robinson - G. Shelly J. Stringer G. Robertson G. Mellion
1932-33 R.M. Cale - G. Shelly O. Richardson F. Stayner G. Mellion
1933-34 R.M. Cale - G. Shelly F. Stayner G.Bradford G. Mellion
1934-35 R.M. Cale - G. Shelly O. Richardson S. Roberts G.Bradford
1935-36 R.M. Cale - C. Rudd G. Gilder S. Roberts A.B. Stayner
1936-37 R.M. Cale - C. Rudd G. Gilder S. Roberts M. Sheldon
1937-38 R.M. Cale - C. Rudd G. Gilder S. Roberts S. Roberts
1938-39 R.M. Cale - C. Rudd G. Gilder L. Payne L. Payne
1939-40 R.M. Cale - C. Rudd G. Gilder R. Cane L. Payne
1940-41 R.M. Cale - C. Rudd G. Gilder M. Totterdell L. Payne
1941-42 R.M. Cale - C. Rudd G. Gilder E. Fry L. Knight
1942-43 R.M. Cale - C. Rudd G. Gilder - -
1943-44 R.M. Cale - C. Rudd G. Gilder - -

NEWPORT SLSC PAST OFFICE BEARERS
1909-10 — 1943-44
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1944-45 — 1977-78
Season President Deputy 

President
Hon. Seceretary Hon. Treasurer Club Captain Chief Instructor

1944-45 R.M. Cale - C. Rudd G. Gilder N. Porter N. Cleeve
1945-46 R.M. Cale - C. Rudd G. Gilder J. Illingsworth N. Cleeve
1946-47 R.M. Cale - C. Rudd G. Gilder J. Illingsworth N. Porter
1947-48 R.M. Cale - C. Rudd E. Shields J. Illingsworth L. Payne
1948-49 R.M. Cale - C. Rudd E. Shields B. Payne L. Payne
1949-50 R.M. Cale - C. Rudd L. Payne J. Illingsworth N. Porter
1950-51 R.M. Cale - C. Rudd P. Liddle B. Payne L. Payne
1951-52 R.M. Cale - J. Harrison P. Liddle B. Payne B. Delaney
1952-53 R.M. Cale - B. Payne P. Liddle J. Pfenningwerth H. Trumm
1953-54 R.M. Cale - B. Payne P. Liddle J. Pfenningwerth H. Trumm
1954-55 R.M. Cale - J. Walklate P. Liddle M. Hill H. Trumm
1955-56 R.M. Cale - R. Fountain R. Hudson H. Trumm W. Evans
1956-57 R.M. Cale - R. Fountain B. Payne D. Payne W. Evans
1957-58 R.M. Cale - B. Payne N. Steele D. Payne R. Clinch
1958-59 R.M. Cale - N. Steele D. Cowdroy W. Evans R. Clinch
1959-60 R.M. Cale - N. Steele D. Cowdroy W. Evans N. Cornish
1960-61 R.M. Cale - N. Steele P. Liddle R. Payne B. Germon
1961-62 R.M. Cale - N. Steele M. Harrison E. Leuenberger N. Jools
1962-63 R.M. Cale - N. Steele C. Finkel E. Leuenberger M. Dowsett
1963-64 R.M. Cale - A. Glassick L. McNeill B.C. King R. Slavin
1964-65 R.M. Cale - A. Glassick L. McNeill B.C. King P. Langdon
1965-66 R.M. Cale H. Trumm A. Glassick P. Brand P. Langdon E. Tindall
1966-67 R.M. Cale H. Trumm B.C. King M. Jools R. Slavin E. Tindall
1967-68 R.M. Cale H. Trumm B.C. King P. Brand R. Slavin M. Jools
1968-69 R.M. Cale H. Trumm B.C. King P. Brand R. Slavin B. Orvad
1969-70 R.M. Cale H. Trumm P. Liddle P. Brand M. Jools B. Orvad
1970-71 B.C. King H. Trumm P. Liddle J. Guthrie G.S. Cook B. Orvad
1971-72 B.C. King H. Trumm P. Liddle D. Oatley B. Orvad M. Buntz
1972-73 B. Orvad H. Trumm R. MacDonald J. Frewan G. Jones R. Ellison
1973-74 B. Orvad G.S. Cook G. Howard J. Frewan G. Jones G. Curran
1974-75 B.C. King G.S. Cook P. Liddle J. Schofield G. Curran K. Crighton
1975-76 B.C. King G.S. Cook P. Wyndham J. Schofield D. Oatley A. Walker
1976-77 B.C. King G.S. Cook J.E. Holland J. Schofield A. Walker T. Clarke
1977-78 B.C. King G.S. Cook J.E. Holland G. Lucas A. Walker M. Buntz
1978-79 G. Lindley G.S. Cook J.E. Holland P. Brand A. Walker G. Lindley
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Season President Deputy 
President

Hon. Seceretary Hon. Treasurer Club Captain Chief Instructor

1979-80 G. Lindley G.S. Cook J.E. Holland P. Brand A. Walker A. Walker
1980-81 G.S. Cook J.E. Holland G. Pfeffer T. Allerton A. Walker A. Walker
1981-82 G.S. Cook T. Allerton G. Pfeffer D. Oatley A. Walker A. Walker
1982-83 G.S. Cook D. Oatley G. Pfeffer J.E. Holland D. King -
1983-84 D. Oatley J. Guthrie J.E. Holland J.E. Holland D. King -
1984-85 J. Guthrie J. Meath J.E. Holland E.J. King P. Overy G. Reed
1985-86 J. Guthrie J. Meath J.E. Holland E.J. King D. King J. Giddey
1986-87 J. Guthrie D. King J.E. Holland B. Newman R. Kelly R. Bridges
1987-88 J. Rigelsford D. Oatley J.E. Holland B. Newman C. Noble R. Bridges
1988-89 J. Rigelsford D. Oatley J.E. Holland B. Newman C. Noble -  

R. Bridges
R. Bridges

1989-90 J. Rigelsford D. Oatley M. Oddy G. Reed R. Bridges R. Bridges
1990-91 D. Oatley L. Fargher J.E. Holland K. Lovering R. Bridges J. Seiler
1991-92 M.C. King B.C. King J.E. Holland K. Lovering R. Bridges G. Langley
1992-93 R.F. Slavin L. Fargher J.E. Holland D. Oatley R. Bridges D. Pagliaccio
1993-94 R.F. Slavin M.J. Lynch J.E. Holland G. Langley R. Bridges J. Downey-Price
1994-95 M.J. Lynch M.C. King J.E. Holland J.C. Holland R. Bridges R. Bennett
1995-96 M.J. Lynch J. McInerney J.E. Holland J.C. Holland J. Downey-Price R. Kelly
1996-97 M.J. Lynch J. McInerney J.E. Holland J.C. Holland J. Downey-Price D. Garnham
1997-98 M.J. Lynch J. McInerney T. Lavender J. Sherman J. Downey-Price -
1998-99 M.J. Lynch J. McInerney T. Lavender J. Sherman R. Bridges -
1999-00 M.J. Lynch J. McInerney T. Lavender D. Menzies A. Wagstaff G. Phelps
2000-01 J. McInerney M.J. Lynch T. Lavender D. Menzies A. Wagstaff D. Garnham
2001-02 J. McInerney M.J. Lynch T. Lavender I. Storey R. Emerson D. Garnham
2002-03 J. McInerney M.J. Lynch N. Nouak I. Storey R. Emerson D. Garnham
2003-04 D. Menzies M.J. Lynch N. Nouak I. Storey R. Emerson D. Garnham
2004-05 D. Menzies M.J. Lynch L. Taylor I. Storey T. Smithies D. Garnham - 

K. Reid
2005-06 D. Menzies G. Dargue L. Taylor I. Storey T. Smithies S. Menzies
2006-07 D. Menzies G. Dargue L. Taylor I. Storey T. Smithies S. Menzies
2007-08 D. Menzies G. Dargue A. Channells I. Storey T. Smithies S. Menzies
2008-09 T. Smithies G. Dargue A. Channells I. Storey B. Budd I. Crutch
2009-10 T. Smithies S. Menzies A. Channells I. Storey B. Budd I. Crutch
2010-11 R. Emerson D. Menzies S. Menzies I. Storey B. Budd I. Crutch
2011-12 R. Emerson D. Menzies S. Menzies T. Kellaway B. Budd R. Barkley

NEWPORT SLSC PAST OFFICE BEARERS
1978-79 — 2011-12
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2012-13 — 2014-15
Season President Deputy 

President
Hon. Seceretary Hon. Treasurer Club Captain Chief Instructor

2012-13 R. Emerson D. Menzies S. Menzies T. Kellaway R.Barkley M. Rosic
2013-14 R. Emerson S. Menzies J. Steinert I. Storey R.Barkley M. Rosic
2014-15 S. Menzies M. Rosic J. Steinert A. Channells R.Barkley M. Rosic

1961-62 — 1986-87
Season Vice Captain Surf Boat Captain Power Craft Captain

1961-62 M. Dowsett R. Martin -
1962-63 R. Payne B. King -
1963-64 H. Wilson J. Germon -
1964-65 E. Tindall D. Petley B. King
1965-66 R. Slavin R. Payne B. King
1966-67 P. Brand G. Harmon P. Dawson
1967-68 J. Terlich G. Harmon P. Dawson
1968-69 M. Jools G. Harmon P. Dawson
1969-70 S. Morris R. Payne C. Anderson
1970-71 S. Morris R. Payne B. Sproule
1971-72 A. Anderson A. Anderson S. Morris
1972-73 K. Johnston T. Clarke S. Morris
1973-74 G. Curran B. King P. Dawson
1974-75 D. Oatley P. Owens S. Morris
1975-76 A. Leventhal M. King D. Sparke
1976-77 D. Malone M. King Vacant
1977-78 J. Wilson M. King A. Walker
1978-79 J. Wilson M. King A. Walker
1979-80 J. Wilson M. King A. Walker
1980-81 J. Wilson J. Giddey C. Rose
1981-82 B. Marov I. Taylor S. Cooper
1982-83 Vacant I. Taylor D. Headon
1983-84 A. Trumm M. King B. Marov
1984-85 Six Vice Captains J. Kalazich B. Marov
1985-86 R. Kelly R. Millar T. Francis
1986-87 A. Trumm J. Milham B. Marov
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Season Vice Captain Surf Boat Captain Power Craft Captain

1987-88 M. Sinclair J. C. Holland T. Francis
1988-89 R. Nichols J. C. Holland T. Francis
1989-90 B. Grant A Trumm L. Fargher
1990-91 R. Barbieri M. C. King P. Baggott
1991-92 G. Langley M. C. King R. McEvoy
1992-93 D. Rogers M. C. King R. McEvoy
1993-94 D. Pagliaccio M. C. King R. McEvoy
1994-95 L. Fargher M. C. King R. McEvoy
1995-96 L. Fargher M. C. King R. McEvoy
1996-97 L. Fargher M. C. King R. McEvoy
1997-98 D. Mervin M. C. King K. Marsh
1998-99 D. Garnham A. Wilson J. Williams
1999-00 D. Garnham A. Wilson A. Daube
2000-01 B. Howard-S. Byatt M. C. King A. Daube
2001-02 N. Cummins M. C. King A. Daube
2002-03 N. Cummins M. C. King G. Dargue
2003-04 N. Cummins M. C. King P. O’Keefe
2004-05 J. Hayward, R. Smithies & E. St Clair M. C. King J. Bennetts
2005-06 S. Charles J. Hayward & R. Smithies M. C. King B. Cooper
2006-07 S. Charles J. Hayward & R. Smithies M. C. King B. Cooper
2007-08 J. Hayward, B. Howard & R. Smithies M. C. King N. Cummins
2008-09 A. Hill , B. Howard & R. Smithies, J. Borthwick R. Quin
2009-10 B. Howard, J. Menzies, K. Menzies & R. Smithies J. Borthwick A. Hill
2010-11 J. Hayward, B. Howard, J. Menzies & A. Smithies T. Kellaway K. Menzies
2011-12 L. Budd, J. Hayward, J. Menzies, A. Smithies T. Kellaway K. Menzies
2012-13 J. Menzies, A. Smithies J. Holland K. Menzies
2013-14 J. Menzies, A. Smithies T. Howes G. Smith
2014-15 J. Menzies, A. Smithies T. Kellaway G. Smith

NEWPORT SLSC PAST OFFICE BEARERS
1987-88 — 2014-15
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SURF LIFE SAVING SPONSORS

Surf Life Saving Sydney Northern Beaches

Surf Life Saving New South Wales

Surf Life Saving Australia

We would like to acknowledge these companies for their support of Surf Life Saving

Back cover image of Georgia Miller and Lara Moses:  Harvie Allison




